Phoenix Journal #191



By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn

Table Of Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
WED., DEC. 25, 1996	1
CHRISTMAS DAY, BUT IS IT MERRY?	1
CHAPTER 1	5
TUE., NOV. 26, 1996	5
TRUTH EXISTS (AND YOU THINK YOU HAVE PROBLEMS)	5
ANGOLAN DIAMONDS	6
ADVANCE KNOWLEDGE	6
SUBVERSION CENTRE	7
RESERVATIONS	
BUSH VISITS BUENOS AIRES TO HELP MOON LAUNCH PAPER	9
GOTTI REPORTEDLY GIVES UP CONTROL OF CRIME FAMILY	9
PROLOGUE	11
ALLEGED WHITE SUPREMACISTS SEIZED	
IN ASSASSINATION PLOT	12
ALLEGED WHITE SUPREMECISTS	16
RAID: EIGHT SUSPECTS HELD	
RAID: ASSASSINATION PLOTS INVESTIGATED	16
CHAPTER 2	17
WED., NOV. 27, 1996	17
JUST BECAUSE A THING IS	17
O.J. Note	
BLOOD OATH: PART 2 PROLOGUE CONTINUED By Worth and Jaspers	19
CHAPTER 3	24
THU., NOV. 28, 1996	24
THANKSGIVING HAPPY OR OTHERWISE	24
DOES ANYONE DO WHAT YOU WOULD WISH?	24
CHOOSING GOD	25
THE LEGAL FRONT	26
CONFOUND IT: WE WELCOME (WELCOME) INVESTIGATIONS!	27
THANKFUL?	27
HOMEWORK	28
TIME FOR THANKS	29
CHAPTER 4	
FRI., NOV. 29, 1996	
HALE-BOPP, BE-BOPP & TINY BOPPERS (NOT TO MENTION REBOPPS)	
ILLUSIONS OF A MOMENT IN PERCEIVED TIME	31
HOW REAL IS REAL?	
GODS OF LIGHT OR DEMONS OF DARKNESS	
WHY DON'T PEOPLE LISTEN TO "ME"	34
AWAKENING	36

CHAPTER 5	39
SAT., NOV. 30, 1996	39
THIS DAY WILL NEVER COME AGAIN—	
WHAT WILL YOU DO WITH IT?	39
LIFE AFTER DEATH	39
WHAT IS CLIMATE?	41
EDUCATION AND KNOWLEDGE	42
AND SOLTEC SAYS	42
CHAPTER 6	47
SUN., DEC. 1, 1996	47
PRETENDERS	47
SOLTEC, E.J. AND YESTERDAY	47
NOW FOR SOLTEC'S INPUT	48
GRANDMA	49
ESTABLISHED BELIEFS	51
SELFISHNESS	51
CHAPTER 7	53
SAT., DEC. 7, 1996	53
SHADOWS AND LIGHT	53
SOCIAL SECURITY OFFICES FEAR VIOLENCE OVER CUTS	56
DEADLY RESPIRATORY VIRUS BEGINS ANNUAL ONSLAUGHT	57
16 INJURED WHEN JET HITS TURBULENCE OVER COLORADO	57
BOLIVIA FEARS MARS PROBEFELL ON LAND, NOT IN OCEAN	58
ALIENS AND IDIOTS	59
CHAPTER 8	60
SUN., DEC. 8, 1996	
WE MUST EACH WALK OUR OWN WALK OF LIFE	60
FORGIVENESS	61
TRUTH AND LIES	63
SO, WHY THIS LECTURE?	64
NOW FOR THE PUNCHLINE!	65
CHAPTER 9	
MON., DEC. 9, 1996	
URGENT WARNING—CHECK YOUR CORPORATIONS!	68
BAD NEWS/GOOD NEWS	
NOW FOR THE AMAZING MIRACLE IN ACTION	
BOZEMAN BAIL OUT?	
SERGE MONAST	
BRITISH WARN OF WIPEOUT	
MORE DIFFICULTIES	
CHAPTER 10	
WED., DEC. 11, 1996	
SPIRITUAL FACTS	
WINGS	
RAY RENICK: BEWARE	81

ATTACKED RAYELAN AND G.?	83
IN MEMORY OF SERGE MONAST	84
CHAPTER 11	86
WED., DEC. 18, 1996	86
THANK YOU	86
CHAPTER 12	87
THU., DEC. 19, 1996	87
LOVE, HOPE, AND CHARITY	87
PLEIADES CONNECTIONS	87
THE GREATEST THING IN THE WORLD	89
CHAPTER 13	96
SUN., DEC. 22, 1996	
MEMORIES, MEMORIES, PRECIOUS MEMORIES	96
WHY PERSONAL INTEGRITY	
REQUIRES PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY	96
GIVING IS EFFORTLESS WHEN YOU TRULY GIVE OF SELF	
WHAT IS "NO STRINGS ATTACHED" GIVING?	99
ALLOWING FORCE IS NOT OF GOD	
SO WHAT ABOUT "GRACE" GIVEN OF GOD?	
WHAT ABOUT "MERCY"?	100
YOU MUST SEEK TO KNOW GOD WITHIN	101
GOD ALSO HAS A PLAN 2,000	104
CHAPTER 14	
MON., DEC. 23, 1996	
THERE IS A SEASON FOR ALL THINGS	
THANK YOU!	
WAITING AND WATCHING	
THE GREAT INVOCATION	109
CHAPTER 15	
TUE., DEC. 24, 1996	
CHRISTMAS EVE IN THE MORNING	
BIG JOHN SCHROEPFER	112
CHRIST ON CHRISTMAS	114

INTRODUCTION

REC #1 HATONN

WED., DEC. 25, 1996 7:40 A.M. YR.10, DAY 131

WED., DEC. 25, 1996

CHRISTMAS DAY, BUT IS IT MERRY?

"Will there be any tears shed at my passing?" goes the sad cry up from the heart of a person. "Will I have left a world better for my coming and going?" is the second thought to pass the fearful and doubting heart. "WHO WILLLOVE ME AND WHO WILLCARE?" the mind goes on in its rending pull at ego and then toward soul. Ah, but the lessons are for the LIVING, not for the departed, and note I did say DE-PARTED, for after the severance of the silver cord, even though the energy be present, it is no longer enshrouding the body flesh.

Unto you a child is born, goes the timeworn cry on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day—in the morning! Well a few days ago a friend, John Schroepfer, was reborn in SOUL, released unto God and who took notice? Do you realize that, although John has a family—we are the only ones to take note of this good man's passage?

Where are the ones who dumped him in a horror-cell in a place of incarceration for the mentally defective? Where is the wife John tended who was infirm and bitter to the extent that the person who was caretaker of the parrot has to remove the bird from the room because of the screeching and cursing it learned in Schroepfer's presence? Where is the brother and sister who now will not even come to a service at burial of their brother? Where is the son NAMED for John? He said something to the effect," you guys got him, so now he is your problem!" This one doesn't want anything to do with the circumstance, John, and/or refuses to even help in the expenses of burial—OF HIS OWN FATHER.

Where is George Green? Leon Fort? Ed Cleary? Betty Tuten—all who claimed to be a BROTHER and deeply caring crusaders to "save John's money"? Is THIS what life is, friends? The money is used in entangled court battles and the carcass is dumped on the dung-heap of no longer being even worthy of a last rite? SHAME is what I see and all the last minute excuses are of no merit. I see what I see and I want you of my local team to SEE HOW IT IS WITHOUT THE SHAM OF PRETENSE.

Big John was a BIG man, a secure man—a man who attended a screeching and infirm wife for many YEARS. She ended up trying to kill him so that she and her step-son could collect his assets. This man turned his trust to George Green a few years back to be used in the Institute—but some of the "notes" produced at a deposition are for funds never turned over to the Institute—or, the opposition blundered in producing too many documents in their express efforts to claim "Doris" forged signatures. Patricia Young had a set of original documents, now residing with the CLC, that had been given to her "to hide" until further notice would be given for their use. And yes indeed, Green claims the Ekkers are swindlers and scam artists. This should not be a good day for Mr. Green. Death brings confrontation in many ways, and when a man doesn't die from "murder by mental crucifixion" as intended in this case, the FACTS emerge

to SHAME the snatchers and snitchers.

THIS is the lesson for all of you readers! A man has made passage from death into LIFE, and those who claimed to love and only serve his affairs have run like rats from a sinking ship. Wow, where is all that unconditional LOVE? And, will Abbott and Horton simply continue to use poor John in their cases—they never stopped doing so before he died even though he had no connections whatsoever.

How will these people LIE their way through Christmas Day this day? Shame upon you who USED this good man for your own purposes for your names are written in blood of this departed friend and the stain shall NOT be removed. I have waited until this Christmas Day to write about this in detail so there would be ample opportunity to spread the word of John's death so all involved WOULD KNOW. Whatever karmic debts John might have considered his "lot" are now paid in full as he serves in a moment of truth for MANY. Whatever might have been John's doubts or strange ideas—he NEVER failed to recognize GOD and he KNEW TRUTH that reached beyond the veil and beyond the church wherein songs of great beauty and salvation are spewed from the lips as would any chant represent ritual spouted forth in child's games.

How many will gather in churches this day AFTER the show-and-tell of opening pretty packages transferred back and forth like bounty to be returned or exchanged at the stores tomorrow? So, do I want you to feel sadness at loving the Holiday Season? NO! I DO NOT!! I want you to LOOK at what you do and why you do it, for the Christmas you have come to know is the time of children's dreams and fantasies. However, it is the time of confronting SOUL for ye never know when transition is the call of the day—FOR YOU.

There are more suicides and pain at this time of year than in all the other months combined. There is a franticness to "reclaim" something by adults, that never was present except in a "wishing" mind. And, the adversary laughs all the way to the bank! I only ask that you look within and see what is REALLY there and then let us all move on. Let us give reverence and, then, let us move on.

May we who remain in watching the unfolding of such divergent feelings, anger, spite and non-caring involvements, remain able to call in the LIGHT to shine upon this passage and may peace be brought into the hearts of men. May realization of self-status be granted to those who choose to deny life-attachments for theirs will be pain in the ongoing hate-filled lingerings of memory. Do not, however, dump ALL within the assumption of one. I don't care how long John's ashes sit in our place for John is very much alive and well and in far better positioning NOW than ever before and you will come to realize as much. And, NO, nothing will ever be "routine" in our expressing and this is but one realization of same. God works HIS mysterious miracles in very strange ways sometimes! And please note, friends, that we are clearing up a lot of loose ends which have continued to tie knots in our every effort at course direction.

Please realize that "the call compels the answer" and a LOT of you are constantly CALLING—and I find that you are now reading clearly the ANSWER. And, furthermore, thank you for leaving THE WAY to God in HIS INFINITE WISDOM.

Never mind where you might be next Christmas—where are you TODAY? Let us serve today and that which will come will be fine. You KNOW that you are in the final years of accomplishment of the PLAN

2000 as set forth for the taking total control of the globe. Therefore, it is expected that many still hidden accomplishments have to be made by the adversary. That does NOT mean that all will be terrible for all God's chilluns. You can work among the enemy's field-hands without becoming a field-hand for the Devil. I personally think it was nice to put A KNOWN FRIEND of ours into the Head of the United Nations station. *Out of Africa* may well come to mean more than a Robert Redford movie. And, for that matter, "*long live the Greeks!*" with their own long set-aside contacts. You just never can tell—can you? Some of you who continue to refuse to recognize the "confirmations" perhaps need a spanking? Did everyone witness our ship last evening? Ah, we showed our blue lights in flashing brilliance for the blue-white light of total LIGHT is represented therein. God is never more than a THOUGHT away, as is REALITY.

There are myriads of responses and exchanges worthy of mention but some have more meaning than others in our task achievements. One son called last evening to find out if Doris is in jail or free because of the impending petition of adversaries to have her incarcerated for writing on LIGHT, etc. Another called from Greece to tell of most interesting evolvements and to tell Doris to keep right on doing what she is doing "please". There are dozens of messages stating that no matter WHAT happens it is recognized that it is part of God's own PLAN 2000. In this perception we can make it through the hard times quite nicely. Please realize that it takes as much love, care and attention to send us these messages FROM YOU as it does to continue our work here. Can you see that there is no separation other than in task perceptions? YOU are the fuel that keeps our engines running.

I ask Bob to please compile a presentation regarding his "motor" for a meeting with Bananas Inc. on their CEO's next planned visit to the States. I don't want this set aside, please, for things are going to start moving pretty quickly as we clear out the old year and begin some new adventures. I would also like for some background information to be available regarding "Brown's gas", etc., so that it can also be inputted at an original meeting as to possibilities. In return for sharing with US, we share with them. You need to consider a WORLD market place because you can see what bindings there are on the old U.S.A.

Make sure Simon in S.A. realizes these magnificent possibilities in business accomplishments because what you will have is a replacement for carbon-based fuels and it will come in a most respectable manner for all concerned. It truly is NOT for the grabbers so keep it out of the hands of attorneys—PLEASE. This is a gift to Mankind and somebody is going to make a full mint of value to selves. Let it flow to the world, please, and not into attorneys pockets to be a source of harassment forever. A handshake will have to again become the bond of a man's word, and so should it be for oaths and contracts are things in expectation of the *breaking*. If you can't get this simple concept then you have no RIGHT to go forth in ANY business.

Do you have "time" for all this? OF COURSE.

No, I did NOT say you have to have Brown nor do I say you have to have ANYONE else—we just need to allow these things to unfold and watch the ones who already give forth false information so that you are not somehow trapped within their circles of misinformation. "On wings of Eagles shall come forth Truth," so the promise goes! So, the next question might well be—"Are our wings strong enough?" YES INDEED!

Please note what some people actually do as they try to claim unto themselves the rightfully public owner-

ship of great men's work, as they came before. It is especially seen in the work on "free energy" devices as the work on LIGHT and motion, as was presented in its more deadly potential form by Tesla, is tampered, taken as new inventions, etc., by all ones, and especially those CLAIMING to be working FOR mankind and planet. No, they are FIRST working for self ego and financial gain—no matter what they tell otherwise. Is it not time to stop letting these snipes get away with their actions? If Doris has to spend some time in jail to stop it in the very annals of God, then so be it. We have faced harder things when we consider the overall whole.

When full efforts are given to blowing out the candles of truth instead of lighting new ones, you ERR.

I am intrigued by attitudes and at your shock as you are presented with mouth-opening things such as "Higher Forms of Killing" as presented in a book by Robert Harris and Jeremy Paxman. Is it not so much more important to know about "Higher Forms of LIVING"? In this Christmas Season—please consider these thoughts for the clock is ticking wildly in these final days of this millennium. Don't, please, be caught with your clock already run-down simply because it needed winding. And, I suggest you ALL (each) get a wind-up clock that needs winding every day to give of you its time recordings—for batteries can go dead and SHALL go dead from time to time in the days to come!

That would have been a good Christmas gift? Well, try the after-Christmas sales for a better price on old Big Ben. I further suggest you start working toward solar powered "brains" because electromagnetic equipment is also going to fail from time to time. An electric mixer, for instance, is going to mix very little when the electricity is NOT. Have you ever tried to listen to an audio tape without power to the play-back equipment?

These are things to think upon on this Christmas day of presents and exchange. God gives and regives and therefore you can know that that which is abounding on your place is NOT of God, but rather, the trappings of Men. To live in fullness of experience—you need BOTH. First we crawled and then we walked our stumbling steps—NOW WE KNOW, WE ARE OFF AND RUNNING! We no longer accept or expect that the Adversary wins just because he is meaner and bigger. We take control of every fragment of our lives which prove our destiny and, when we do this—the unfolding becomes quite different in presentation. We create that which we want to create and the destroyers are left without ability to create. They are left with the dregs of left-over ill-intent and misinformation. Why should YOU lock yourself within their traps laid for themselves?

May the beauty of THIS DAY shine far further than the limitations of a Santa Claus or even the perception of celebration over that of which you are no longer sure. And in that realization, may we honor those willing spirits who came to serve and teach, i.e. the John Schroepfers of the world. These are the fundamental lessons which give and regive forever.

Blessings rest upon the realization of Truth and, yes, abundance, that you don't miss the gifts. Salu.

CHAPTER 1

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., NOV. 26, 1996 7:41 A.M. YR.10, DAY 102

TUE., NOV. 26, 1996

TRUTH EXISTS (AND YOU THINK YOU HAVE PROBLEMS...)

We are going to leave Mr. Bush alone for the minute for he is off running your evil programs in Buenos Aires and points south and probably won't argue over being given second station for a couple of days. And, Mr. Palme is already deaded so he can allow us a few days off the killer's trail to tag along behind other killers who are finalizing such race wars and uprisings as to amaze even the most focused mystery addict.

I do want to mention something in view of a new relationship we have "sort-of" established and I ask that Rick begin to make sure Bananas are henceforth regularly packaged and shipped in *CONTACTS*.

There are some mutual dislikes of some of the "leaders" of your New World Order and Kissinger Associates. I want it understood by all who read our presentations that these particular people in this "brother-hood" of the "CAUSE" have been everywhere, far and wide, and continue to this moment in their badgering, set-ups, and threats (of murder, kidnapping, and mayhem). O.J. Simpson sits on the hottest seat of all today for he realizes the seriousness of his position to world affairs and his own babies.

I am not going to reveal anything that is not public KNOWLEDGE but you will note that the majority of you readers who KEEP UP on the underworld goings on don't realize most of what we offer.

However, for the Banana shippers and Guano dealers (oh yes, readers, these two products are totally intertwined as one is fertilizer of the very best quality and the other is a product which grows ever more readily in that kind of fertilizer (these things that you pick up weekly at your supermarket don't even get your attention, do they? However, these products are MAJOR international trading products.

Well, perhaps we can offer something you can more readily accept as "products of note" (but are not nearly so important), *diamonds*, etc.

Specifically, we will speak of Angolan Diamonds. Angola is STILL very much a focus in your old world of high stakes, land mines, and political corruption aided and abetted by exactly those mentioned above—i.e., Kissinger, et al.

Ah, but after saying I would let Palme rest in peace for a couple of days, I do want to share this Angolan connection to some extent because you really cannot speak of one without the other and for some who got caught somewhere along the line entangled with these players, I need to make some higher educational

points.

No, I am NOT going to quote enough to need tell you wherefrom this comes. I am sending messages and cryptology seems to the better part of intelligence at the moment. I won't use enough to upset even the most picky publishers and since the writers write to get the word forth, I shall enjoy keeping points quite well counted.

I told you that Palme was having an affair with British/American millionairess Emma Rothschild. Well, it was being covered up quite well as a very "public secret", at least in Sweden, in government, diplomatic and media circles.

Some ten months after the killing of Palme, at least 12 top detectives investigating the case resigned. According to a Swedish intelligence source, police claimed "political pressure" was being exerted, to block progress of the investigations. The Swedish government, it was claimed, was "terrified" of the international consequences should the police name the assassin and "reveal the forces behind him".

Now, this may just seem like society gossip but I assure you it was and IS, deadly games in play.

[QUOTING:]

ANGOLAN DIAMONDS

Particularly mentioned here was that Palme had been instrumental in helping an alleged Russian KGB agent, Polish-born Jacob Leizer Chanow, to set up a trade route for Angolan diamonds, so defrauding the SA diamond giant, De Beers, and threatening its pricing cartel. After the resignation of the detectives, it was disclosed that the Swedish police had uncovered a connection between Palme and Jacob Chanow. While it was not claimed that Palme knew that Chanow was a KGB agent, it was reported that Palme assisted him in making contacts in a number of international deals, including the marketing of the Angolan diamonds

It was repeatedly claimed at the time that Swedish police chief Hans Homer knew who the assassin was, and the identity of the group which ordered the killing. This would seem a probability. On August 8, 1989 the respected Swedish newspaper, *Expresso*, carried a front-page banner headline, "Soviets Knew Palme Was To Be Murdered". The article reported that named members of SEAPO, the Swedish secret police, had taped a conversation of a Swedish-based Soviet diplomat, suspected of being a KGB agent, the night before Palme was assassinated.

ADVANCE KNOWLEDGE

It claimed that careful analysis of the transcripts had convinced some SEAPO officials that the Soviets had advance knowledge of the plan to murder Palme; and that the official mainly responsible for translating the tapes had concluded that the Soviets had "both initiated and carried out the assassination". A sensational claim about a high-focus political killing? Certainly. But, strangely, not one of the top Western "liberal" media chose to print it, though it was carried by *The Washington Times*.

One of the few public comments on the matter came from Zdzizlaw Rurarz, former Polish Ambassador to Japan, who said it was widely suspected in diplomatic circles that the USSR had had a hand in Palme's murder. Why? Because the Russians feared he had switched his loyalties to the CIA. [H: We are making a point here so I will hold most comments—BUT, realize that there is no REAL difference in the KGB and the CIA! Also remember that Kissinger Associates were the FIRST recognized BIGAMERICAN OPERATION in Moscow following the step-down of Gorby. Gorby was made the PRESIDENT of that corporation in Moscow immediately. He now has a fine operation going as a "foundation" in the Presidio, one of your oldest and most respected military placements in the U.S.A.]

And if you think that is the end of the Palme scandals, think again. Palme was born in 1927, into an aristocratic family. Ironically, it seems that he became radicalised while studying at Kenyon College in Ohio. He returned home from the US a dedicated socialist, an ideologue of epic proportions, bitterly opposed to capitalism, which he claimed created a society of "egoism and sharp elbows".

Joining the ruling Social Democratic Party (SDP), he was soon elevated to Cabinet status, as Minister of Education. As such, in 1969 he angered the US when he joined the North Vietnamese Ambassador to Moscow on a Stockholm demonstration against US involvement in Vietnam. In 1969 he was elected SDP leader, and then premier. Once in office, he placed Sweden firmly on the anti-Western side.

Second only to Moscow, Sweden became the most generous supporter of the Vietcong, in 1979 sending US\$200 million to Hanoi. He became very friendly with Boris Ponomarev, head of the International Department of the CPSU. Again, after the USSR, he became the second most generous financial fairy godfather to Castro, being received later as a hero in Havana. Nor did he neglect Allende's Marxist regime in Chile or any other Latin American trouble spot.

[H: Next, you will see why BUSH is currently, as we write, doing his "thing" in places south of the U.S.! You will also, if you take note, realize this writer is NOT a U.S.A. writer. You can tell by the spelling of some words.]

SUBVERSION CENTRE

Gradually, he converted Sweden into an international subversion centre and the main Soviet line of infiltration into the West. In 1973 he accepted 170 Uruguayan Tupamaro terrorists; by 1979 thousands of Soviet- and Cuban-trained Latin American Marxists revolutionaries were resident in Sweden: *410 Argentinians*, *397 Bolivians*, *492 Brazilians*, *2,411 Chileans*, *344 Colombians*, *214 Peruvians*, *732 Uruguayans*. By the beginning of 1980 there were more than 70 Latin American leftwing extremist organisations active in Sweden.

Also enjoying Swedish hospitality were members of Germany's Baader-Meinhoff gang and the Red Army Faction; Italy's Red Brigade; Abu Nidal's terrorist organisation; the ANC and Swapo; the Turkish PKK group; Sikh and Basque separatists; the radical Kurdish Workers Party, pressing for a Kurdish homeland, and many more. To Britain's intense irritation, Palme also allowed the IRA to use Sweden as a base for its operations in the UK and Ulster.

So there you have it. The CIA, MI6, the KGB, the Germans, the Iraqis, the Argentineans, General Pinochet, De Beers—and now P. W. Botha and the old South African Security Police—all in their time have been suspects in the Palme killing and its complex cover-up. Nor should it be overlooked that Sweden's own SDP was also on this list, with suggestions that the then-ruling party would have been only too happy to rid itself of an increasingly embarrassing political liability.

[H: I find this next observation to be a bit interesting.]

RESERVATIONS

So who do *you* think was the guilty party in this murder? Who knows ... except that P.W. Botha trails very, very far along at the bottom of the line. Knowing P.W. I (the author of this surmise), have the greatest reservations about his involvement in this or any other murder. So, no suspect, no motive, no murder weapon. This despite the whopping award the Swedish authorities offered for information leading to an arrest: 50,000 Kronor, or \$9 million in 1986 US dollars. Was the reward put at that figure, the Swedes well knowing there was little if any chance of it ever being claimed?

[END OF QUOTING]

No, I don't wish to delve further into this except for one backup item from yesterday. You readers think there is some magic, or surely CIA operations, going on here. No, if you pay attention—the news for confirmation and backup is all around you if you keep your attention and awareness of the things that SLIP through the internet, etc.

We recieve suggestions and a particularly valid is one that if we had CNN we could have a voice which would be quite public. That is, of course, if you had George Bush's SUPERFUND. However, note that Turner NO LONGER HAS CNN—IT IS NOW TIME-WARNER AND YOU CAN SEE THEY ARE IN CONTROL BY ALL MEANS. THEY EVEN HAVE PICTURES FROM THEIR "BOOKS" IN THE ADVERTISING, ETC. NO, READERS, YOU HAVE PERHAPS ONE OR TWO TRUTH OUTLETS AND WE DO THE BEST WE CAN.

There is always to be a suggestion or two that are very, very good, excellent even, presented as to what we might do. "WE???" I am not party to anything except the desire to do some good and worthy projects for PEOPLE, in the lines only of PEOPLE PRODUCTS. You know, food, shelter, and food for the mind. It has been suggested for several years that we should just purchase a major network like CBS, ABC, NBC, etc. Now just how could we do that? We can't even get rid of George Green who embezzles what we do have. Is he CIA, I have been asked—well, the CIA is pretty stupid, it appears, but I don't think they are that STUPID. He has offered his services to everyone along the line, along with his more stupid player-brigade members, but they only make EVERYONE, especially the judicial system, APPEAR LIKE TOTAL CHILDISH FOOLS. These people have become the embarrassment of the "system".

You have to understand, readers, I AM WHO I SAY I AM! Further, I am NOT at war with such as Kissinger and Bush—you may be, I am NOT. These are such little fry in the fish pond as to be silly robots. I am challenged by the HEAD of the evil troopers. I can handle it even though they keep breaking their agreements long enough to get a better stance on the world-front. You know, trying to get STRONG ENOUGH to hold with force any repercussions from their evil actions thus far. They have to use whatever

is around and that includes some pretty stupid players. These little lying fools had better be watching their backsides because they have caused the IRE of so many larger players as to set their own "take-out" time-bomb ticking.

You see, when you break an oath with the Devil—he just kills you physically. If you break an oath to GOD, he just gives you a soul and makes you live with your errors. So be it.

This next article should be more important to you readers than you can, at first, comprehend. It is about Sun Myung Moon of the Mooney Cult and tells more than you could get into a whole 1000 page volume. So please take note. This is so blatant as to be shocking if any of you are still in a "be shocked" mode. How many papers and media control elements do you have to witness to get the point? Try the *Washington Times*, et al. What is a little religious teacher doing owning the controller's outlets? What a coalition! George Bush and Sun Myung Moon!!

ORLANDO SENTINEL, November 25, 1996. [QUOTING:]

BUSH VISITS BUENOS AIRES TO HELP MOON LAUNCH PAPER

BUENOS AIRES — South Korean evangelist Sun Myung Moon launched a new Spanish-language newspaper for Latin America in Buenos Aires during the weekend, with the backing of guest **GEORGE BUSH**, who praised Moon's respect for editorial independence. [H: Oh Barf!] The former president, guest speaker at a banquet late Saturday to launch Moon's new publication, Tiempos del Mundo— "Times of the World," then traveled WITH MOON to neighboring URUGUAY on Sunday to help him inaugurate a SEMINARY in the capital, Montevideo.

[END OF QUOTING]

Yes indeed, this SEMINARY is another Camp David-type seminary. It also goes right along with Spring-field, Missouri and Langley, Virginia. My, my, what a small world you have going, children, and yes, "children" is a real Freudian slip.

And further, I find the next little tid-bit a bit interesting in possibilities as to "wrapping up the fish in the daily newspapers", quite fascinating:

ORLANDO SENTINEL, Nov. 25, 1996 [H: Yes indeed, same paper, SAME DATE—hummnn...]

[QUOTING:]

GOTTI REPORTEDLY GIVES UP CONTROL OF CRIME FAMILY

NEW YORK — John Gotti, the swaggering crime chieftain in prison for life, has agreed to turn over the reins of the powerful Gambino crime family to a **Brooklyn underling**, sources have told the New York

Daily News. Under pressure from the Commission, the Mafia's ruling panel of New York crime families, Gotti will relinquish his post as leader of the 200-member Gambino family to 56-year-old Nicholas "Little Nick" Corozzo. The move was ordered by the leaders of the Genovese, Colombo, Bonanno and Luchese families, sources said.

[END OF QUOTING]

Oh well...! Easy come, easy go.

And so now we can move back to that old Israeli "Family", the *Mishpuca* and in a rather around-about way, O.J. SIMPSON, et al.

I ask that staff clear the copyright use with: Rainbow Books, Inc. at the Copyright Clearance Center, 222 Rosewood Drive, Danvers, MA 01912, USA. I also ask that those people be put into touch with Gary Wean ASAP if they are not already affiliated.

This book in point can be obtained, if not in bookstores, from Rainbow Books, Inc., HIGHLAND City, FL 33846-0430. Telephone orders: (800) 356-9315, FAX (800) 242-0036.

The book: *BLOOD OATH*, *The Conspiracy to Murder Nicole Brown Simpson*. By Steven Worth and Carl Jaspers. These will not be the parties to whom you will get the most from an interview, Rick, but whoever you contact will be able to direct your attention to proper parties, i.e., one who calls himself "Skinner". I will repeat a "Preface" statement:

[QUOTING:] This astonishing expose could not have been told without Skinner, the informant whose only request we honor with the establishment of an account from the profits of this book.

This account provides for 10% of the net profits to be forwarded to assist the victims of the tragic Oklahoma bombing. Others who wish to provide assistance may do so by sending donations to:

The Mayor's Office The Mayor's Disaster Relief Fund 200 West Walker Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

[END OF QUOTING]

I will only offer, here, part of the "Prologue" until we get clearance to run a "series" with this material. Is it absolutely 100% Truth? I don't even reply to those types of questions any longer—YOU HAVE TO TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR WHAT YOU DO AND WHAT YOU RECEIVE. You can, however, KNOW that it is IMPORTANT or I would not bother to share it with you and go through the misery with my team to get it available to you. So be it. It fills in a lot of "possibilities" as utilized along with the Wean material. You are in a VERY SICK WORLD, readers.

PART 1

[QUOTING:]

PROLOGUE

Author's Notes: The Surprise Package

This story begins, as does the story of the murders themselves, far from the grisly scene where Nicole Simpson Brown and Ronald Lyle Goldman were brutally slain.

It all began months after the killings in a small quiet community nestled safely within the rolling hills of Westchester County, inside the borders of New York State where I, Steven Worth, was engrossed in the day to day operation of a small corporation.

Twenty-five hundred miles away my co-author, Carl Jaspers, a free-lance writer, consultant, and exmagazine columnist, was living and working in Los Angeles, California, the City of Angels—*and of demons*.

Our off-and-on collaboration on various projects has spanned a period of 15 years. A strange combination of luck and fate brought us together to work on this book, our latest project. It all began during a busy lunch hour on Monday, April 24, 1995.

[H: I owe Dharma a bit of an explanation as to why, since this book has been sitting around, reviewed by Nora, and not particularly "pressing" as to study, that we today decide to use it? Well, we didn't "decide today" to use it. Our intent, ALWAYS, is to have the most impact and input WHEN THE SEQUENCE OF EVENTS IS PERFECT!]

A telephone caller wanted to know if I was in the office that day. About an hour later a plain manila envelope addressed to my true identity without a return address was delivered. It was left just inside the side door of the building that housed my offices. [H: Not terribly unlike the way this appeared at Dharma's place.] The envelope contained a Los Angeles Times front-page article dated July 16, 1993, and a note that claimed ITS AUTHOR WAS <u>RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MURDERS OF NICOLE BROWN SIMPSON AND RON GOLDMAN</u>.

I had been fascinated by the Brown-Goldman murder case as it unfolded, especially the swirling controversies that were starting to surround the various pieces of evidence, their locations, and how some of the evidence got to where it was found.

In researching the subject, I contact O.J.'s defense team and various city agencies including the Los Angeles County District Attorney's office, the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD), the Mayor's Office, and several Los Angeles newspapers. It is highly likely that a person in one of those offices, or a person intercepting their calls, had passed my name and phone number on to an interested third party.

The note (cut and pasted from newsprint) read:

cut and pasted note to writer

The caption of the article read:

ALLEGED WHITE SUPREMACISTS SEIZED IN ASSASSINATION PLOT

* Crime: Rodney King, First AME Church were among targets of at least one suspect, investigators say. Agents tracked Southland hate groups' activities for 18 months, leading to the 8 arrests.

******In the appendices, pages 311-313 should also be presented here. It is a full-rendering from the front page of the L.A. *Times*. [See end of chapter.]

At ten minutes to five that afternoon a man with a deep raspy voice that sounded as though it had been ruined by cigarettes called. Without offering pleasantries, he asked me if I was interested in his story. Receiving a qualified "Yes", he directed me to take the envelope and note he had delivered, along with a pad of paper and a pen, to a pay phone a couple of blocks away. If I wanted the story I would have to be there in five minutes to receive another call. Thus began one of the most bizarre collaborations in the history of American journalism apart from Watergate. I was being handed my own "Deep Throat" informant. The crime was the "O.J. Simpson" murders. [H: And right here, I would like each of you readers of this paper to pause and REALIZE how little you KNOW ABOUT THIS. How many of you have even HEARD of this book?]

During the first conversation the informant rambled on about his reasons for wanting to talk. In spite of his ramblings he didn't seem stupid. On the contrary, he seemed to be quite an intelligent and well-informed man. However, he did seem nervous and agitated. He said he wanted to establish some ground rules so he could feel more comfortable about what he had to do. At the end of the call he asked me to leave the envelope and note on top of the pay phone.

The informant was obsessed with concealing his identity. He didn't bother to offer an alias. I assigned him the code name "Skinner" so I could address him by name. Skinner liked his new name, chuckling that it fit his personality. **[H: And that in itself should fry your bones.]**

His cryptic fashioning of the message piqued my curiosity. When I inquired why *The Denver Post* was included on the note, Skinner responded just as cryptically. "In time it will become self-evident." He became agitated when I pressed him further and would offer nothing else.

Skinner's ramblings in that first conversation are summarized and presented in Chapter 4, from notes taken that day. Subsequent conversations are summarized in succeeding chapters.

Wherever possible, as part of the agreement with the informant, his words are presented verbatim with little editing. To meet this goal Skinner agreed to allow the taping of his conversations, but with an all important caveat.

Skinner's voice flowed through the receiver like a cold icy wind. "Tape our conversations—turn the voice into written words—then destroy the tape. Don't reuse the tapes or make copies. Each session will require a new tape and the destruction of the earlier one. A voice analyzer will be used to check your responses to my inquiries on this matter. *Don't ever forget my blood oath*.

BLOOD OATH: "Let me bear witness to you, my brothers, that should an enemy of our 'CAUSE' whether he be from within or from without and cause hurt to you, I will chase him to the ends of the earth and remove his head from his body."

The Silent Brotherhood [Bruder Schweigen]

[H: Yes indeedy, we have printed this "oath" before and it has been used many, many times in the current series of "incidents" from everywhere from Idaho to Oklahoma City.]

I knew two things for a certainty: (1) voice analyzers existed and (2) I wasn't going to cross him. [H: AND, LADIES AND GENTLEMEN—NEITHER ARE WE!]

His last six words still haunt me.

I raced back to my office and called my co-author, the perennial bachelor, who was just leaving for a 9:00 p.m. screening of the previous weekend's smash hit film, *While You Were Sleeping*. He was intrigued. Less than a year before, he had sat transfixed on the San Diego Freeway trying to drive south. All traffic had stopped while a white Ford Bronco heading in the opposite direction sped toward Brentwood at 55 miles per hour with what seemed like dozens of police cars in pursuit. The shoulders of the freeway were lined with cars cheering the Bronco on. Fans and banners that proclaimed "We Love O.J." hung from the railings of overpasses. At the wheel was Al Cowlings. Crouched down in the back seat was O.J. himself. It was rumored he had a loaded gun, a passport and \$10,000 in cash. My co-author remembered thinking it was quite a spectacle. He never dreamed he would be asked to jump into the middle of the O.J. controversy ten months later.

When I told him about the informant, he didn't have to think. He suggested we go for it and canceled his plans for the evening. Together, we discussed Skinner and the believability of his story. We made tentative plans to proceed with a jointly-written book—if Skinner's story held up. The division of labor was worked out. I would talk to Skinner, take notes, and perform preliminary research of the facts using the many cites of O.J.-related material available through on-line services and on the Internet. Based on my notes and preliminary research, I would pound out a rough first draft which I would then fax and/or upload, chapter by chapter, to my co-author in L.A. His role would then be to dig deeper into the details of Skinner's story; to make sure they were possible as only someone in Los Angeles could do, and to

reorganize my draft and rewrite it.

Somehow Skinner had learned that I traveled a lot. In fact, I was almost constantly on the road. Consequently, he insisted on telling his story to me, via the phone, at different locations around the country that corresponded with my prearranged travel. It was a test of perseverance. Skinner was not going to make it easy. He called me at the hotels in which I was staying. The times varied; but, they were predominantly at night. He had to be the one making the calls. I could not call him. Instead, I received the calls at pay phones in the hotel lobbies. I had no idea how Skinner obtained the numbers of these phones. He must have had help from someone within the various telephone companies involved. The states in which I received calls included New York, Texas, Utah, Nebraska, Maryland, and more. I began to feel I was being watched.

He called me every few days over the next eight weeks. On the phone he insisted on doing most of the talking, often for over an hour or more, rarely letting me get a question in edgewise. He always seemed on the verge of hanging up, which he did a number of times when he felt like it. At the end of his story, the calls stopped. We have not heard from our informant since mid-July 1995.

Skinner told a grand story, frequently losing himself in the drama of what he was saying, telling his story in dramatic and often pretentious clich@d language. He often took the parts of the different characters he talked about. From time to time, he seemed to be imitating the voices of these people. Although he used their voices, he would never give them names. He would prompt me to suggest additional code names, giving me feedback on how close I came to capturing their personalities.

True to his word, he checked the status of the previous tapes, and true to our word, we destroyed them.

From the beginning, the informant seemed to be having fun with us; and, we didn't trust him or his story. We felt manipulated like pawns and often talked about ending our strange chessboard dance. Instead, a little voice inside one or the other always told us to hang in there a little longer. As authors we threw ourselves into researching the facts Skinner had revealed. We did this primarily as a salve, hoping to soothe what at first seemed like severe case of gullibility.

As Skinner's story and our research progressed, we began to recognize too many coincidences between his words, the slayings in Los Angeles and the events described in the articles and reports we were researching, to dismiss any of it lightly.

We read extensively about the slayings and the case against O.J., reading every page of grand jury and trial testimony. Taking advantage of my interest in such organizations as the Anti-Defamation League, the Jewish Defense League and Klanwatch, we found and read their reports and talked to whomever at these organizations would talk to us. Reports of government commissions, national and local, concerned with the white supremacy movement and violence were ordered and read.

A picture of a sordid underbelly of contemporary American culture began to emerge. We gradually came to believe we no longer had a choice. There was a good possibility O.J. was framed, and in the way the informant described. We began to realize this book had to be written, regardless of our dislike and

initial distrust of the informant.

We also questioned our personal safety. Even though Skinner assured us that no harm would come to us when the book was published, we had our doubts. He insisted that the group of which he was a part knew that writers had their job to do, and that they would come after him, not us, for breaking his oath.

We did not wish then, nor is it our wish now, to become easy targets for the less-disciplined, overzealous members of a deadly militant group. We have heard a chilling description of how Nicole Brown and Ron Goldman could have died, filled with terror, the horror frozen on their faces. Because of this, we have lived with a sense of unease and fear over the last several months; a fear connected only to our role in writing this book.

[END OF QUOTING, PART 1]

I want to leave the book for now because I would like to interject some information which I hope will make all of you who touch this information a bit safer.

The perpetrators actually WANT the truth out there in the public and that is why there is not really other than a token terrorizing of you who offer possibilities from such as these resources. This is an overall part of the PLOT and is intended to cause even more unrest as people realize what has come down here. It is far "bigger" than you can imagine and it is as evil in intent as anything ever to come forth in your world-activities of evil plottings. You see, no man is sacred in their eyes, every thing and person will be sacrificed to their ends—and so too has it ever been thus.

Can it now be more easily seen how a simple "slip of the lip" of say, an Ann Beam who says, thinking herself talking to George Green, "I'm Ann Beam, your Arizona emissary." She has, ever since, worked day and night WITH Green and his attorneys to insure trouble, downfall of the very man she claims to "love" and with whom she moved into his home as "mistress" and tender of his own elderly mother. This is THE WAY IT WORKS, folks—even if the players have no idea of the game roles set up for their playing and even if they don't know what they are actually doing or WHY. But you will note that these evilmongers and greed-scavengers will USE and join with every nasty personage they find to further their black intents. EVEN TO THE MOVEMENT DIRECTLY INTO THEIR OWN DOWNFALL AND DESTRUCTION—BECAUSE THE BIGGER FISH WILL SACRIFICE THE SMALLER FRY AT THE FIRST NEED FOR COVER OF THEMSELVES AND THEIR OWN "WORSE" INTENTIONS. Sad? But of course! It is, however, simply the way it IS. Every day at every breath—YOU HAVE TO MAKE CHOICES and your choices will cause you to be as TELLING as anything you can say or do otherwise.

Does Ann Beam, for instance, have anything to do with Nicole Simpson's murder? Who knows? However, in a very devious manner—she becomes a part, as does more directly, George Green—because of the company they keep and the PEOPLE THEY JOIN WITH—IN SERVICE. Small world, isn't it? Do you see how involved it can get without even having intent of so much as "recognition" of circumstances?

Do I think these people know of their involvement in the overall PLAN? No, I don't think they THINK—period. They just want to win their way and their day and cover their own lies and misadventures, slips,

and greed. However, they become PERFECT TOOLS for whatever the "dark masters" need to accomplish. And you who "just allow" and "just talk and play as friends..." with the tools in point—are in dangerous waters because THEY USE YOU, NAME YOU, and WILL MAKE SURE YOU TAKE THE BLAME IN EVERY INSTANCE THEY CAN ACCOMPLISH.

Think carefully about these things when you think I am hard on you or someone near me speaks out against your foolish involvements with your so-called Spiritual Allowances. "Spiritual" TRUTH was the FIRST VICTIM OF THE FIRING SQUADS.

So be it and may you open your eyes and change your directions, some of you so-called "friends", before the pit swallows you! When someone goes to every conceivable "enemy" to "get" that other perceived annoying party—BEWARE. They are going to get all of your funds, all of your soul, AND when you actually PLAY IN THE GAME WITH THEM—eventually they DESTROY **YOU**—NOT TRUTH. Salu

* * *

This article is a full-rendering from the front page of the L.A. Times taken from the book Blood Oath, pages 311-313

SEE NEXT 3 PAGES

ALLEGED WHITE SUPREMECISTS

LA times article

RAID: EIGHT SUSPECTS HELD

RAID: ASSASSINATION PLOTS INVESTIGATED

CHAPTER 2

REC #1 HATONN

WED., NOV. 27, 1996 7:44 A.M. YR.10, DAY 103

WED., NOV. 27, 1996

JUST BECAUSE A THING IS....

I have to caution you, readers! Stop, look, reason, sort, and digest information before you jump to conclusions lest you be wrong. I realize that most of you just want truth without all the ruffles and disappointments of having some more rewritten misinformation. It is a fact, however, that all information in a MYSTERY is countered by disinformation. This is because there is no way to always sort the misinformation feeders from the valid information offerings. The O.J. Simpson case is no different from any other POLITICAL circumstance.

Just because we now come forth and give you more thought-mill grain please do NOT jump to conclusions that this is absolutely so, in theory or otherwise. I am only asking you to consider the possibilities and THEN, PLEASE, WAIT TO GATHER BACKUP INPUT.

Certainly there is interesting material and the clandestine approach of a "Deep Throat" bears on the intrigue of such material as in *BLOOD OATH* but right off the start Steven Worth and Carl Jaspers announce that they had input from one they called "Skinner" and didn't know anything otherwise. They have offered you something that Skinner and his bunch wanted you to have—no more and no less. It makes for good, yet world-troubling, story-telling but it does not "the truth make".

I want you, first of all, to consider what we CAN learn about these informers. They want you to have the slant desired by the Zionist elements abounding in today's structure of society. How do I know this? Because it will blame the Neo-Nazi elements against the blacks and thus and so. How do I realize that if I have not yet studied the book? Because the cover shows a swastika and Navy SEAL weapon in the hand of the supposed killer (remember the glove that did not fit?). As we DIG FURTHER we find that the Anti-Defamation League (A Jewish FRONT organization for British Intelligence and other Jewish related organization saw to the PUBLISHING OF THE BOOK. How better to plant information desired to reach the public?

Next, there are some glaring errors in scripting of known FACTS and if you have even one assumed as correct, error—the rest is rendered SUSPECT instantly.

But most important of all—if it was not desired to get this information regarding the "CAUSE" out to you the people incorrectly—there would have been no "Skinner" deep throat and there would be no book.

I certainly do not fault the writers for if they tell truth about circumstances then they have simply presented what they received. But always realize, readers, that this could just be a plant to distract you-the-public.

We, as journalists, however, are stuck with dilemma every time we utilize another's work, or even our own, when facts are yet unrealized. We have to work with rumor, partial facts and, sometimes, outright planted lies for the very purpose of distraction and misinformation. This latter becomes a more bitter problem as the Internets come on full-time. ANYONE can write anything they please and opportunity to plant disinformation has come full-blossom.

As to who killed Brown-Simpson and Goldman, the FACTS are enough—there was not time to kill two people and do all the things O.J. did to leave for Chicago. So you have to go to the other possibilities and the major one being: why is this case which went to jury, declared "not guilty", still the only thing the public watches? There has to be A SECOND try at the Racial disorder averted the first go through.

And O.J. Simpson? What about O.J. Simpson? He is a beautiful man and father and perhaps you might enjoy a story told to us on Sunday last—about this man in his non-public display.

There was a family member of one well-known here to us who took her little girl to the animal shelter in L.A. to get a kitten. By the time it came to take the kitten the price for everything necessary for adoption was almost \$50. The mother and child started to leave, the child weeping and unconsoled at having to go empty-handed. What next? What a silly story and what does that have to do with O.J. Simpson? Well, in the entrance to the parking lot was a man with two children coming into the humane society compound. He stopped, bent down (because arthritis prevents him squatting) and said, "Oh my, what is wrong, 'little girl'?" The child told her story, O.J. said "wait" and rapidly went into the building. In a few minutes he came back with a box with several kittens and asked the child to choose as many as she wanted. She chose one and O.J. said, "It's paid for, so just make your arrangements and here is some more (money) to get some food and other things you might need."

Readers, when a man is genuinely KIND AND LOVING to the "smallest of God's creations" he is NOT going to KILL THE MOTHER OF HIS CHILDREN!!

This story above is NOT a public display; it is an expression of a man's heart in response to the sorrow in a child's heart—and because it is, it becomes priceless as a measure of a MAN.

O.J. Note

When the mother of the little girl said, oh, we can't take this much and handed back the money, O.J. insisted. So the mother took \$20 and thanked him profusely. He wrote on the receipt—"To my girl Shelby, 'Love the cat', O.J. Simpson"!

Show and tell? No, for there was just a mother and child on the one hand and O.J. and his two youngest children on the other—no cameras, no hoopla—no lies. A father was present who saw the sorrow in a child's face and fixed it as any father or caring person would do if they could. Lies in a diary mean nothing when the heart of a man is shown in the light of silence.

Nicole Simpson wanted a BIG settlement in the divorce and she just couldn't know what was planned for

her as a final solution—by the hands of her OWN friends and family. Denise Brown is to her eyes in knowing about what REALLY took place as did the younger sister who SOLD, AFTER THE TRIAL, PICTURES OF NICOLE NAKED ALONG WITH PICTURES OF O.J.'S CHILDREN. There is total affront offered in these evil conspiracies. Further, the opposition bad-boys have threatened to takeout the children if O.J. is allowed off the hook. THERE IS A BLOODBATH PLANNED, WITNESSES, AND IT WILL NOT BE THWARTED.

Mr. Martin is busy investigating and learning what more can be drawn for consideration from the input of information, and, he is finding out even more than he wanted to know. Gary Wean is almost finished writing an update which will run in *CONTACT* quite soon as well as comparing bits and pieces of *Blood Oath* against facts known. We will just swing along here and see what we can make of the mystery of information in an attempt to begin to more carefully evaluate what is offered when the outcome of events is so structured in defined intent for mayhem and outrageous disorder.

Even if the story of *Blood Oath* is not more than a substitution tale, it becomes extremely important in any event because it brings in the planned destruction of the African Methodist Episcopal Church (this one in Los Angeles). So, perhaps a good thing for today is simply to present "Skinner's" offering of "the plot" and, at the least, we will be offering background information until we can get full contact with the authors of the story contained within the pages of the book in point.

BLOOD OATH: PART 2

PROLOGUE CONTINUED
By Worth and Jaspers

[QUOTING:]

Skinner's Story:

THE ANNIVERSARY PLOT

For months after our failure to destroy the First AME (African Methodist Episcopal) Church of Los Angeles and it's congregation in June of '93, my kinsmen, the members of the newly formed 'CAUSE', couldn't stop talking about it. We dissected the operation from every angle, discussing it over and over. Then, just as suddenly, our talk began to shift to an upcoming anniversary.

Our leadership realized that although 'CAUSE' was growing in numbers, we needed to accelerate this growth tenfold to achieve our dream of a WHITE Nation within the United States. [H: And here, you see, is where the USE OF a Mark Furhman? enters the picture. You are watching, right now, in such a ridiculous outlay of lies, the structuring for placing the blame for the murders on the White Supremacy movement. NO, do not be fooled, readers, for the *Mishpuka*? remains the culprit. This is THE GAME in which the ruthless anti-Christ does his most proficient work—lying, confusion, substitution of blame and total lack of any reasoning compassion for another's beliefs or intentions. You will notice that Mr. Goldman claims to have given up his career to change a judicial system—THAT WORKS. There is no way those jurors could have found

Simpson guilty—but a *Mispucka*? member is devoting the rest of his life (under great duress, I might add), to further destroy the remaining fragments of "working" systems in your nation.] A major division between the races had to be achieved. The time was right in society. A simmering undercurrent of distrust had once again risen between the races.

This distrust had been fueled by events that had occurred in cities such as Detroit, New York, Miami, Yonkers, Houston, and most importantly, Los Angeles. These were not the only cities where police actions had fanned the fires of hatred which burned within the bodies of the blacks and other minorities. But it was in these major cities where open confrontation flared up.

The fires of the L.A. riots were out, but we all knew the embers of hatred were still hot to the touch. We were sure that the least bit of fanning could turn these glowing embers into a roaring fire; a fire which would consume any bit of goodwill that had been established between the races. [H: Remember, readers, the riots themselves were set up to further divide the races in that the worst damaged, in the rioting, were Asians—not Jewish merchants who glean the wealth from that very area.]

[H: DO NOT FORGET AS YOU READ HERE THAT THIS IS "SUPPOSED TO BE" INPUT FROM "SKINNER".]

I remember very clearly the meeting where it all began. It was a Saturday, the ninth day of October 1993. A very special day to those of us who are believers in Odinism. It had been ordered by the Christian Aryan Underground Special Enforcers, "CAUSE", our newly founded militant arm. Its members were the elite of several groups which the authorities had called "disjointed white supremacists". We laughed about how the "CAUSE" had now become the country's worst nightmare. Joe Allen be dammed! [H: Ok, right off here at the front of the book is YOUR SET-UP. This simply is not TRUTH. So, how can we be sucked into the remainder of the tale?]

The authorities had been warned about us. They heard unconfirmed rumors that attempts were being made to create a combined unified force of racist white supremacists cooperating with organized violent militia. [H: You see, it doesn't even compute when you look at the other things also efforted to bring into the picture the miserable little bunch of skinheads and like idiots. This wouldn't even hold water if the focus had been Farrakhan's group of Islam. Worse yet, the *Mispucka*? is made up of such as Nazi-attitudes. How can you tell? Because if you are ANTI-CHRIST you are in opposition to anything and everyone claiming CHRIST as a leader. Note: I did NOT say "christian".]

[H: Now for the next blatant lie:]

What made this group far more dangerous than any before was that it had unlimited financial assistance *from a foreign terrorist group*. [H: Truth? YES! BUT, not the foreign terrorist group which they will now outlay for your gullible reception. The terrorist group is nothing more than the Jewish *Mishpucka*?.]

The site of the meeting was a rustic two-story farmhouse nestled in the foothills surrounding Hayden Lake, Idaho, the homeland of the Aryan Nations. This particular location was near the birthplace of the

Silent Brotherhood, not too distant from Sandpoint. [H: Oh? I thought they just said a "FOREIGN" terrorist group. Do you see how cunning the lies?]

While sitting on a log, my thoughts wandered as I realized I was one of the select few who had been invited to this clandestine meeting. It was invitation only, and I was representing Upstate New York. [H: What a bunch of barf-material.]

Gregg, one of my fellow kinsmen from California, code name "The Enforcer", strode over, looked at me, smiled broadly and said, "Skinner, we're finally going to put some sting into our stingers."

"The *Turner Diaries* are beginning to feel like our very own *Bible*. They are showing us the path to follow. Southern California will become the tinderbox that ignites the Race War.

"God, it's like the good old days in the military, the troops all arriving at a mustering point, getting their marching orders, and then carrying out the planned action.

"I've been getting goose bumps watching these hand picked 'CAUSE' members arriving from Florida, Arizona, California, and Montana to do battle."

While watching the kinsmen going in and out of the farmhouse door, I told The Enforcer I thought it would be hard to imagine not being one of the two or three kinsmen from each group recommended for inclusion into this sacred order, the 'CAUSE'.

The Enforcer told me all about how this location was chosen for the gathering because of it's historical importance.

"It was its nearness to the location where Bob Mathews, our martyred Silent Brotherhood leader, put into motion the plan that resulted in the assassination of that Jew, Alan Berg.

"That damn outspoken Jewish radio talk show host in Denver," I responded.

I recalled how the glorious clock had started it's insidious ticking on June 14, 1984, ending with an avalanche of bullets smashing into Alan Berg at approximately 9:30 p.m. on June 18, 1984. [H: Can you see how the "Mishpucka"? can't seem to help giving themselves away? I really don't think I need go on further with this gross outlay of MISINFORMATION TO COVER THE DEEDS <u>OF THE GUILTY</u>. We might be wise to again look to see if this is actually offered as FICTION because so far there is NOTHING of truth in it, even the clandestine "Skinner".]

[END OF QUOTING]

I meant it when I said that I would not go further. You can get the book if you so choose. I will not further offer that which is so obviously "opposite" in fact as to that which happened. I do not wish to mislead you in that "I" somehow believe this garbage.

The Simpson murders are geared to accomplish several things and this book is simply a misinformation distraction. Remember that the *Mispucka* IS THE ISRAELI-ORIENTED MAFIA-TYPE CRIME FAM-

ILY. This is going to deal with murder, mayhem, insanity and cover-up for atrocious crimes committed in the underworld while sanctioned by the NEW WORLD ORDER. The ones behind these atrocities are still the Nazi-TYPE elements who headed the very New World Order plans for the world at the time of the Second World War. That had NOTHING to do with what is written now in your history journals.

This is the FINAL play of the ANTI-CHRIST to make a thrust to TAKE THE WORLD! When you get that STRAIGHT in your minds then perhaps your actions will follow in some sort of reasonable wisdom.

Do you see how easily you are fooled? You have here a couple, or more, people who can offer you something from an "unnamed" source, through ridiculous methodology, without matching any FACTS, and we are off onto a hay-ride under the full-moon for a few days of "tales from the crypt".

I might add here, however, before I leave the topic that the book is only a bit larger than the journals and the price is, at minimum, \$15. That in itself is a good "show and tell" of the producers' intent. A book that took nothing to write, less to publish because the "enemy" footed the bill, is overpriced in all categories of information tale-telling. Even the language is poorly presented. Somebody has just had a "lark" in presenting their own foolishness—and a lot of you "bit" the bait.

Are the Aryans involved? OF COURSE—the Aryans ARE offshoots of the Israeli Mafia. These people try to make you think they are WITH the minority players. No, they ARE THE WHITE SUPREMISTS! If you get NO OTHER FACT straight—get that one down in solid-gold plating. The Zionist *Protocol* world-takers ARE HEADED BY SUCH AS JERRY FALWELL WHO IS "A ZIONIST AND PROUD OF IT".

Ah, but what of the Mormons of Zionism? Oh, you want, really, to talk about that segment? Well, in languages around your globe and more specifically in Asian nations—the word MORMON is the very name and symbol of SATAN.

Does this make Mormons bad people as a whole? No, no more so than those Christians who follow Jerry Falwell. YOU DON'T KNOW WHAT TO BELIEVE AND YOU GO WITH WHAT EVER YOU ARE TOLD TO DO. IF YOU MARCH TO SATAN'S DRUMMERS—YOU HAVE THE WRONG DIRECTION, NO MORE AND NO LESS.

Does this make "me" somehow good? NO, I AM GOOD BECAUSE I SERVE ONLY GOD OF LIGHTED CREATION! Man bringing down doctrines upon his brethren and CALLING THEM "FROM GOD" is pretty stupid—but it works. Therefore, all of you poor little confused lambs to the slaughter, who choses YOUR PATHWAY? The answers are pretty cut and dried: a thing is either right or wrong, correct or incorrect. I have no comment as to "good or bad" for only intent can inter into a definition of "bad" or "good". If the speed-limit is 45 mph and you get a ticket for traveling at 85 mph, you are not necessarily good or bad—BUT YOU BROKE THE LAW AND THEREFORE YOU ARE WRONG IN YOUR ASSUMPTION THAT YOU ARE ABOVE THE LAW!

Along the same lines of thinking, if you wish to follow along with this book, *Blood Oath*, as a scenario of possible interest—fine. If you look for total TRUTH, you err for there is nothing upon which to base FACTUAL input from page one wherein an unnamed person is supposed to have called unnamed (oh yes,

literally), parties and told a story of fictional outlay. If the story fits, fine—however, the story DOES NOT FIT so why wear those tales? This is simply to deepen the muck between races, colors and creeds.

Remember something, people, IF YOU ARE NOT PRESENT AT THE DOING OF A DEED—**YOU DO NOT KNOW WHAT HAPPENED!** Perhaps these very authors perpetrated the deed itself??? It is no more ridiculous than suggesting O.J. is a superhuman man who could kill two people, wash, dress, pack, travel and be fully in control of himself within some five-ten minutes from start to finish! So, do we suspect that Worth and Jaspers killed Nicole and Ron? No, but it is more possible than the Simpson assumption.

Fred Goldman was asked about his wish for having O.J. dead and Freddie Nightmare said, "No, I don't want anybody dead." Well, then why has he said otherwise? Moreover, he does not want O.J. dead because that would END HIS 'CAUSE'! THEY HAVE TO HAVE A "LIVE" WHIPPING BOY TO STIR EMOTIONS AND FURTHER SEPARATE, INTO CATEGORIES, THE PEOPLE.

By the way, readers, the "mother and child" at the humane society—were *white*. And the cat was multi-colored!

Aren't you people tired of having your enemies and Satan, himself, LAUGH AT YOU?

I have a rather crude way of looking at your actions, I suppose. I note that a woman who willingly pulls off her clothes and gets into bed with a man and then becomes pregnant—is responsible at least to the extent of that of the man. I do not speak, here, of rape—but if no one put themselves into the positions of being rapee or raper there would be far less physical violence. IF YOU DID NOT SUPPORT THE EVIL EMPIRE—THERE WOULD BE NO EVIL EMPIRE! You seem to THRIVE on such garbage as *Independence Day* which is ONLY INTENDED to betray and mislead and call it wonderful "special effects". No, it is GARBAGE which you paid handsomely to further its growth. The entire show was a put-down of blacks by featuring a lead role as a black man and the entire scenario was made, paid for and produced by JEWISH controllers of HOLLYWOOD! Any resemblance to ANY KIND OF TRUTH—was purely coincidental—and the ONLY suggested truth was that MORE GOES ON IN SECRET THAN YOU CAN IMAGINE—AND IT IS NOT FROM ALIENS!

It is time you people open your minds and your eyes and let us get on with getting on.

I think I will leave this for now and wait for a bit more input from other resources.

Good morning and Salu.

CHAPTER 3

REC #1 HATONN

THU., NOV. 28, 1996 7:40 A.M. YR.10, DAY 104

THU., NOV. 28, 1996

THANKSGIVING HAPPY OR OTHERWISE

What are your feelings at this moment—yea, even in the reading you can pause and reflect a moment on this moment as the clock reads 7:45 and 52 seconds A.M. on Thanksgiving morning? IT ALL DEPENDS ON CIRCUMSTANCES, DOESN'T IT?

Thousands in the U.S. awaken today with their homes crammed with harassed family visitors, a most hapless turkey awaits its roasting, some are still awaiting execution. What is there to be thankful for, if you are ill and in pain? What ARE your "feelings"? What reflections go through your mind?

I can suggest to you who feel a bit isolated and pressured on this usual day of football, gluttony and too much wine and beer—that others around the world are not impressed with YOUR holiday. And yet, in the U.S.A. this holiday is about the ONLY one left with any intent toward simply, family get-together.

What I am going to share will be an embarrassment to Dharma, of sorts, because we always write twice or three times as much on holidays (major holidays I am even more demanding), and what do we find? THANKSGIVING! Sometimes it takes 65-years to learn what is TRULY worthy of our habitual functioning. This is in no-wise a lecture on negative thoughts and wishes for it is the most POSITIVE sharing I can offer. Part of God's testing is in watching that which HIS people DO in their days of testing, sorting, and LIV-ING. And yet, to make parables, truth must be represented lest there be no parable. What you KNOW is always that from which you can best learn.

DOES ANYONE DO WHAT YOU WOULD WISH?

Rather than embarrass any of you—I will, as I most often do, have to use Dharma—who, by the way, is pretty despondent this morning as "just" another day is foreseen dealing with the tragedies and misfortunes of a sleeping world. Because her heart is so filled with appreciation she is loathe to be the brunt of my parable for the day, but so be it.

For 57 years she did it all—every Thanksgiving, every Holiday she prepared feasts, made the dinners, cleaned the debris, entertained as many as would come to the table, friend or street person. These people have memories which overflow the mind in diversity. And today? A dozen lawsuits needing attending TODAY, only one of 8 children even asked what "are you going to do today?". No other asked at all.... So, we reflect a minute and wonder what might we have done so wrong as to be ignored by so many who promised never to leave us, never to forget us, never to do other than help, serve God and Nation, and

above all, just be there. Perhaps it is like marriage when the ruffles and flourishes are passed. Ah yes, God recognizes the changing attitudes of mankind. Where are all those promises of LOVE without end, in absolute and forever adoration? Do you see that these things of physical pretense cannot be that which is FOREVER?

So, what of things today on the local front? If Dharma decides what she wants to do to celebrate—wonderful. If not, forget it—and this is the way of "man" who just waits or wants the spouse to make the decisions and he will "go along" with whatever... This is neither "right" nor "wrong"; it simply is. Of nine children, one is dead (of a suiciding to stop Dharma from her work—but it only caused her to move more quickly forward with our work), two are not speaking to each other so they don't want to be together, another is fallen into the trap of addiction—both to her abusive spouse and other equally debilitating things, and four—who knows? Others are off to Disneyland with a son home from college and couldn't wait for the confusion to began in a couple of weeks when he graduates—in a distant State. So what are your feelings this morning? It is important, readers, because reflections should be confronted on habitual holidays and moments of retrospective opportunity.

I could use anyone on the globe for example in this thought-probing exercise but charity begins at home. You see, so many of you consider yourselves failures that you cannot reach your brethren and relations with TRUTH. They abuse you for your input and insistence and tolerate your presence for you become from another world of influence when you choose GOD and they have not yet seen any reason to do such a stupid thing. Oh they dress up, often, and trot the trot to the church house and plan their week during the sermon, but "choosing God?", oh I think NOT.

CHOOSING GOD

Some family members are even in agreement with you, work with you—and still, they don't have time to read the zillions of pages of profound dumping that are produced, much less try to LIVE as if they are actually TRUE. And the heart cries out—"WHY"? And, just because we serve God the multitudes from here to distant countries await us to write the writing, fund the funding, fix the broken pieces, and serve up solutions and information. And yes, readers, the SPIRIT grows weary and worn IN JOY OR IN SOR-ROW for, once finding GOD in TRUTH, the soul and the mind are at PEACE—even in a bitter world. When you find "purpose" there is no longer the typical depression without alleviation or the loss of attitude adjustment possibility—it is simply a sad blanket of reflection and realistic observation of that which IS. THIS IS that "pious" appearance of acceptance, allowance and sad countenance of one who comes to KNOW truth. There seems to no longer be a "place" in which to "fit" or be "wanted" in inclusion of the daily affairs of simple living experiences.

I would take this opportunity to point out to all those who think there to be some kind of "cult" here—no, there is nothing, not a pot-luck lunch, not a feast-in, nothing is here except some people trying to do their work, separately or together, but simply do their tasks as agreed and contracted, no more and no less. And furthermore, we have to apologize for the work on the holiday required if we write.

I speak of this for it is an opportunity to point out to you that when you back OUR people, you back TRUTH and in that recognition you will perhaps feel better qualified to write in their behalf. We don't make political promises here and yet, I need to share a couple of things YOU DON'T KNOW, about the

circumstances as they have come to be against the Ekkers, in the courts of injustice.

THE LEGAL FRONT

Mr. Horn has been working with MANY other outlaw-yers who give him TRICK advice—and he uses it all. We have unlawful SECRET orders and papers appearing now—through flukes of clerical errors popping up all over the place.

Jason Brent told George Green over a year ago that he would have to have a "warchest" financially and would give up his other practice—TO GIVE FULL-TIME FOR AS LONG AS IT WOULD TAKE TO DESTROY THE EKKERS. What kind of hate is this, readers, because a couple of elderly people have tried to save their investment in THEIR OWN PROPERTY? Is there possibly some BIGGER reason these people hate TRUTH so much? Worse, our own legal teams hate to use these FACTS as laid forth before them in documentation of certified presentation. They DO NOT want me to write about them and let you-the-people know and possibly ripple their waters of endless confrontation possibilities.

Well, after getting EVERYTHING other than the question of no sale on May 24, 1988 tossed out in limitation of mention in the courtroom—"THEY", THROUGH UNLAWFULAND UNETHICAL METHODS AND SECRET FILINGS, managed to secretly get THAT thrown out also—and now have entered a motion to cancel TRIAL because there is no longer a CASE. Well, it didn't fly and my advice to the Ekkers? EITHER GET OTHER COUNSEL, FIND A WAY TO GET IT ALL BACK IN THE CASE, APPEAL IT RIGHT NOW TO A HIGHER COURT, AND/OR TAKE IT DIRECTLY TO THE SUPREME COURT OF THE U.S.—ALONG WITH ALL THE GAMES, RICO ACTIONS, CONSPIRACIES AND ATROCITIES OF THE SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION NOW BACK IN BUSINESS AFTER PAYING OFF THE RTC MERE PENNIES ON THE DOLLAR—YOUR MONEY, TAXPAYERS!

Is there left, a saving happenstance? Yes, because with all the SECRET filings and orders "stamped" by a judge (no signature), the file went BACK TO THE PRIOR JUDGE—BY ACCIDENT—and no copies of that *secret* order got dispersed. When our people looked into the status—there it was and now it has to be vacated and we start all over again.

So, where is possibility of "Thanks" being in this Thanksgiving? Everywhere—in the happenstance of discovery, the unveiling of evil intent by MANY parties to this case, the possibility of demanding everything up to now in limitation, be removed—AND USE THE DOCUMENTS WE HAVE AVAILABLE—ABOUT JASON BRENT'S CONNECTIONS WITH GEORGE GREEN AND ALL THE "HORN" CONNECTIONS. GET IT ALL BACK INTO THE CASE OR TAKE IT UPSTAIRS TO THE SUPREME COURT IF NECESSARY.

You attorneys think you are somehow protecting strategy when you are destroying any chance of strategy for winning by not using those things available to you. THAT is "*malpractice*". So, Ekkers, I suggest you stop being so confounded NICE and get control of your CASES! WE NEED THESE CASES OUT OF YOUR WAY SO WE CAN MOVE <u>ON</u>! Doesn't anyone UNDERSTAND ME? We need to move on—AFTER WINNING! Now you have reason to WIN HANDSOMELY, both financially to keep our work going—AND, stop this garbage and trashing of your system. I am seriously thinking of in pro-per,

AGAIN, since attorneys seem to even get themselves set up in ability to PRODUCE malpractice—AS STATED by the JUDGE in the courtroom. What IS this brotherhood of liars, the Bar Association? What IS this?

How COULD a lawyer get everything wished by the other side into "LIMITATION" AND EXCLU-SION without even asking the "CLIENTS" about it? How, further, can they always come back insisting that "we won" and explain how the LOSS is somehow a WIN? THIS IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. Well, the noose has closed on the necks of the cheats, liars and conspirators—but if you lawyers sell-out and continue to protect "other lawyers" who have acted in such unethical manners and ways, you will go down with them.

CONFOUND IT: WE WELCOME (WELCOME) INVESTIGATIONS!

Daily I am asked WHEN, WHERE, HOW will we show up and what are we going to do and thus and so? WHAT ARE YOU DOING AND WHEN ARE YOU GOING TO DO IT?

GOD is not going to "fix" anything FOR YOU. You have to fix the things of your own doing and undoing—and THEN we can perhaps speak of greater things. This is YOUR LIFE, people, not mine. But yes indeed, I DO understand that you can't do anything TODAY—because it is, after all, Thanksgiving and you have to entertain, feast and drift, while your world breaks down before your eyes. Wouldn't it be nice if the homeless only had to eat once or twice a year? And God forbid anyone has to WORK on a holiday or on a Sabbath (if you could ever decide which days are Sabbath). How many of you spend a "self" holiday instead of for "all your relations"? Is this a guilt trip of some sort? I don't know because I can hardly recognize some of you who start so diligently and then blow it off when an idea you have formed is somehow "crossed". Is there hope for the world? Is there hope that somehow a skunk can change its smell to beauty? People—THIS IS LIFE!

This is not about "Dharma". She has but to mention a thing and thousands ask her in. Cards of great love and beauty come every day. This is about realization, readers, and example is all I have to offer that understanding can be achieved. Who cares where you eat lunch? The point is so much more important and that is: WHERE ARE YOU IN YOUR JOURNEY? EVERY day should be THANKSGIVING, and every day should be filled with brotherhood and LOVE. But don't the OTHERS in your living spaces have to also be reaching out TO YOU lest neither they, nor you, realize brotherhood?

With lawyers involved in anything—remember something: the old adage about the fox and the rabbit. The lawyer is running for his supper, his life-style, his Mercedes—while the "client" is running for his life and the wherewithal to continue the life-style of his lawyer. THINK ABOUT IT. Only it comes, after a decade of struggle, that the client may well be weary of running for his own attorney who is inept, undecided and allowing of such atrocities to continue. Offensive? NO, for in most cases you simply cannot offend an attorney! I guess it has taken 8 of the 9 years to come to BELIEVE the clients. It somehow appears that TRUTH just CAN'T be a part of a case lest the jury and judge cannot believe simple truth. You have come a long way, babes in the woods—a long way indeed.

THANKFUL?

So, again, is there anything for which to be thankful? YES INDEED—YOU STILL HAVE A COURT BEFORE WHICH YOU CAN APPEAR—AND IN MANY PLACES, YEA EVEN YOUR OWN, IT HAS CEASED TO BE AN ALTERNATIVE TO CRIME AND HATE. Nothing is too late in America—IF YOU WAKE UPAND RECLAIM YOUR NATIONAL CONSTITUTION, COURTS, AND FREEDOM—UNDER AND WITHIN THE LAWS OF GOD! CONTINUE IN THE GIVING AWAY TO YOUR SOUL ENEMIES, YOUR VERY LIVES—AND IT IS OVER FOR YOU OF HONOR AND GOODNESS. This does not mean that it is NOT over for the evil practitioners—for they are ALREADY LOST.

"When you were born, you cried and the world rejoiced. Live your life in such a manner that when you die the world cries and you rejoice." An Indian Proverb. Ah, but would it be so.

We must still always live in the give and take, pain and joy of experiencing life and in the humble reflections of thoughts is it so small a thing to have enjoyed the sun, to have lived light in the spring, to have loved, to have thought, to have done; to have advanced true friends, and beat down baffling foes? You have to, however, be assured, if you walk with HIM, and look to HIM, and expect help from HIM, HE will never fail you. And readers, when you find that someone has done something good—applaud, PLEASE, for in that way you make TWO people happy.

Dharma, as with yourself, if you have prayed CORRECTLY—you will realize that EACH thing that comes is but an answer in possibilities FROM GOD. YOU cannot know the way in all details and respect and the call compels the answer so that if you pray for HIS WILL TO BE DONE—IN THE BEST AND MOST EFFECTIVE MANNER—the answer WILL come. Will you, however, RECOGNIZE IT? Do you lick your perceived wounds to the extent that you cannot see the gift? A gift is but a package usually unopened until too late to refuse to accept it. I suggest you FIND the value of positive giving from any response from God—for God only shares the most priceless and beautiful treasures—IF YOU ASK. Most often, however, you do not recognize the gift or its value. And THIS, readers, is what THANKS are about. YOUR ENEMY DEPENDS UPON YOUR MISSING THE GIFT! And, believe me, dear ones—YOU DO NOT WANT A FRIEND OR A LAWYER WHO DOES NOT BELIEVE IN YOUR CAUSE OR YOUR CASE! When a lawyer can only think of his own backsides—he is NOT thinking about yours! All he really wants from you—is like your enemy—your money! And yes indeed, innocent victims of the system—IT HAS EVER BEEN THUS SINCE TIME BEGAN.

HOMEWORK

I think that here, this day, might be a time to spend in connecting the dots along the journey of our cases so that WE who are at risk can itemize the damaging assaults of individuals, get it in order and within the focus of the mind—and go forth and DEMAND attention by those you PAY to attend these things because a court system bars the players, save the lawyers, from the court. And, since when, dear ones, does a friend have to stay AWAY from the events in a courtroom to save the possibility of someone thinking you to be a "cult" because of friendship and community of neighbors supporting neighbors. Is this also not what is wrong in your system? And YOU allow it, support it and respond exactly according to your servant's (paid employee, the lawyers) demand of you. THEY demand of YOU. Is there not something terribly WRONG with this picture—exactly as in ALL politics? When you TAKE INTO YOUR OWN HANDS, control of your own property—then and only then, can you prevail according to YOUR NEEDS. A

lawyer spends a great deal of time telling you, the client, how and why he is probably going to lose your case—right up front. Why don't you hear him? Does the billing stop after the losing? Gosh no, it only turns into another judgement against you as quickly as the lawyer can arrange it. So be it. However, in these cases I will not let off the pressure until you take control and WIN against my own adversaries, not to mention yours!

Dharma, you who tremble and fear before the courts—if you ever got a chance to do so, AND feel helpless? Why? If you can write for God on every subject known to man—you can stand before a court and jury—AND SIMPLY TELL TRUTH! Your story has been TRUTH and in that truth you don't have to conjure lies to make a point—TRUTH is all there needs be. All others with other tales will look foolish in their lies because truth is truth!

I remind all of you to set your goals to achieve and then go forth and dig and research until you find those things which prove your goal. It is always there if truth be your intent. Even the document from Jason Brent to George Green which George sent to everyone on his mailing list of participants—if you just got one copy from ONE of them—why do you hesitate to utilize it? Why do YOU not insist upon using it right up front in every encounter? Whose case is this? What right does an attorney have to hide from his clients the very incriminating evidence necessary to WIN for his clients? Do they think we do not KNOW? What is this? It is not acceptable is what it IS.

The fear I will print it in the papers? Oh my—please forbid that truth be shared! Do ye think the "enemy" of ill-intent might do something else? GOOD!! That is what we work toward, a full revelation of their actions—BY THEIR OWN HANDS, MOUTHS, AND ESPECIALLY, PENS.

My recommendation to the legal team is to get on with this or move aside while I print everything I come across. I need more "reason" than a future possibility of some unknown and unrealized sort or another. YOU ONLY HAVE THE MOMENT and by waiting in your fear and frustration—YOU BLOW YOUR FUTURE! No, indeed, it is NOT acceptable. And, please, consider some THANKS for this lesson this morning!

TIME FOR THANKS

GOD IS A CREATOR—NOT A DO-GOODER! Are you LESS? WHY?? Is goodness such an alien concept as to divert your attention, your strength, and your journey? Oh my. You are given that with which to CREATE your success and you turn it away, hide it for a better moment, bury it for it may bite someone—NO, YOU USE WHAT IS GIVEN UNTO YOU, WHEN YOU RECOGNIZE THE GIFT! You do not give evil intenders the quarter of the battle—USE YOUR AMMUNITION AND SQUASH EVIL WHERE IT REARS ITS UGLY HEAD(S). You may well be surprised at how good it feels to stamp out a bit of evil and a few evil doers. I don't want to kill my adversaries—just squash them so they LIVE to understand the errors of their lying, thieving ways. If you produce WRONG it is WRONG and if you ALLOW WRONG—YOUARE WRONG. This is a growing time for all of us, is it not? Well, some are more weary of waiting for others to catch up than to longer appreciate paying for the lessons of the others who still cover only their own backsides instead of accepting the lessons offered. And, how dare you do WRONG and then assume the idiots in the group will accept your change of attention? Forget it, silly children. GOD did NOT put you on the earth to suffer and lose—HE CREATED YOU TO REFLECT

THE PERFECTION OF HIS TOTALITY OF CREATIVE ABILITIES AND MOVE IN INTEGRITY, LIGHT, TRUTH, AND HONOR. LOVE BECOMES YOUR BEINGNESS—NOT SOME SEXUAL GAME OF CHANCE.

How can you not think of SELF first, last and always? You can't! You must clean up, shape up, create and live—these things of Creation WITH SELF FIRST, LAST AND ALWAYS!

Ah, and would it not be nice for ME to believe that I have brought a good and learned, lesson—this day to just a few? Will you just read this and put it aside—or will YOU pay attention and take responsibility—for after all, it IS your life.

I think I've made my point and I hope that from the lessons we have strengthened at least a few backbones which are bent and under stress. It is amazing how your very body will tell you where you are stressed and struggling. Try looking at your pressure points and pain focus—and check out why, where, who, how, when and WHAT might be causing you trouble—from your intestines to your soul! If your back hurts, you carry the load incorrectly. If your butt hurts—I suggest you clear up the pain in the...! If your neck pains—look to the pain-in-the-neck and cure what is eating you AND NEVER MIND WHAT YOU ARE EAT-ING. If your ear hurts it may well be temporarily relieved by pinching a toe—but it will not FIX the ear. KNOW IT and get rid of the cause and you will find yourself feeling a whole lot better as you move through your days.

Now I am going to shatter one last fantasy: Fix the things you can, let go the things you can't—and REALIZE THAT YOU CAN FIX THEM ALL—for you ARE Creator's most prized reflection when you choose to REFLECT HIM. If you wish to build a castle—build a castle—JUST REALIZE WHY YOU WISH TO DO SO! How many of you do things until.... and never seem to realize that "UNTIL" is arrived? To EACH must come forth HIS OWN! And, "where" you dwell upon a planet with many facets of dimension—has no matter.

Can we accept our lessons? Yes, we not only CAN—we must, lest our adversary suck us into more and deeper muck of the moment. We become what we choose to be—EVERY TIME. WE ARE WHAT WE BELIEVE OURSELVES TO BE—no more and no less. And for this gift, allow us always to give thanks.

Salu, and may our thanks and offerings always be unto our Creator who asks only that we use HIS gifts and reflect HIS wonderment and perfection in like kind.

CHAPTER 4

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., NOV. 29, 1996 7:35 A.M. YR.10, DAY 105

FRI., NOV. 29, 1996

HALE-BOPP, BE-BOPP & TINY BOPPERS (NOT TO MENTION REBOPPS)

I have answered the questions regarding the Hale-Bopping sequencing of events *lately in attention*. I am now brought all sorts of interesting *stuff* from such as an Art Bell, some rather uninformed Talk-Radio host who likes sensationalism but refuses TRUTH. Be careful, readers, as you listen to everything you can find, read and study possibilities, and then gather in your tentacles and let us consider what IS.

ILLUSIONS OF A MOMENT IN PERCEIVED TIME

I realize that I am once again going to blow the fun right out of all the big-deal and mind-blowing games but you must look at what IS and in the realization of TRUTH of circumstances you will realize my points—I hope.

Let us go right back to fundamentals and then we shall take up possibilities, probabilities and is-abilities.

There is no longer much controversy, even from such as Art Bell, about God. There are so many coming forth that he seems to respect because of their remote viewing capabilities (whatever that might mean) and realization of God being an overwhelming wash of fragmented parts of HIMSELF. There is no way to literalize this picture so you get the point and not some explosive device detonating so let us assume dispersion of self into like entities run on energy of some kind. God then is expressed through everyTHING and everyONE in the Universe.

This takes us RIGHT BACK to that KNOWLEDGE unarguably that GOD is LIGHT—of all things, all knowledge, and ALL probabilities and possibilities as well as founder of ALL capabilities. YOU and "I" ARE BUT EXPRESSIONS OF GOD'S *THOUGHT*!—MADE MANIFEST.

We can now look briefly and summarize what that statement means, literally. We express; we appear to have motion; we experience, and we have what is expressed as "time"—but there is NO TIME—ONLY SEQUENCE OF EVENTS. Even a clock is a simply mechanical "thing" which ticks away seconds on a display which REPRESENTS passage of TIME. A STOPPED clock is more nearly the way "time" actually IS.

So, with this in mind—is a comet classified as Hale-Bopp actually moving ANYWHERE and are you appearing to move TOWARD it or IT toward you? And what of the "big flattened-appearing ball" nearby IT? And, are WE more "real" than are "you"? Yes and no!

HOW REAL IS REAL?

We are the SENTIENT FRAGMENTS IN REFLECTION OF GOD. This means that we make up the "feeling" part of God's GOING-OUT. God, in a sense, breathes OUT and then breathes IN. We only classify the sentient SOULED beings as representing GOD because SOUL IS THE GIFT OF LIFE! DEATH of body is but a transition into ENERGY FORM. However, death of the body with an UNLEARNED soul IS BUT AN ENERGY FORM AWAITING GROWTH, KNOWLEDGE AND THE PERFECTION OF REFLECTED GOD IN LOVE, TRUTH, LIGHT...

How can you tell "more real" than "only holographic 'real'?" Sometimes YOU can't from your vantage point. We then have to consider greater functioning bodies in the Universe or Cosmos which can determine what is happening to "little brother", who is at play in the sandbox, and WHY something may or may not IMPRESS you enough to change your attitudes TOWARD GODLINESS and AWAY from evil suppression of living beings. (Remembering, of course, that a planet is also a living being.)

Is Hale-Bopp a REALITY? NO, no more than the last light show you experienced! But, brothers, it IS a manufactured THOUGHT-FORM fitting into the scenario of "end times". We can accompany it's travels as it bears down upon expecting civilizations and we can chip off bits and pieces to give you a full demonstration of factual participation—but in addition, as MANKIND chooses to NOT EXPERIENCE THE CATACLYSMS OF AN APOCALYPSE, WE ALSO REPRESENT THAT WHICH CAN SEND THE DAMNED THING INTO OBLIVION.

To UNDERSTAND what I say you have to accept that I know what is afoot and we all have assumed our own presentation as above described—SOUL ENERGY EXPRESSING AS HUMAN PHYSICAL MANIFESTATION IN A FREE-WILL THOUGHT-FORM ALSO MADE MANIFEST IN DENSE COAGULATION OF PARTICULATE AND HOUSING ENERGY EXPRESSION. Remember your own accepted expressions of, say, an empty house when you pass by and there is "no life in it" or the "light seems to have gone out of it". You use the same expressions, without thought about it, that as a personality dies and only the physical blob is left—you say the "light has gone" or the "life is gone" from that which is but physical mechanism. THIS IS *TRANSITION*, NOTHING MORE. Some call it "*translation*" but that is a misspeak because "translation" indicates a change into something "else" and that is not that which happens at death of a body. Translation happens when the SPIRIT moves into another stable environment or dimension. By "stable" I don't mean peace and love consciousness—I mean wherein it will next experience! This does not mean that an EVIL PERSONALITY is going to the RIGHT HAND OF GOD SOURCE. GOD BRINGS HIS FRAGMENTS BACK UNTO HIM AS CREATOR *IN PERFECTION*.

This is WHY you must turn and return back into your directional FLOW (breathing in of God) UNTO GOD. He has breathed OUT as far as you can go without becoming totally EVIL in your own accomplishments. The "breathing OUT" of God has now reached a point whereby when he breathes IN you are either going back through compression into the ONE or you are going to be left WITH-OUT the presence of God. In other words, "You've gone about as far as you can go…"

What is not realized by the populace of any "placement" is that it only requires ONE in reality to either accomplish this turn-about OR disperse the whole manifest idea. Can Dharma do it? YES INDEED.

BUT SO CAN YOU! Now, EVIL intent has grown so large and so shackling over goodness and TRUTH as to disallow you as thinking beings of your ability to REALIZE CONSCIOUSLY your own capabilities. YOU ARE BOUND BY THAT WHICH IS FOISTED OFF ONTO YOU IN ORDER THAT EVIL CAN CONTROL AND HOLD, BOUND, AN ENTIRE SEGMENT OF GOD'S REALIZATION. DOES GOD GO AWAY? NO, BUT THE IDEA TAKES A DIFFERENT TURN AND WILL REMAIN BOUND UNTIL NEW (OLD) TRUTH IS AGAIN AN ACCEPTED THOUGHT-FORM.

GODS OF LIGHT OR DEMONS OF DARKNESS

The FACTS remain that you can and will create whatever you choose within your conglomerated THOUGHT-FORMS. If enough of you project a comet or a demon—you will perfect that expression in whatever image you so choose. If you want Godly "angels" you will also manufacture them—to suit your wishes. FACT and TRUTH will not enter into the riddle. This is WHY it is so important to the negative destroyers to have you perceive and join the THOUGHT-FORMS being established for your focus—so that you CREATE that which THEY DESIRE THAT YOU CREATE.

But can you also SEE that Godly-based mankind will at some level of non-recognized consciousness—establish yourselves a WAY OUT of the shackles? You WILL, as fragments of God, build in a way to escape, with help, a way back to God. Ah, but the deliverers into DARKNESS will take up the hue and cry of such as the SHIP which now tracks the comet from every side, and call it the return of the ANTI-CHRIST. Well, good buddies, the ANTI-CHRIST never left your place so how can he RETURN from anywhere? You and it (anti-Christ) are trapped within the physical expression of your placement and it becomes the very DEFINITION of your circumstance. ONLY CONCEPT OF GOD RIGHTEOUS CAN *RETURN*.

Am I now saying that we tag a comet to ... do what? Indeed, and in a FORM OF VISIBLE LIGHT AND EXPRESSION—FOR YOUR VISUAL RECOGNITION. Our projection is some 3-4 times the size of your planet. We do not HAVE TO BE visible—WE CHOOSE TO BE VISIBLE SO THAT YOU CAN SEE AND BECOME AWARE OF GOD IN ACTION. WE EMIT LIGHT and in that very fact can you realize that we are not of EVIL intent—for evil CANNOT EMIT LIGHT. Evil pretenders have to be satisfied with manufacturing light from whatever resources are ALREADY CREATED.

We can either blow that "thing", perceived by you, into oblivion, divert its movement either toward you directly—or away from you—DEPENDING ON THE MENTAL DIRECTION OF ENERGY FLOW ON YOUR PLANET. If you perceive that destruction can flow from an opened ark or a Pandora's Box—beware very carefully, watchers and waiters—for you "ain't seen nuthin' yet"!

Are we somehow tampering with the "time clock" as expressed by some "remote viewers"? NO—YOU ARE! WE DO NOT EXPRESS AS "TIME", ANYTHING. Only physical beings on a manifest stage EXPRESS "TIME". However, I would remind you that it was told to you in the TRUTH of revelation that "unless the time would be cut short..." there would be total destruction. And brethren, WE HAVE TO HAVE FINAL CALL BEFORE WE ACT IN ALLOWANCE OF THAT DESTRUCTION OR BE ALLOWED TO RESPOND TO THE CALL OF THE GODLY—TO INTERVENE! WE SERVE ONLY GOD AND THEREFORE WE WILL ONLY RESPOND TO THAT GODLY PRESENCE

ANYWHERE WE ENCOUNTER IT—<u>WHICH IS EVERYWHERE</u>. We are not locked into destruction or construction or diversion—for we can evacuate OUR PEOPLE. But what happens after that to a planet, a place, a stage? If there is life worth preserving it will evolve again after the destruction and lifeform changes again into viable civilizations OR IT WILL DISPERSE ITSELF ON THE SEA OF COSMIC DUST UNTIL CALLED UPON — AGAIN — TO EXPRESS ACCORDING TO GOD'S THOUGHT-FORMS.

GOD HAS PROVIDED YOU WITH HIS THOUGHT-FORM—OF HIGHER BEINGS OF COSMIC REALMS AND HAS JOINED US IN THIS GRAND PLAY AND JOURNEY AND WE ARE HERE—MORE REAL THAN ANYTHING FROM YOUR PLAYGROUND OF ILLUSION AND MAGIC CONSIDER ATIONS.

Your comic play-makers who project some great WIN over the "invaders" from space are so stupid as to embarrass us in your assumption that you can even be touched by their stupidity—but alas, you thrill and bow to the "possibilities" of invaders that YOU CAN WIPE OUT. You can't wipe out anything—THAT CREATED YOU. Where are your brains? GOD CREATES—HE ALSO UNCREATES. Evil reality can only USE THAT WHICH GOD HAS ALREADY CREATED. EVIL CANNOT WIN THE FINAL VICTORY! BUT YOU CAN ALLOW ALL MANNERS OF TERRIBLE CONSTRUCTS AND DEATH-DEALING TERROR TO OVERWHELM YOU. THE PRODUCERS OF MOTION PIC-TURES, FALSE TALES ON THE MEDIA MAGIC-BOXES, ETC., ONLY TRAIN YOU TO HYPER-FEAR UNTIL YOU SIT ON THE EDGE OF DESTRUCTION AND WAIT FOR YOUR MINDS TO PRODUCE THE ULTIMATE ACTS OF EVIL. THEN THE POPULATION OF THE MASSES WILL MOVE ALONG AND FINALLY DEMAND EXTERMINATION OR EXPECT AN INTER-VENTION BY GOODNESS TO SAVE YOUR SORRY ASSETS. NOPE, DOESN'T WORK THAT WAY! YOU ARE THE ONE MAKING THE STORY-LINE AND YOU WILL BE THE CHANGE-ER OR YOU WILL BE THE CHANGE-EE. WHEN THE "THOUGHT-FORM" BECOMES THE VISIBLE REFLECTION OF GOD, THE WHOLE OF CIRCUMSTANCE WILL CHANGE FOR MANKIND AS A WHOLE WILL CHANGE.

WHY DON'T PEOPLE LISTEN TO "ME"

Constantly I am asked why don't I just show up on Art Bell's program or on this one's or that one's program and insert some truth and reality into their presentations? Why would I do that? Art Bell has whatever LIMITED measure of "choice" he has—to entertain anyone he chooses. He would have to entertain Dharma and we find that, thus far, with the exception of a couple of far-sight receivers—they simply ridicule and ask the silliest questions imagined—like, "Do people bathe on Pleiades?" I AM OFFERING YOU INFORMATION AND KNOWLEDGE ON <u>GOD</u> AND <u>YOUR POSITION AS</u> <u>HUMAN SPECIES</u>—and all the viewers/listeners seem to want to know is "do you have sex on Venus or Mars or Pleiades..." You measure the most massive concept of the UNIVERSE by your silly ego childish and meaningless trivia. There can be freedom of perceptions of "maybe" some E.T. OUT THERE SOMEWHERE—but MAN-FORBID any be allowed to speak in REALITY to you.

If anyone goes back into the journals we have shared since 1989 through these very keyboard fingers—you will find ALL the answers to all these questions and happenings. We did it that way intentionally—so that you would have NO EXCUSE for your ignorance! YOU choose your intake, input, outtake and

output. If you are around enough to question this writing—then you are around enough to FIND OUT WHERE THE REST LAYS. I not only don't want Art Bell, for instance, to ask my input—I have no wish to share anything with him—at this time of evolvement. Who sits up all night to listen to an Art Bell prattle and act ignorant? TRUTH gets onto the air but you will note it is but the negative output of concepts. But that is just as necessary for your evolvement, listeners. I am NOT knocking it—you have to find the facts before you can CHANGE DIRECTION. Locate the culprits of your backward spiral and you can begin to accept the offerings which will ALLOW YOU TO SAVE YOURSELVES.

I believe that you will all find we spoke of all this traveling show-and-tell, along with Bitterness, Herculobus, et al., in the first journal we wrote in summer, 1989.

Dharma did not have information nor had she heard about the recent "phenomenon" of Hale-Bopper when we were asked about it on Sunday last. Did we, or did we not, then tell you all about it? So be it. Is this Dharma's ability for total recall or "remote viewing"? Well, she claims no psychic outrageous ability—but if truth is truth—what bother's YOU so much that we MIGHT BE CORRECT? Your preacher told you E.T.'s are ungodly or unchristian? What is this nonsense that you can listen and harken to "remote viewers" being fed information from pulse systems—and YOU CAN'T BELIEVE GOD? HOW EXPECT YE TO GET TO GOD IF YOU DENY ALL PRESENTATIONS OF THE ACTUALITY OF GOD? Oh, it's Dharma you can't believe? Who asked you to believe her? You have to ask yourself—exactly what you WANT to believe before you can be brought into any kind of REALIZATION for you have BEEN TRAINED TO ACCEPT ONLY THOSE THINGS WHICH SATAN DECIDED YOU IN THE PHYSICALARENA WOULD BE ALLOWED TO EXPRESS. GOD ALLOWS YOU TO BELIEVE AND EXPRESS ANYTHING YOU CHOOSE! THAT IS CALLED "FREEDOM". HE ALSO GIVES YOU INSTRUCTIONS, GUIDELINES AND COMMANDMENTS WHICH, IF IGNORED OR REFUSED, WILL SET YOUR SAILS TOWARD THE PITS OF EXPRESSION—BUT YES INDEED, HE ALLOWS IT.

However, since HE is CREATOR, He can afford to allow it, can't HE? He has all the "time" in infinite expression—and YOU do not. The "you" of "soul" has all that same amount of time—and God, therefore, KNOWS that ULTIMATELY you will come back into realization of TRUTH in LIGHT. You need to express the negative to understand and realize the positive LIGHT IN TRUTH.

Considering this fact, you then need to look at expressing in allowance and pushing off YOUR MAN-DATES AND BELIEFS ONTO ANOTHER. Among the rules laid forth in FREEDOM OF GOD EX-PRESSION is *that you will NOT push, through force or coercion, anything upon ANOTHER. Those fragments of GOD are also allowed FREEDOM of expression!* You can express your opinions—but that is ALL you are RIGHTFULLY allowed to express. Now, something you had all better REALLY HEAR:

WHEN EVIL FORCES EVIL THINGS UPON GOD'S FRAGMENTS OF HIMSELF—**HE** WILL INTERFERE WHEN **HE** IS GOOD AND READY AND FOR WHATEVER REASON **HE CHOOSES**. Remembering, of course, that a PLANET or a rock is also GOD'S PROPERTY IN CONSIDERATION.

You have to understand something even more reasonable but somehow claimed to be elusive: GOD

DETERMINES THE LAWS OF PHYSICS BUT YOU ARE *STUCK WITH THEM*. I do not here speak of some "Man's" version of a theory or a pronouncement of a law of something or other (gravity, relativity, etc.). I SPEAK OF THAT WHICH IS UNCHANGEABLE IN THE UNIVERSE AND OF WHICH "MAN" OF EARTH, FOR INSTANCE, HASN'T THE SLIGHTEST INSIGHT INTO MEANING. All you CAN have is speculation. You cannot get far enough out into "space", even, to really understand anything beyond your gravitational misinformation. But, Dharma can travel to the four corners of the Universe itself, or to "all of the Universes", if you can't be comfortable with the infinity of ONE UNIVERSE—and so too, can and do, YOU. But what you want is that ability to DRAG that hunk of stuff you use for housing to waddle along with you and drag you down into conscious LIMITATION. Do YOU realize that mankind has become FAR LESS LOGICALAND LESS CAPABLE THAN THE SMALL-EST MICROBE? THE GREATEST OF GOD'S EXPRESSION HAS BECOME THE LEAST LIGHTED AND LEAST CAPABLE OF EVEN THE MOST TINY MICROBE! THAT IS *NOTA COMPLIMENT*, BROTHERS.

AWAKENING

Can mankind awaken? Yes. Can he awaken IN TIME? Yes. WILL HE? I AM NOT GIVEN TO SAY—AM I? Mankind can't fool God and therefore he will change because of GOD'S righteousness in INTENT or there is no change, is there? If there is no change—then Man has written the inevitable ending to your PLAY. If you awaken, see, hear, and come to KNOW TRUTH you will automatically CHANGE AND, IN TURN, SAVE THAT WHICH IS YOURS—YOUR LIFE AND YOUR LIVING HUMAN EXPRESSION ENVIRONMENT. If you do not care enough to "send the very best" then WHY would GOD, or anyone else, save your sorry asses? You will LIVE IN THAT WHICH YOU CREATE!

Just can't grab onto this presentation? Then HOW can you cling so drearily to some "ganglion" ruling your very existence in the form of insect or reptile? BECAUSE YOU DO NOT WANT TO TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELF! YOU STILL WANT TO BLAME SOMEONE ELSE FOR YOUR LACK OF RESPONSIBILITY.

Now is there something here YOU DON'T UNDERSTAND? No, there is NOT. You understand it very, very clearly and well—YOU JUST PREFER IT TO NOT BE SO IN THAT YOU CAN CONTINUE IN YOUR SILLY, CHILDISH IMMATURITY AND LACK OF RESPONSIBILITY WHEREIN EVERYONE WHO CROSSES YOUR "DRUTHERS" YOU SIMPLY PUT DOWN AND BLOW-OFF. YOU WHO DO THAT/THIS ARE IN FOR A VERY ROUGH TIME OF IT—BECAUSE YOU CAN'T BE KING OF THE OPINION HILL IN THE FACE OF *TRUTH*. It doesn't have much to do with me or with my speaker/scribe or anyone else—IT HAS EVERYTHING TO DO WITH TRUTH AND YOU! If you, all the while are claiming, "Well, I don't KNOW—*BUT...*", you have negated everything in your statement PRIOR to the "but..." And what next? Next you are going to tell loud and clear what the "BUT" happens to be and insist and argue and SELL everyone within ear-shot of YOUR OPINIONS. Fine, if they listen, so much the worse for their freedoms in opinions. You don't choose friends for what you can gain in knowledge—YOU CHOOSE PEOPLE WHO ARE NEITHER FRIENDS NOR GOODLY ACQUAINTANCES IN POSITIVE MOVEMENT—YOU CHOOSE PEOPLE WHO "WILL" AGREE WITH YOUR OPINIONS—EVEN IF THEY BE WRONG—AND IF THEY CHALLENGE OR DEFY GOD IN GOODNESS, THOSE OPINIONS ARE *WRONG*. I nor you can make

a wrong opinion RIGHT. We can vote on it, demand it be law—but it does NOT make a wrong thing—right. If you in any way betray a person, even self—YOU ERR INTO WRONG ATTITUDES AND YOUR OPINION THAT PERHAPS MISLED YOU—IS WRONG. If you can then correct your WRONG, make restitution for any wrongs borne by the ones you betrayed, in even the most unrealized spectrum—then and only then do you EARN your return ticket into their trust and confidence. There is nothing here to MISUNDERSTAND, either, players. If you have done something wrong in ignorance then the moment you find the error, you either rectify it or be forever counted among the adversary's troops. When you help the adversary of MY PEOPLE TRYING ONLY TO DO THEIR BEST AT JOBS OF OUTRAGEOUS AND SUPPOSED "IMPOSSIBLE" WORKS, YOU ERR, YOU ERR; YOU ERR FOR YOUR BLUNDERINGS ARE THE MOST HEINOUSLY PERCEIVED OF ALL BECAUSE YOU OF ALL PEOPLE, SHARING WITH US FOR ANY TIME PERIOD AT ALL, DO NOT MISUNDERSTAND—YOU DELIBERATELY SERVE GOD'S ADVERSARY.

How dare I suggest such a thing and much the less pronounce such a thing upon you? BECAUSE I SERVE ONLY GOD IN LIGHT AND TRUTH AS DO MY TEAM. IF YOU ARE WORKING WITH THE ADVERSARY JUST TO "ALLOW" THROUGH YOUR MISGUIDED "OPINIONS"—THEN YOU ARE AGAINST GOD. Again, get it straight—you are either for or against God according to your being FOR OR AGAINST "ME"! I do NOT care what are YOUR "RATHERS"! I AM WHAT I AM; I KNOW WHAT IS, AND YOU DO NOT ADMIT TO TRUTH. It cannot be BOTH ways. You work on assumptions gained through PHYSICAL opinion and influence—I AM NOT AMONG YOU HUMAN PHYSICALLY-LIMITED MANIFESTATIONS—AND I *KNOW* TRUTH AND I *KNOW GOD*—supposition does not enter into my qualifications. I KNOW. YOU ONLY HAVE SUPPOSITION AND "I THINK..." You will, however, take note that I only speak for SELF—no OTHER! I AM—my mind. You are YOUR mind. My compatriots are WITH ME because we have gained KNOW-ING from our very positions of travel within TRUTH AND LIGHT. THERE ARE NO DEMONS HERE, BROTHERS—DEMONS ARE EXACTLY THAT WHICH IS THEIR VERY TERM DEFINITION—OF EVIL DEVILS.

Demons can only be given "life" through perceptions of physical thought-forms of human expression and expectations. They are allowed to develop by the MASTER YOU SERVE. Here again, from the "terror" department, it pays to SERVE LIGHT AND GOODNESS! When GOD walks in—devils LEAVE ASAP. BUT GOD WON'T WALK IN UNTIL INVITED—IT IS PART OF THE GAME IN PLAY.

The WAR of the worlds may well be who can blow up what. But, the war of the top-bananas in the MIND world is who PREVAILS in CREATIVE CAPABILITY. GOD WINS, HANDS DOWN—EVERY SUCH WAR OF DECISIVE CHANGE. The HUMAN earth-bound entities become controlled by political madmen instructed by and ruled by, EVIL. No more and no less—so, when MAN comes to serve goodness—GOD HAS AUTOMATICALLY *WON*. We are but the messengers of TRUTH. And YOU can do anything with it you so choose—and no, I am not some entity at the disposal of an Art Bell or a Henry Kissinger, a Bush, Twig or Dharma. I AM. And to somehow come to believe that "I" belong to anyone other than MYSELF is incorrect! I DO, however, have a mission—and therein comes the "pecking order". I KNOW while the rest can only surmise or "think possibilities" in your dimension. If I intend to fulfill my missions I have to have players who respect my KNOWING and their own LACK OF KNOWING. I will not FIGHT, ARGUE, STRUGGLE OR DEBATE—MY OWN GAME PLAYERS. You who want me to divulge to YOU, all my information, game plan and sequence of events—err in your

inquiries and disappointments—for if you KNEW everything and I WERE THAT FOOLISH, you would be here and I would be THERE. GOD DIRECTS MY PASSAGE AND GOD WILL INFORM US WHEN THE SEQUENCE OF HIS PLAN IS APPROPRIATELY PRESENT.

We share with you some confirmations and allow recognition of things beyond—so that you can hold, without bondage, the idea and truth of these speakings and writings. We do this because the pull and assaults of living in your dimensional density and compression is debilitating and constant in the efforts of the dark forces to destroy that which will obliviate themselves from the very existence they have grown to enjoy. You are allowed to experience in small scenarios, i.e., court cases, a facing of the "enemy" and "opponents" so that you GROW AND LEARN. It is not some "punishment" FOR SOME PERCEIVED DEED OR ANOTHER—it is the realization of TRUTH vs. THE LIE. Therefore it is also realized that if the lie is presented—TRUTH WILL EVENTUALLY PREVAIL. It is up to YOU to see to it prevailing. If you cannot succeed in the least things—how expect you to participate and prevail in the GREATEST OF THINGS? THIS MEANS THAT IF YOU APPEAR ALWAYS TO BE ASSAULTED AND "LOS-ING"—YOU NEED AN ATTITUDE ADJUSTMENT IN YOUR REALIZATION OF TRUTH—AND TAKE CONTROL OF YOUR "PLAY" AND GET WITH OVERTURNING THE ADVERSARIAL LIARS. MOREOVER, WHEN YOU CAN REACH A POINT OF OVERTURNING A WHOLE BIG BUNCH OF THEM IN ADDITION TO PREVAILING IN THE SINGLE-ISSUE CIRCUMSTANCE— YOU HAVE ARRIVED IN KNOWING TRUTH. BUT YOU WHO ARE INVOLVED MOST INTIMATELY, WHETHER OR NOT YOU LIKE THE TASK, MUST CAUSE THE LAWYERS TO DO YOUR WISHES FOR ONLY YOU CAN PREVAIL IN YOUR OWN INSTANCE. NEITHER CAN YOU DEPEND UPON DHARMA OR "ME' TO DO IT FOR YOU. GET CONTROL, GET NASTY OR WHATEVER IS REQUIRED, AND TRUST GOD ENOUGH to realize that if you are correct and right—HE WILL PROVIDE that which you need to prevail! It is NOT up to some legal mind or another for YOU TO WIN—YOU must take control, demand it be done, and take responsibility—whether the "other" likes it or not—you do not know the INTENTS OF THAT OTHER—only GOD knows the most secret intents of any individual.

I believe I have stirred the pot enough to cause you to, at the least, think of possibilities here. I don't care who does or does not "believe in me"—but, if you can recognize "remote viewers" being fed information—then it eludes me why you somehow can't bring selves to believe in the possibilities of MY REAL-ITY.

Salu, and may you have a thoughtful morning.

CHAPTER 5

REC #1 HATONN/SOLTEC

SAT., NOV. 30, 1996 7:34 A.M. YR.10, DAY 106

SAT., NOV. 30, 1996

THIS DAY WILL NEVER COME AGAIN—WHAT WILL YOU DO WITH IT?

A year, a day, an hour, a song from a bird will never come again, even if repeated. This is recognized as linear movement. The bird's song may well be chirped again and again—but it will never be THE SAME. That which is KNOWN can never be unknown—only forgotten. A "time" segment, whether it be measured in moments or eons, will never "come again". People, like sequence of time perception, will flow this way or that in their mental directions—but never can you hold **again** the exactness of your moment in that passage.

Realizing these facts, how do we begin to rebuild that which can never be RE-EXPERIENCED in EX-ACTNESS of an *original* presentation in either emotion or physical explicitness? And if, indeed, you would do so, it would prove only of your stagnation. I do not here speak of the incessant and endless *running on a wheel of cycles*, but rather, the beautiful assumption of what IS measured with the goodness which will come if you but change your directions and actions—outside of SELF and into the blossoming in perfection of ALL things great and small.

This morning brings the dawn, as usual, while only the "setting" is changed somewhat. It is the last day of November, 1996, by your data on flawed calendars. THIS day will never be "again".

What will you do with it—or, as the case will be in the later reading of this question, "did" you do with it? Some will live, sadness will come to some, pain will flow, joy will flow as you go about whatever is your activity. You will have some simply sitting and vegetating in front of a golf show or a football *thing*; some will pray; more will curse. Some will join the other frenzied shoppers running amuck in the merchandaries adding to their woes with credit cards and "wishful" thoughts of a special time of love, family, joy—with cards depicting a "time" you perceive as more wondrous and peaceful than is your own. You try to capture another's dream and claim it for self—in all the wrong places and with all the wrong faces. JOY and Peace can only be experienced within the emotional SPIRITUAL self. All else is only PERCEPTION and those, too, are but perceptions of a moment, a passage, a feeling, a knowing, an unknowing—a grasping at reality in balance.

LIFE AFTER DEATH

I am asked about life after death. I ask you: "Why do you insist upon dying?" Even in the body physical I have to inquire of you WHY you perceive you must die? These things are choices of your selves, not

mine, for in MY PERCEPTION there is no such thing—ONLY CHANGE. What you really FEAR is somehow dying OUTSIDE the enveloping connections with GOD. Will you go to LIGHT or will the passage only spiral downward in absence of God? And, moreover, if you know not God, how can you realize that for which the SOUL lives or perishes? Must you bear such shame as to forever conclude a place in separation for self—from God? Why do you demand to be allowed to live in a manner presented by Man when your stated goals in passage are to be WITH God? You tremble at the possibilities of "after" life—and yet you do not seek the counsel of those who KNOW—you insist, yea demand, to go with what only MAN physical tells you must be. Actually, no one even tells you what IS; they only speculate and speculate and boost their own mental possibilities in order to live well among you, the less "smart" and "cunning". Why most of the sorrow and sadness when a man makes passage? Well, it depends on many things for observers but, for the participant, there is a period of reflection and almost always a feeling of not deserving goodness for a man will feel he did not do that which was his best toward peace, goodness, balance or harmony. More people make passage harboring hate than love. Arguing this point, readers, will not change it—only delay your own personal fulfillment as you reflect self upon the dying.

The preachers get up and wax forth upon whatever goodness can be conjured from another's experience and in any given family that will vary from personality to personality as touched one to another. So, there is great speaking on how "Joe" or "Mary" is now resting in the arms of God in a Heavenly place beset with only wondrous and goodly things. No, it is NOT so. If a man makes transition in a state of SOUL DEVASTATION—he will continue in that devastation until he can experience again with ability to LEARN. And YOU have no way or right to judge HIS STATE OF BEING. If you don't know what you seek BEFORE that passage, then what think ye that is so wondrously brilliant of yourself—making that passage—that somehow you will know and realize LIFE? I can promise you right now that a soul locked into the thought-forms of mystical magic—will have only CONFUSION for there is no valid destination built within his perceptions.

You can have myriads of "things" in wrong perception but, at *passage*, you had better have your intentions focused in the right direction! God does not have liars, cheats, thieves and evil within HIS perfection of placement. So, if you want to know facts—it is through your actions and intentions ON YOUR PHYSI-CAL PLACE OF CHOICES AND FREE WILL—THAT DESTINATION IS PROVEN AND REAL-IZED. If you wish to go home to God and to a place of peace, understanding, love and honor—you had best get busy with fixing your intentions on that destination and living your physical presentation in a manner insuring THAT passage. For instance: Your belief or attitude regarding "me" is no business of mine—if you think me not anything, then you have to be *nothing to me*. That is your business for no matter WHAT you think about me—I AM. All the debating and arguing you can conjure makes not an iota of difference to fact or me.

Further, I do not try to convince you of my presence for why would I just bargain for more bother in confrontation with ignorant and uninformed energy forms? Why would I possibly want to have my adversaries aboard my places trying to run my mission? If I am in the presence of the GOD of LIGHT, which you cannot seem to even "see", why would I want you to come and take control of my kingdom to slash, cut and burn as you have with your "Mother" source?

I am constantly petitioned by family members of individuals who *disbelieve* to somehow prove or show-and-tell—anything—to cause *them* to realize truth. WHY? Why do you want those disbelievers into

YOUR SPACES? Oh, they are your son, your daughter, your child, your parent—your friend? Really? No, they are but physical coalition of genetic structures and their SOULS belong to themselves—NOT YOU. And remember, dear ones, that God's *miracles* ARE UP TO GOD! Moreover, you want a *physical* show-and-tell. I chuckle at my own friend here, Fingers, we call her—who would like a shuttle craft in the back yard, please. Why? She doesn't NEED a "shuttle" any time, any where, any way. She simply wants to be one of the boys and play in the sandbox. Magic does not convince your SOUL, brethren; it only excites you. Then will come the discounting of your vision, your proof, your own conclusions. You have come to be such a part of the LIE of living and progression as to have TRUTH BE THE FANTASTIC.

I do NOT argue the points—I present TRUTH and you do whatever you choose to do with it. A person can only come into his own knowledge THROUGH that which came BEFORE him. Would it not be wondrous if you treated what must come ahead of you with as much care and attention? Why bother to slay a dragon or an angel if you are but to face worse? Well, that is exactly what you do as you base what you ARE on what somebody somewhere, sometime, somehow, claimed life to be! The more educated you become, the more sotted in the ways of HOW IT IS NOT, you become. If you are required to only experience the lies—you will not hold TRUTH. You will base every facet of your lives on the misperceptions and disinformation foisted off onto your brains—while the soul withers, shrinks, and finally, perishes. Life and reality can only be experienced by the individual in singularly linear traversement and exposure. At the least, you who read our writings, *CONTACT*, or the *Journals*—have EXPOSURE to possibilities, probabilities and realization.

We can turn to any topic upon which you might wish discourse—fine. We can speak of that which is in cycles, climate, ozone layers, illusion, delusion and allusion—and what have we? We have a crossing of information, nothing more. But from that information, if you be WHOLE in being, you will gain KNOWL-EDGE and, recognizing Truth, you can begin to lift self out of the anticipated tragedy of ignorance.

We can talk of things such as CO_2 while most would rather talk more on soul. But do you not have to know that in physical form, which you cling to even in pain and agony, you MUST HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF THAT SUBSTANCE?

WHAT IS CLIMATE?

Let us pause for a minute and see if you even understand, in your illusion of experience, if you know: what is climate?

If I tell you that the climate cycle is but a byproduct of the entire life system, all of which rests on the expenditure of atomic energy in the tectonic system, what would be your next inquiry? It would probably be, "Let's go back and talk about soul!" But, experiencing manifest bodies physical—you HAVE TO KNOW ABOUT CLIMATE AND CYCLES OR YOU CANNOT SURVIVE! If, in addition, your SOUL is as sick as your climate, you are in mega trouble.

The tectonic system of your Earth constantly removes materials from the mantle of your globe, separates the compounds containing a balance of elements necessary to living organisms, and then moves them into the mountains or into the atmosphere. Those compounds containing elements not required for life pro-

cesses in abundance, are consigned to the core or are recycled to build the basic ocean floor at the ridge(s). This operation has gone on since God created the perfectly balanced thing you call "planet". Ah, but is this important to those of us who just need to know if the Redskins beat the Cotton-Pickers? Yes indeed. For instance, if the ball game is being played in the Cotton Bowl and an axis tilt happens, it will be that the tectonic plates cause a slippage and you could well rather be watching a swim-match than a ball game—from boats rather than bleachers.

EDUCATION AND KNOWLEDGE

Knowledge and education are two very, very different things—but you cannot gain knowledge without educating self. Let us consider the question or realization as presented of the United States of America. Pick any kid from East L.A. and ask him to name the 50 states of the U.S. He is likely to respond: "Are their 50?" Now try capitols of these states. How about the capitol of Nevada, the sin capital. He will likely say Las Vegas or perhaps Reno. If you tell him, "No, it is Carson City," he will likely say "What is this Carson City crap? Isn't that up by *Bonanza*?" That is, if he even remembers a program like *Bonanza*, which is no longer likely. You have dumbed-down and stupefied your own offspring. You have developed a generation or two of illiterates, generally speaking.

And what of teachers? Can YOU teach—actually teach from knowledge, the FACTS about tectonic plates, their function and their relationship to, say, CO₂? What would Dr. Soltec have to say about it? Well, let's see, as I ask Antonious to offer a small session in this matter:

AND SOLTEC SAYS...

Good morning and thanks for attending this lesson, Fingers; it has been a long time in-between our sessions and I've missed the friendship interchange.

Cmdr. Hatonn has asked me to briefly speak on such as tectonic system(s) and their relationship to other things in your environment WITHOUT particularly referring to your Spiritual recognitions. Since Spirit, however, loses its housing if things get too far out of balance, I have difficulty in separating any *part* from the WHOLE. We will try, however, to speak a bit more directly to physical activities.

In view and recognition, without repeating the above information regarding the topic, I will speak of how the tectonic system supplies molten rock to perform some tasks. Actually we limit our focus to three separate jobs. One is to build new ocean floor at the ridges. One is to hydraulically support the crust, to mend rifts and breaks in the crust all over the world. The third job is to build mountains and plateaus; yes indeed, that is what I said, so the soil-enriching minerals can move to the lowlands by water and wind erosion. The last job requires the maximum **PRESSURE** and is done above the continental "heater". The distribution of rock between the other two jobs depends on the friction of flow to a particular point as compared with another point. It also depends on changes of weight of crust. Specifically, if glaciers melt from a section of land mass, the hydraulic balance is disturbed and the magma flows easily to that part of the land mass until it is raised up to a state of hydraulic balance with the rest of the crust. Conversely, if the land becomes glaciated, it drops to a state of balance and greatly increases the magma flow to the ridges. Thus, changes in the climate are reflected in change in the direction of flow of the magma, a fact which has to do with changes in polarity axis orientation of the Earth's magnetic field. And moreover, these things are

in constant flux and shiftings.

The climate changes are recorded in the buttes formed at the ridges, but the REASON for the climate changes is basically the fluctuation of the level of CO_2 in the atmosphere. The amount of CO_2 determines whether the pattern of air flow around each hemisphere is a wave of low amplitude or high amplitude. If the CO_2 level is high, the amplitude is high and almost all of the moisture is carried to high latitudes where it produces glaciation.

The microorganisms can increase in quantity or die out in remarkably short periods of time. Their food supply contains the two variables, carbon and minerals. They, in turn, are the source of the protoplasm compounds of all other life. If either the carbon or the minerals or both are depleted in the land and/or in the sea, the life system collapses.

Glaciation starts because the minerals are used up in the land and in the sea. That ends a glacial cycle of some, give or take, 20,000 to 25,000 years, depending on when the last glacial advance is assumed to have started. Subsequent cycles are shorter. The integral cycles are shorter. The interglacial cycle is recognized as probably the longest because the soil and plant life have a great ability to recycle the minerals, whereas the ocean life uses both the carbon and minerals in the chain of life and dumps them on the ocean floor where there is very little recycling.

However, THIS is why we offer to you the colloidalized and natural-presenting Poslin and Minerals of the "Rare" Earth varieties. One comes from the volcanic froth bearing incredible arrays of minerals, while the other comes from the ancient sea deposits and have even MORE of the minerals and isotopes formed throughout eons of sea deposits. If you partake of these balanced and mandatory minerals, along with that which is offered in Dria life-form and fuel (food) intake—your system will be strong and able to ward off any invader within the system. And yes, I AM THE ONE who sends these gatherers hither and yon to locations for the gleaning of these wondrous deposits. We are integrated as a team, just as must you be.

Once begun, the glaciation cannot be stopped because the ice load reverses the flow of magma, from the direction of going from the inner core into the gunk under the crust, to flow out of the gunk into the inner core. Gunk may well be a non-technical term but I think you get my point. This increases the feed rate into the heaters, which results in a greater release of CO₂ into the atmosphere and this is very important. What are "heaters"? Go look it up, I am speaking about other important factors but, do you see, if you don't know *SOMETHING* you can't even realize of what I speak.

The increase in CO_2 requires a greater equilibrium pressure differential between the CO_2 in the atmosphere and **that in the ocean** in order to increase the rate of **absorption of CO_2** in the water. The sea life can expand to use up the CO_2 directly flowing into the water, and thus increase the rate of CO_2 absorption, but then it must die back and allow time for the slow process of CO_2 absorption from the air into the ocean. Because of the requirement of a greater amount of CO_2 in the atmosphere in order to increase the rate of water absorption (as opposed to the direct consumption of CO_2 by plant life on the land), the CO_2 never drops to interglacial levels. Therefore the temperature constantly gets colder. The sea life is responsible for the CO_2 fluctuations which result in glacial advance and limited retreat.

Now go ask the ordinary run-of-the-street rapper, "What is CO₂?" He probably will tell you it is a Colored Operation #2. "You know, bro, like the NAACP—you know."

Well, it just happens that this is THE one element which can KILL YOU OFF as a species!

From what we are now seeing of the relation between CO₂ and establishment of the glaciation now in progress, it now seems doubtful if the CO₂ in the air ever rises as high as twice the interglacial level. It could happen if circumstances are not redirected. But it won't, readers, for there is always the living and the dying processing in ever recurring cycles. The "dead" have little use for energy and they are poor producers of fossil fuels upon which you base your world economy—without reason, I hasten to add.

There is no doubt that there is a point of no return at which no matter what is done, the increase in CO_2 from the tectonic system exceeds the capacity of the remaining forests and sea life to remove the CO_2 . At that point a remineralization program becomes useless. Given the time such a program would take, you might already have passed that point of no return.

The limit of glaciation is reached when it has built up so far south that the annual melting equals the annual ice buildup. At that point volcanism moves quickly to a lower level because magma is no longer forced to flow out from under the glaciated area into the core. The ocean floor slows its feeding of fuel to the heaters and the output of molten rock and the CO_2 dissolved in it is reduced to interglacial levels. As the rains come back to the middle latitudes, the life on the land flourishes in the newly remineralized soils. As the glaciers melt back, the magma once again flows under the depressed areas. In the next, say, 10,000 years the minerals on the land and in the oceans will support sufficient life to keep the CO_2 at the interglacial level. But when the minerals are too few to support enough life to hold down the CO_2 level, it begins to rise and the death of the temperate and tropical zone forests swiftly initiates the air flow pattern which brings glaciation to polar latitudes and extreme, killing heat and drought in between.

The whole world takes part in the making of climate. Every factor is complex and has its own time lags built in. The only sharply identifiable time in the whole climate cycle is the time at which the temperate zone climate is destroyed **and you stop eating**. You can look at satellite pictures, see a cloud massing and moving toward you, and figure you might soon get some rain. It is doubtful if you will ever go very much further in forecasting because too much of weather matters and activities are controlled by man without consideration of natural cycles conducive to LIFE. It is, however, easy enough to chart the CO₂ content of the atmosphere and know whether or not you have enough minerals in the soil and in the water. Of course, now it seems that CO₂ and other things about water supplies are contingent on the living organisms and microbes/parasites which now infect your systems. One thing of which you can be pretty accurate, with all things considered, is that very clearly that glaciation, the time of no temperate zone, is almost upon you.

So what can you do? The solution to the crisis in this circumstance can be drawn, as usual, from the "cause". You must remineralize the world's soils and put carbon into the earth as fast as you can in order to reverse this curve and bring it back to a safe and stable level.

Since this problem is international in extent it must be met in international focus. You need to look at possibilities and consider the stopping of use of fossil fuels, have mature tree plantations to take the place

thereof and these trees in the plantation must grow on mineralized soils. All foods must be grown on remineralized soils as well. Ground gravel dust should be incorporated into all sewage waters to make sure there are enough excess minerals in the discharge to remineralize the rivers and estuaries. Remineralize all other coastal waters where shellfish growth is possible—and get rid of the life-ending microbial life-forms while stopping the tampering and integration of such as bacteria with viral mutations and manufactured structures.

You must also remineralize the forests and jungles sufficiently to stop the dying and increase the rate of growth. You also have to stop cutting down the forests. This means you must turn to alternative products for those uses.

And, you must, above all, go back to the original idea of remineralizing all crop lands to increase food QUALITY as well as yield to compensate for the increasing loss of crops to drought and cold growing seasons. You must, by now, note the changing in the Season cycles.

Resignation to malnutrition and starvation seem to be your direction of activity flow and that is your choice as a species—but it seems most disastrously foolish to NOT attend this most critical circle of peril. You must remember that these things do not recognize NATIONAL boundaries. If you pollute to destruction any part of your habitat—the disease will spread to ALL parts before the cycle ends. And, brothers, you are THERE—now. You needed to have these things well under way over a decade ago for now you work on the side of "no ability to return" in most instances.

We can help you to accomplish restructuring in small pockets of focused activities, but that doesn't seem to be coming together either as the ones with funds hold those funds as if they can eat money. So be it, for we can only offer.

Thank you for the brief opportunity to speak of these things with you and I trust that you will consider the seriousness of your circumstances. There will, of natural order, be a shifting of massive nature because some of these THINGS have already come to pass in sequence of that which comes with certain environments. You will, of simple evolvement, experience a great shifting of global magnitude. Water will seek, as is Universal Law, its lowest possible point of flow. This means that weight and other characteristics as they unfold will simply, through "physics" in motion, change the topography of the entire mass. I hope when those remineralized land masses arrive at the surface, there is someone left around to utilize the gifts. This bunch of crew, however, are tired of the load in order to save your assets when you show no interest in anything—and especially the growing of worthy fuel for your bellies. You even have to have grain to make *beer*, good Bud-dies. And a lot of your potato chips still come from potatoes. Filling the belly to bursting point will NOT solve the problem of MALNUTRITION!

Ah, but you can't help; you are too busy, too poor, too sick, too tired. Well, so too are these people and, more specifically, Dharma, TOO weary to much longer carry the load and she doesn't need the knowledge or the intrigue.

Even in the local arena how many of you rush out to help put minerals on the fields? Oh, you don't know about those things—that's Charles' problem? Is it? How much do you leave to us and to our teams here and there? Why do you not do these things for, say, Ekkers? Why do you expect them to do for you?

Well, I was not asked to go into such things but if we don't get to the fundamentals of what's wrong—you are going to perish one way or another and it is not particularly nice to perish in starvation, sickness, or crippled and blind. All of these things are in the full-planning by your MASTERS so that depopulation occurs while they can still hold the physical assets.

I hope your favorite team wins the ball game because the major TEAM that is winning, thus far, your life plan as Earth humans, is your LIFE adversary. It is not the falling off the cliff that hurts—it's the landing at the bottom.

I cannot have the privilege of spending time flowering your facts of geophysical nature and evolvement. I am bound by honor to tell you how it IS and here is how it IS. This is only a tiny, tiny tip of what you need to learn and know. May you be given to an inquiring mind. Good morning.

CHAPTER 6

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., DEC. 1, 1996 8:03 A.M. YR.10, DAY 107

SUN., DEC. 1, 1996

PRETENDERS

"Let's pretend.." is a favorite game of little children. They pretend to be whatever they think, at the moment, makes for a good game and of course they seek great and wondrous abundance, mighty warrior characteristics, princedoms and princess adoration and thus and so. Even the child realizes it is a "masquerade" of sorts and when the fantasy dulls it is on to something else which their tiny world holds in its limited consciousness.

At what point does the caretaker take away the joy of the "let's pretend" game? A child is birthed KNOWING there are energy forms about it which are "real", but parents make sure the child is deprived of that "crazy" perception ASAP. Then comes the squashing of dreams, one by one. Is this good or bad? BOTH and NEITHER. It just IS the way it is. And ALL things will be exactly as THEY WILL BE...!

We come along now and ask, yea plead, with you—some more focused than others—to listen again to the fantasy voice, the dream awakening and you "just don't get it".

SOLTEC, E.J. AND YESTERDAY

Because there are so many confounding things to face each day for such as E.J. here, I try to occasionally let this little local team into the realization of our connections, our directions and offer some confirmations along with the shower of confusion in what I ask be done "from seeming scratch" in everything from growing Drias to mineralizing the Spelt fields—and the entire point is MISSED.

E.J. read yesterday's writing and said, "I don't get the point of Soltec today,".......... Why didn't you? Am I so dense a teacher that the student can't GET HIS OWN LESSON? No, I am not.

I also found all sorts of persons reading interesting things into my dissertation of Hail-Bopper-Boppee and Art Bell's show. Why would this be? If the shoes fit, wear them. You people would rather experience third "perchance" confirmation of my tales than to go realize FIRST, the wonders of your own stage-play. Well, don't go away, readers, because it is beginning to really annoy me for if our own local team misses the point every day, then what in the world are we trying to do?

Let us start with Friday's writing which everybody found so interesting and I found so dull and unwitting. I have no objection to "most" people sitting up into the wee hours of a day listening to OLD information from a raspy and static filled radio show with a host whose job it is to get listeners because he "entertains" and if some valid information bleeds through, it is nice but totally unnecessary to his goal ends. Now,

however, let us consider WHEN (what time) this show in point, is aired. Midnight? One a.m.? When? WHO is this "host"? WHAT DO YOU KNOW ABOUT THIS ENTITY WHO CAUSES YOU TO STAY UP INTO THE WEE HOURS SO THAT YOU CANNOT SLEEP *AND DO YOUR OWN APPOINTED WORK IN THE ORIGINAL FORM?*

My POINT, however, was that there is such a limited audience in those wee hours of the night-time as to be RELATIVELY, and GENERALLY, a very small audience and certainly only surveillance teams ordered to watch and listen are the ONLY ones doing so. Do you think Billy Clinton is staying up from his bed, wherever that might be for the night, to listen to things like Hail to the Bopp at between midnight and, say, three o'clock or so? How much confirmation do YOU have to have to suggest to you validification of ME. And my team? Oh, I just ask them to get to bed and hopefully, to sleep by midnight so we can get at our specifically directional work. I don't seem to get many, even in very key positions, to do it so I have to assume interest lags in our work as the "real stuff", or you would give up anything else to make sure you make the bus to your briefing EVERY night. So be it. When it is important enough to meet the schedule—it may well be important enough to US to see that your other needs are fulfilled! You are only given to the planned things to do in a given day-consciousness of activities. Those are simply the "follow-on", "follow-through" of the directional sessions. You don't "remember"? Then what do we hope to gain in causing others to awaken and remember? I repeat: WHEN IT IS IMPORTANT ENOUGH TO MEET THE NEEDS CONFRONTED HERE, THEN AND ONLY THEN, CAN YOU HAVE COMPLETION OF YOUR APPOINTED TASKS OR WISHES.

Next I have people running hither and you waiting for Dharma to tell them to "not" do this or that or the other. We have to then have empty gas tanks, fouled up engines and motors, thefts—you name it, to PROTECT YOU FROM YOURSELVES! Yes indeed, if a decade of teaching is not sufficient to get your attention—then we don't have much more upon which to work and fulfill our mission, DO WE?

Is EVERYTHING in readiness for a full disclosure to the legal team for gaining what YOU want in trial, hearing, or paperwork? NO, it IS NOT. But, do you need to get away? YES YOU DO! That is as much for Dharma's relief out of the barrage for a while as anything, however, and yet, if we remain home—it is expected that she do that work as well as our own. Now something is getting to be quite wrong with these pictures.

What are you guys going to do about the Banana Man? Are you just going to wait until you have a banana freeze or something? Get in touch with him and find out why he didn't keep his schedule? Act like business people and you shall be treated as same. Act like silly clowns from far-out places and you shall equally be treated as serious—serious nuts. And NO, I will NOT "fix" IT. If YOU are not willing to turn from the daily distractions and holiday attentions—why expect another to do so?

NOW FOR SOLTEC'S INPUT

I actually put you through your little local testing patterns with Soltec's rather complicated rendition of your rotating cycles and how carbon dioxide is a key MEASURING DEVICE of "how you're doin". You near at hand start a whole program on CO₂ or "something", when what I was telling you is that "You see, we have done the necessary things for our little plots of land and research fields!" The planet has to be REMINERALIZED! It has to be done is rather tedious fashion because of the serious depletion already

accomplished. If you are already depleted in the "New" world of the U.S.A.—then you, as a global community, are in dire circumstances. Well, brethren, I have no intention of DOING IT ALL! I repeat: *I have no intention of doing it FOR you—nor longer spending a heck of a lot of time at the job of instructor.*

No, I am NOT interested in "remote viewers" for that is as totally silly as you can get. YOU ALL have the same capability and I don't have to check it out every morning.

The WINDOWS are closing, readers, FOR WINTER IS UPON YOU. If there are other contacts available and if these you have made fail to be showing movement—GET ONTO THE NEW ONES. Our contracts are only valid until next summer—which will be here in its hellish heat before you realize it. LET NO POSSIBILITY GO UNCONNECTED!

GRANDMA

V.K. cannot attend her own placement of these contracts. The government has now been able to simply cancel every pension or retirement program earned by her through her long years of service to the Bastards. Let this be a good example of "what they can do" without LAW and certainly without consideration or compassion. When you learn that this is the way it is—and you have to do something positive, then and only then will you realize with what you deal. GET THOSE CONTRACTS WORKING!! When Bush or one of HIS HENCHMEN is chosen for the head of the U.N.—you are going to have little time for dickering.

Tired? Don't feel so good? Well, what else is new and bothering you? We are all tired! We are all bothered! You are under attack just like everybody else around—so what is new? If another can make my schedules, which are very generous indeed, then so can YOU, whoever you are. And don't tell me "I can't because..." You CAN or you are not going to make it on my reclamation team. Mommy may well have let you get away with this "I can't-ing," BUT I WON'T. There are a whole bunch of feet to wear THESE shoes so don't go have a tantrum. If you are not around when the jobs need doing then do not complain about the outcome of another's taking control.

What did YOU do on this day, Thanksgiving? Was it wondrous? Was it "ok"? Did you basically WASTE a day? Did you renew old friendships? Was it worth doing nothing on our work to eat, drink and do whatever it was you did NOT DO? I didn't have anyone come here offering to "help" for a six months period or a year or even a decade—each one of you came into MY SPACE to offer to SERVE GOD for as "long as it would take" doing "whatever might be required". Ah, but that was "then" wasn't it? Well, readers, I HAVE NOT CHANGED, THE MISSION HAS NOT CHANGED, THE WORK HAS NOT CHANGED, THE MAGIC FUNDING HAS NOT YET "MATERIALIZED" MIRACULOUSLY FROM THE HEAVENS (OR HELL), AND WE HAVE TO MOVE RIGHT ON WITHOUT BEING ABLE TO SIMPLY DRAG YOU ALONG IF YOU ARE WEARY OF THE BOREDOM OF WHATEVER YOU PERCEIVE IS NOT HAPPENING AS YOU WOULD WISH. WHAT ARE YOU DOING TO MAKE IT WORK? NO YOU ARE NOT. If you were doing all you could you would be doing nothing else save making it possible for my immediate load bearers to rid themselves of the entanglements so WE CAN GET ON WITH THE IMPORTANT TASKS AT HAND. CERTAINLY YOU WOULD BE DOING EVERYTHING POSSIBLE TO SAVE EVERY CENT POSSIBLE. YOU

WOULD NOT BE MOANING ABOUT THAT WHICH IS NOT HAPPENING, YOU WOULD BE ON THOSE PHONES AND WRITING THOSE LETTERS, ETC., AND YOU WOULD GET THE UNCLEARED—CLEARED. FURTHER, YOU WOULD BE DOING IT "RIGHT" BECAUSE I HAVE TAUGHT YOU THE "RIGHT" WAY TO ACCOMPLISH *ANYTHING*. You certainly do not need to do MY JOB—just do YOUR OWN.

To you precious ones who remember everything you can to share with us you love and support—we bend our knees for it only through those cards, letters, gifts of caring, and your SHARING that we can keep on keeping on on the days when others are sharing with family and friends and we are typing, colloidalizing minerals for the injector for the fields, etc. Indeed, WE ARE TIRED! And yet, throughout it all, we have to KNOW our brothers, don't we. It is a joke about your place which says it is a gifted person who knows his father. Well, we KNOW OUR FATHER—but we surely do have problems keeping our shoulders to the wheel when the going gets a bit rough or a "time-out" is declared for something or another of your wishes. God may well have created the world in seven days—but he surely did NOT rest all day on the eighth, or was that "Sunday"? Maybe it was Saturday? Oh, perhaps it was Thanksgiving, Christmas, or Rin-Tin-Tin Day?

Oh, the post-offices and Federal buildings, schools and churches were closed for business? My, from my vantage point those places are closed for BUSINESS, every day! Oh well....

"Well, damn it," you say, "you don't have to be hard on the choir that already knows the song and practices every day." Well, damn it, I say, if Dharma doesn't do her work EVERY day then we can all have a nice long, hungry and sick, time ahead of us. And NO, I certainly DO NOT want anyone who feels these speakings do not fit—to not wear them. Nobody told you I would be some easy prostitute leading the way. I said I am one of the most difficult professors you shall ever find—ANYWHERE. PERFEC-TION in goal is my direct mission. It has nothing to do with resting or working as in "physical labor". It has EVERYTHING to do with following instructions to the very best of ability—and you each have the ability for we do not select carelessly. There is no magic from receiving messages and confirmations from "out there somewhere"—the TEST is how well do you handle things in your physical environment!?!? Perhaps if I were Art Bell, you would stay to your lessons? No, it IS the same—the very same for we are both (Bell and me) giving our information AT THAT VERY SAME "TIME". A LOT OF YOU ARE MISSING YOUR CLASSES AND WHEN I FIND EMPTY SEATS I NEXT LOOK AT WHY. AND THEN CONSIDER THE GRADUATION GRADES FROM THIS UNIVERSITY OF UNIVERSAL KNOW-ING. When you take your classes ONLY in the world physical—YOU ARE MISSING YOUR LES-SONS ON INFINITE KNOWLEDGE. I WILL NOT LONGER EVEN EFFORT TO CATCH UP THE "DRUTHER STRAGGLERS". YOU HAVE ALREADY FLUNKED OR SUCCEEDED TO-WARD GRADUATION THIS SEMESTER.

Do YOU want to know God? Then why do you do everything in your possibility box to stay away from opportunities to KNOW HIM? Why do you look at a writing and say "I just don't get it..."? And why, might you think, that some writings are far more fun than others? This one, for instance will annoy, enrage, in-love, cause joy or guilt. I can't be responsible for YOUR PERCEPTIONS. If your perceptions are still so self-focused as to serve only self—even with discipline or gift offerings, then I have to recognize that I fail as a teacher. That too is fine, because I am ONLY a teacher and your refusal or "druthers" does NOT me a failure make! You are in a free-will circumstance but don't expect ME (US) TO FEATHER YOUR

NEST WHILE YOU TAKE FLIGHT LESSONS IN DISTRACTIONS. You want to learn to be such perfection that you can fly and ascend? Well, students, you have to first know what the heck it MEANS to do either one.

ESTABLISHED BELIEFS SELFISHNESS

You come to LEARN? No, you do not, in most instances, come to learn. YOU COME HOPING THAT WE WILL REINFORCE WHATEVER BELIEFS, SILLY, STUPID, UNINFORMED, OR ACCEPTED, ARE ALREADY ESTABLISHED. The minute I ask you to ACTUALLY *DO SOMETHING, you would "rather NOT" do*—you denounce me as being a bully or an invisible figment of Dharma's imaginings, beat up on Ekkers or somebody else and then only wish to play in the social sandbox—with no requirements or no limitations on your erroneous expounding of YOUR BELIEFS and "thinking". You know what I mean—"well, I think.... But..."

Why are we being so cross and miserable today? SO YOU CAN GET ON WITH LIVING AND ACCOMPLISHING OUR TASK—TOMORROW. WE HAVE A JOB TO DO AND UNTIL YOU ARE COMPLETE IN THOSE THINGS YOU MUST DO *FIRST*, WE CAN'T, NOW CAN WE, POOPSY? If you had ten billion dollars TODAY, you couldn't spend a damned cent of it, could you? And further, what and where would you use it? Well, charity BEGINS AT HOME! Then, a continuation of service to that already established—and finally, a movement into the project waiting. I wait, at first quite patiently, and then a bit impatiently—and finally I kick assets. I AM NOW KICKING, PLAYERS!

Let the dead bury the dead, the deadbeats play with the other "beaten", and let us move on. If you can't find it legally possible with all you have paid and the service given in these cases—there is no hope of ever clearing a "difficult" case. You have only liars, cheats and thieves against you—WHATTHE DEVIL IS WRONG? RIGHT—ONLY THE DEVIL IS INVOLVED—RIGHT? Are YOU really ready to "win over the devil"? No you are NOT or you would get it DONE.

You each must, at times, leave the job at hand to the ones who claim studied in the methodology of a given task, say medicine or "law". But when those don't accomplish anything of merit—what are you to do? Die? Lose? It is UPTO YOU.

You all, who know me, KNOW THAT WITH EVERY CHANGE OF "YEAR", BE IT CALENDAR AS YOU COUNT OR SEGMENT AS WE COUNT, WE MOVE FORWARD IN CHANGED STRIDES. WE NEAR WHAT? RIGHT! AND, THE TEAM IS IN CROSS-STRIDE AS WE SPEAK, NOT TO MENTION THE REST OF THE SPECIES. I can feel the gurgling as the water rises, so to speak. Wouldn't it be better to have a boat or learn to swim? Well, you won't do it if you continue to MISS YOUR LESSONS AND SEE NO CONNECTIONS AS SEEM TO FIT WHATEVER IT IS YOU SEEM TO WANT TO DO FOR SELF. So be it and may the life you save—be your own!

Dharma, get OUT of this valley today. E.J., get this edited and get out of here. The pressures are at explosion point as distractions are afoot and people have to learn to handle it. Does this mean that EVERYONE, even around here are under pressure? NO! IT IS FOCUSED BECAUSE THE HOPE IS

TO SHUT DOWN DHARMA AND THUS, SHUT DOWN EVERYONE ON THE TEAM IN SEQUENCE—FOR THE "I TOLD YOU SOs". Nothing is wrong with anybody here—that you don't choose for your own excuse for whatever you are doing or not doing. I weary of excuses. You have everything you need to be well, in joy, in service, and being prepared. If you remain open to the negative energies sent to annoy you, so be it! So, why don't you "receivers" get in there and get the confirmation of what I say? Do you serve your colleague or your physical illusions? Stop your copping out every time you don't like the lesson.

I am picking up now: "Can't we have a meeting and discuss this?" No. If you can't "get it" then a meeting won't help. YOU are the ones under the magnifying glass—NOT ME. You only THINK it is me in question but the facts are, the world is waiting to see WHAT YOU WILL DO! Further, if YOU stepped forward TO PROTECT YOUR OWN BUSINESS AND PROPERTY—EKKERS WOULD CEASE TO BE SO MUCH AS EVEN A FRAGMENTED FOCUS—THINK ABOUT IT! If YOU had to pay the bills to these lawyers—would you allow it to go on and on and on into infinity without resolution—IN YOUR FAVOR? No? Oh, you would have quit? What would you have done? Exactly, apparently, what YOU HAVE DONE—give lip service, some writing, some opinion—and little else. Well, it IS YOUR LIFE, readers. No magic, no mysticism, no great mystery—what IS is simply that which IS. GOD CHOOSES HIS TESTINGS AND LESSONS IN INTERESTING AND MYSTERIOUS WAYS, DOESN'T HE? You as an individual ARE DOING EXACTLY WHAT YOU WANT TO BE DOING—or you would NOT be doing it. When you learn THAT LESSON, you may well be on your way to finding your POWER. But you will focus it on goals of goodness or you will not STAY AROUND MY SPACE(S) AND I HAVE QUITE A LOT OF SPACE(S).

You can't accept this? Well, then, dear ones, you DO NOT ACCEPT THE CONCEPT OF GOD/CREATOR—ONLY THE CONSCIOUSNESS OF A HUMAN PHYSICAL STRATA. Frightening? I certainly do hope so! It becomes "to each his own" as long as it is in agreement with my own opinions and attitudes. Those who ridicule Christ the most are the ones who use his name and associations to PROVE THEIR SELFISH, SELF-CENTERED, very UNGODLY attitudes. Even the judge who stated he would "not allow a ridiculing of Jesus Christ in this courtroom" DOES THE SAME MORE AND MORE WITH EACH PASSING HOUR OF FAILURE TO DELIVER ON HIS OWN ORDERS. Do you see—YOU set your own guidelines as to Christ-ness—to please whatever you perceive or WANT. You don't want responsibility even for your salvation in eternity as YOU DUMP IT OFF ONTO THE MURDER AND SIN-TAKING LOAD OF A MURDERED MAN. GOD-NESS AND CHRIST-NESS IS THE TAKING OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELF—EVERY TIME!

Now, if you, any of you, can't seem to figure out the meaning of this writing—WE ARE IN SERIOUS TROUBLE and I CERTAINLY NEED ANOTHER TEAM.

Good morning and Salu.

CHAPTER 7

REC #2 HATONN

SAT., DEC. 7, 1996 9:36 A.M. YR.10, DAY 113

SAT., DEC. 7, 1996

SHADOWS AND LIGHT

Each day brings with it some amount of joy, a bit of sadness, some sorrow, surprise, abundance, loss, and yet, if ye know it not—the shadows swallow truth like dragons in dark dungeons to use later with which to make you the fool. How best to dispel those shadowy figures lurking there outside your knowing illumination? You turn the LIGHT ON, of course! Then, you LOOK at what lurks there and bring WISDOM into your actions. How many pleas of, "Will you forgive me...?" will you have to struggle through because you have allowed yourself to be twisted, turned, and made the fool (while you pay for it?). When you are allowing self to be sucked into UNLAWFUL activities while still being a blind and ignorant fool—what have you actually allowed? You have allowed self to be subject to incarceration, high fines, large fees, payments for damages, and other cute things the lawyers DO NOT TELL YOU. Yes, I can give you example following on to example and will it help, hurt, make a difference or simply bore you or infuriate you if YOU happen to be the example?

I have often said in my speakings and in my writings that certain ones are going to find they are the fools—not we. It is now happening and I feel compassion for the ones who will bear the brunt of these disgusting games of attorneys in an endless sea of judicial rip-tide seas. I can't have right to give examples without having first-hand knowledge, with names of participants or just continue always with parables and speculation. We have to, for Truth in presentation, use what we KNOW. Anything else is gossip and SHOULD BE tossed out of any case in any court, except, when proven by a preponderance of evidence to circumstances as shown.

We are constantly accused of lying in the paper, in my writings, with and through Ekkers, and on and on and on. The opposition hapless and ignorant "victims" of their own attorneys and sly thieving liars and cheats even get involved with discounting and asking for sanctions against and disbarring of opposing attorneys trying to do a decent, honest and honorable job. This time the game is not a simple "you against me" type of case. Corporation books were taken, misused, and laws have, and are continuing to be, broken, and there is no way to NOT confront the circumstances THROUGH THE LAW. Whatever the intent of one Betty T. might have been—she *took* the books for which OTHERS were fully responsible. The liability of missing books then fell to the Agent in Nevada and the Officers and Directors of said corporations.

I ask that Ekker's affidavit be printed and read into the record to allow us to not have to reprint the entire document herein for my brief comments.

All that was asked of Betty T. to completely settle the matter against her was to "try" to get the books

returned, and stop allowing Green to use HER to trash us. She didn't have to do anything, save those two things. She refused. Her lawyer at the time refused to further represent her—he had the sense to CHECK THE RECORDS OF THE STATE, said she had no case or leg to stand on and that he would not represent her. So, she says she HAD TO HIRE HORTON (George Green's attorney at, I believe, some \$225 an hour) for services.

Now, people, immediately upon learning of the theft of the books, the matter was cleared with the state, books reissued, confirmed, restored as to participants and entered into the records of the Secretary of State of Nevada. These are PUBLIC RECORDS, for goodness sakes. All that was asked, therefore, was for the old records to be returned to the agent for the intention had been, by Green Brigade, to issue bearer stock or assign the unissued stock to themselves and put the Institute into immediate receivership. Betty T. says that is not so—but then she also said she personally went to the office of the Secretary of State at the time of complaints and was told otherwise about the status of the corporations in point. Following on, she wrote letters on behalf of the mischief-makers, caused Sharri to write erroneous letters and generally set herself up to lose every cent George Green could extract from her blood flow. So be it. No amount of information we offered did anything except bring a flow of accusations and threats.

It now becomes apparent these hapless "victims" of the greedy-mongers are NEVER INFORMED BY THEIR OWN ATTORNEYS OF ANYTHING ONGOING IN THEIR OWN CASES.

Betty called Ekker yesterday and when he asked why wasn't she in court in November when the "trial hearing" was set and everyone from here was there—she said she didn't know there was anything scheduled. Ekker said, "But Betty, don't you know that you lost in that particular hearing, wrong motions were filed by Horton, and you were soundly thrashed?" No, she said, Mr. Horton has not spoken to me about anything. The facts are, readers, that Horton has turned around and, just day before yesterday, FILED ANOTHER SET OF DOCUMENTS "FOR" GREEN AND TUTEN. Another petition from Horton and Abbott has GONE TO THE SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA ABOUT THIS STUPID CIR-CUMSTANCE FOR WHICH THE CLIENTS PAY WHILE THE ATTORNEYS RAKE IN \$225 AN HOUR. OR DO THEY? DO YOU REALLY THINK GEORGE GREEN IS PAYING THESE MIS-FITS? They want that gold that still is hostage in Judge Gamble's court. My goodness, people, what PROOF of mistreatment do you need? These attorneys even joined with California attorneys and they have now brought gigantic conspiracy evidence against themselves and their unwitting clients—i.e., Betty Tuten, Leon Fort, Ann Beam as Infinite Balance, Sharri Yount, who just wanted to be left alone, and others remaining unnamed herein. And what have they actually done to incriminate themselves? Probably, very carefully, not much. They probably got Powers of Attorney so they never even have to report to their clients. Certainly they don't even have to tell them when there are court hearings, trials, etc. They don't even have to report the outcome. Just like the Eveready Rabbit—they just keep going and going and going.... Why, Mr. Abbott personally asked Elley to go into the hall with him and he would give him a sound beating. Then he has attacked every attorney who has crossed his path—until he found one more unethical and unscrupulous than himself—Horn—to join him in their conspiratorial attack and slaughter.

Can attorneys work and not know LAW, even their own State Laws as regard, especially in Nevada, corporation law? Apparently! Is it that they just slipped up and thought...? How? The facts have been evident in at least a dozen or so filings from our own attorneys, not to mention that all it takes to get information on corporations is to pick up the phone and call or get an agent to do so. Does this kind of

crime pay? Usually, because nobody can stand to see a case through to a winning conclusion on the side of "right". Remember those attorney fees? Well, if you are THE ATTORNEY—you don't have those fees do you? And you find a sucker who pays—and pays—and pays—and pays, without even being allowed to ask you a question. Is TRUTH costly? OH INDEED—INTO THE HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EVEN, YEA, UNTO AND INTO THE MILLIONS OF \$\$\$. And, the courts have it even better controlled. If you have a corporation involved—the law requires a licensed attorney to represent the corporation. It is "getcha" from every direction. And, as with us, you have to have the attorney to be able to have court representation (no choice) but the opposition continually bashes you for using funds to defend against claims and their causes of action. And readers, if you don't FIX THIS ONE WRONG THING—YOU CANNOT FIX ANY OTHERS—because attorneys and the Bar Association (a private club) run the political administration of all your legislatures and houses of representation—UNCONSTITUTIONALLY!

Abbott and Horton (and Green) spew forth in the Associated Press how we have used and abused little old ladies, etc., while they DO THIS TO THE SAME LITTLE OLD LADIES THEY TOUT MIS-TREATMENT?? WHAT HAVE YOU COME TO, AMERICA? Well, they can do whatever they wish to do about it—I am not longer going to protect the guilty who serve the GUILTY. If they go to these lengths to break the laws and serve these insipid thieves and liars—so be it, perhaps they wish to lose everything for they certainly have in no way hesitated to cause everyone else who participates to LOSE EVERYTHING. Betty T. doesn't even realize that she is a prime-named participant in the receivership case of which she is "shocked" and says, "I certainly am not!" Oh? Better check those filings, dear one. She just hangs right in there accusing us of lying about everyone and everything and needing her money which is totally tied up BY HER ATTORNEYS. THEY HAVE ALREADY USED UP ALL OF THE FUNDS LEON FORT ARGUES ABOUT. But then, Leon said to all of us that he doesn't know what his attorneys are doing and, when he gets papers, he can't understand them anyway. Ann claims she does, so is she deliberately destroying him further, or does she NOT REALLY KNOW, EITHER, WHAT IS TAKING PLACE—or, is she as she said: George Green's emissary? Her words, not mine. (Emissary: agent, ambassador, instrument, medium (this one really fits better than you know), consul, envoy, diplomat, deputy—and we could go on and on. Source: Thesaurus/Dictionary).

Is it not about time for those unfortunate and misled people to TURN SOME LIGHT INTO THOSE DARK HOLES AND PITS? Betty is in worse trouble for she obviously did not know that she is NOT SUPPOSED to talk to anybody here EXCEPT THROUGH AN ATTORNEY! By golly, I bet she gets a tongue-lashing from Horton about "that one". Oh, and by the way, lawyers and readers, SHE SAYS SHE HAS SPOKEN TO STEVEN HORN AND MET WITH HIM—AND WE EVEN REMEMBER SHE AND FORT COMING TO COURT AND SITTING WITH HIM IN OUR LOCAL EKKER CASE! (????)

What a tangled web we weave, readers, when we practice and practice and practice and deceive. Well, we have deceived no one; Truth has been the evidence our attorneys have had from onset of ALL cases in point. And when Green and Megan tell you there are HUNDREDS of cases against the Ekkers—THAT IS AN OUTRIGHT LIE. There are actually NONE. Even counterclaims are not cases against Ekkers. So how does this continue to be allowed—IN THE COURTS YET!? These opposing liars are continually allowed to continue to name the Ekkers as in Ekker-Ekker/Phoenix, etc. NO, this is not SO but I would suggest that it be used appropriately—LATER—by the Institute AND EKKERS! There are going to be

a lot of mud-in-face, red-mugged players when this all shakes out, if JUSTICE can ever be required of the players who have allowed this atrocity and miscarriage of not only justice, but citizens' RIGHTS. I suppose these clowns thought that if George Bush could corrupt and steal corporations, then surely so, too, could they. Well it didn't work for Bush and it certainly WILL NOT work for these misfit puppet pinocchios. It is not a Phoenix Institute or the Ekkers who have cost such as Tuten and Fort their notes, etc. It is their own attorneys and colleagues. The very PLAN that you now complain about which was SET UP BY GEORGE GREEN (NOW CALLING IT A PONZI SCHEME) was Green's baby, and all the denying of his participation is simply one more of his lies—to further use the hapless victims of his charade.

Why don't you concerned, frightened and confused people GO TO THE SOURCE OF YOUR INJUSTICE? Why do you not go directly to Mr. Green and his Legal Lying Lawyers and demand your dues? He unlawfully built up and destroyed his own creation! Ekkers just got worse "had" than anybody else and have had the responsibility assumed to continue in spite of everything possible being thrown against them. The plan was a GOOD one and certainly was NOT as Green had planned it to work out. Green, never in his wildest nightmares, ever expected to be held responsible for his own thefts, crimes, or lies. He thought all he had to do was just kill off his opponents, set them up and knock them off. Well, he didn't plan well because he LIED ABOUT ME. He still can't get his stories straight because, whatever he now says—everything else he has said is a lie because he can't seem to tell even the same lie twice in a row—and neither can his attorneys—EVEN TO THE JUDGE IN A COURTROOM, UNDER OATH!

This same bunch of liars and cheats have tried EVERY way they can conjure to silence us in *CONTACT*. Why? To continue to fool all YOU nice people all the time with that with which they can get away. No, I said early, early on that the cases would have to be fought in the public eye—and this is just the beginning of that "opening eye". And no, I will not back off and I expect that our own legal team can get on with their mop-up job. I can tell you—but I prefer not doing the task FOR you. I can offer the information and the proof to back it—but you have to USE IT, gentlemen.

This type of injustice is not just in courtrooms, it is rampant throughout the system of government wherever you find barristers and politicians. It is unfortunate for there ONCE were some most honorable practitioners and I would hope that there still might be a few here and there who prefer truth to lies in presenting their client's best interests before an HONORABLE "Your Honor".

As to politicians—when has EVEN ONE kept a promise? What about Social Security? What about medical care? What about welfare? What about, about, about...? Here is a good example:

[QUOTING, *The Orlando Sentinel* 12-6-96:]

SOCIAL SECURITY OFFICES FEAR VIOLENCE OVER CUTS

KANSAS CITY, Mo.—Social Security offices in four states are *increasing security to guard against possible violence when people find out their benefits have been cut*, an agency official said Thursday. Armed guards were being posted at about 45 of the 80 field offices in Kansas, Missouri, Iowa and Nebraska. After Jan. 1, people who claim disability because of drug and alcohol abuse will no longer be eligible for supplemental benefits.

[END OF QUOTING]

Boy, this should be interesting!

And, while you are looking the other way:

Same paper, same day (yesterday): [QUOTING:]

<u>DEADLY RESPIRATORY VIRUS</u> BEGINS ANNUAL ONSLAUGHT

ATLANTA—A winter respiratory virus that kills more than 4,000 children a year has begun its annual assault, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention said Thursday. The CDC said respiratory syncytial virus, which causes respiratory infections such as pneumonia, became widespread in late November. The infections usually continue through April. Infants from 2 months to 6 months old *are the most likely to come down with the disease*, the CDC said. There is no vaccine to prevent infection.

[END OF QUOTING]

And now, if it is infecting anyone over the age of 6 months, it is simply that a name change is in order to keep right on killing. Nice world you have there, readers.

And, try this one and see if your mind makes any connections:

Same paper—

[QUOTING:]

16 INJURED WHEN JET HITS TURBULENCE OVER COLORADO

DALLAS—An American Airlines jetliner ran into severe turbulence over Colorado on Thursday. At least 16 people were injured, officials said. Fourteen passengers and two crew members aboard Flight 1351 from Dallas-Fort Worth to Salt Lake City were injured, said John Hotard, spokesman for the airline in Fort Worth, Texas. Victor White, director of air operations at Salt Lake International Airport, said the 16 suffered head, neck or back injuries and cuts. Ambulances were taking them to hospitals, he said.

[END OF QUOTING]

Yes and how many of you, especially out West, experienced the SONIC QUAKE on Thursday? It almost knocked Dharma from her feet! You people have GOT TO START PAYING ATTENTION. Then yesterday, some kind of "something" knocked out power in Illinois along with a communications blackout. Please read carefully the material in Cal Burgin's writing [on the Front Page]. You are under siege, people, and can't even see it. All this while the shifting in major players from the Administration to the

United Nations is taking place. You have a clone for a presidential "new" person and the farce should be a slapstick comedy, OFF Broadway, it is so bad in content of script and in acting abilities.

Now, while we're at it, let us share another short article which is so "telling" as to be shocking and almost everyone is missing it:

[QUOTING:]

BOLIVIA FEARS MARS PROBE FELL ON LAND, NOT IN OCEAN

The country has asked the United States to send experts to help it find the ill-fated Russian craft.

[H: What! Send experts from the U.S.? Wow, and from *Reuters* news service, yet:]

LA PAZ, Bolivia—An ill-fated Russian space probe carrying **lethal plutonium** that was thought to have plunged into the Pacific Ocean off northern Chile may have fallen [*on land*] in the southern province of Oruro, Bolivia said Thursday. [**H: Oh well....**]

Environment Minister Moises Jarmusz said a study of possible impact sites showed the Mars 96 probe might have landed in the Andean province that borders Chile.

"This is like a science-fiction movie," he said. "Thank God [Oruro] is a sparsely populated area."

Jarmusz said Bolivia has asked the United States to send experts to help it locate the craft, which was carrying 8 ounces of radioactive plutonium. The country also has alerted Chilean authorities. [H: Why THE U.S.? Is there more than meets the eye here and what ever would the U.S. have to do with the thing? Oh, I see, some kind of "joint-venture" that none of YOU-THE-PEOPLE knew about in advance? Carrying PLUTONIUM? My, my, and how is the rest of your life?]

The probe re-entered the atmosphere Nov. 16. No wreckage has been found, and most of the spacecraft was thought to have burned on re-entry. [H: Then what's the big deal? So, they lied again—and again—and again—and again—and...]

Russian officials say there is no danger of radioactive pollution because the plutonium is stored in containers designed to withstand the heat and stress of a landing on Mars. [H: Readers! Just how were they going to use it on Mars if it couldn't even break free in such a traumatic re-entry? What, by the way, was this joint-venture with the U.S. all about in the first, second and third place?] The mission failed shortly after takeoff when a booster rocket misfired, preventing the probe from breaking free of Earth's gravity.

[END OF QUOTING]

And I remind all of you old readers, and you new ones, that NO NUCLEAR WARHEADS WILL BE

ALLOWED OVER 150 MILES FROM YOUR LAND MASS—INTO SPACE—AND MOST ESPECIALLY MOVING TO PLACES SUCH AS MARS! Anybody wish further information? No, we didn't have to stop it—but it was stopped! What was stated is NOT WHAT WAS AFOOT EITHER—HOLD IT IN YOUR HEARTS.

ALIENS AND IDIOTS

I find it interesting that all your new representations of aliens are most interesting monsters and misshapen lizards and growling hunks. Do you REALLY think these idiots could get into your space and do you in somehow? Why would a more advanced species even bother with a place that can't even know where a broken rocket with radioactive plutonium might be. They said that rocket was going to probably hit around Australia somewhere. Bolivia is a long way from Australia. By the way, are you confused? You call a person passing a border crossing, an alien. Don't you even know your OWN definitions in terminology? Even an out-of-State corporation is called "foreign" and that interpretation should also include "alien".

Get ready, get set—and watch your backsides because the LIVES THEY TAKE ARE GOING TO BE YOUR OWN. They are setting you up for the kill and it is going to be ugly. They will TRY to blame space Hosts—BUT THE FACTS ARE, YOU WILL BE DEADED TOO SOON TO LEARN YOU WERE WRONG IN TAKING SUCH INFORMATION TO HEART.

Plutonium may be bad—but readers, RED MERCURY is ever so much worse and just a little bit goes such a long way. Also, red mercury bombs are only baseball-sized wads of untrackable packaging. It produces neutron explosions which leave a heck of a lot of topographical tinker-toys around while only sort of "killing" all the people. Interesting concept for getting all the property and getting rid of all the over-population problems.

By the way, farmers, Spelta in the hull (as in "growing" in the fields) and Adzuki beans are well protected, by their hard and overlapping hulls, from radiation. The plants will also resist allowing the elements into their kernels. This may not mean much to you NOW, but it WILL.

Let us leave this, Dharma, we need some conversations about these court cases. Thank you, and good morning.

CHAPTER 8

REC #2 HATONN

SUN., DEC. 8, 1996 7:42 A.M. YR.10, DAY 114

SUN., DEC. 8, 1996

WE MUST EACH WALK OUR OWN WALK OF LIFE

First we are helpless in a physical shell, unfinished, uncoordinated, untried, and most unstable. Then we teeter about on tiny feet that have no platform large enough to balance our unsteady housing. Then we totter a bit and struggle to our feet, and then on our feet we strain to waddle a bit while trying to do it ourselves. A hand reaches out and we grasp tightly while someone helps us struggle along a few halting steps at a time. Then we find our balance centers and, regardless of our various shapes and weight shifts, we manage to become mobile.

Before we toddle, we see, we hear, and we reach out for our caretakers, our trinkets, our very food which allows growth and life itself. Then we learn to USE our hands coordinated to the eye, the ear and items connected to the brain's focus. Finally our minds coalesce with that which IS and we find that we can reach for, and hold, objects while our mind goes forward and begins to hold great ideas and reaches out for broadening our very environments. Friends, even an eagle must first lay helpless and bare in a nest of sticks.

We can also speak of that which might become a pet, let us say, for children. Let us speak of the birds because they are gifted with flight. However, there are dangerous things into which a tiny fledgling can crash and yea, fireplaces where it can actually burn. So what do we do? We take the flapping creature and feed him, nurture him, LOVE HIM, and then he grows and reaches out to stretch his wings—ah, but in the first flights he finds a world of danger in the form of a cat's mouth, a hawk's beak—a hard world indeed. We do not always lock gates and fences to keep things out for we must also hold things to insure their safety while security can be held to surround the creature in its infant days.

EACH SPECIES MUST LEARN THE WAYS OF ITS OWN KIND. IT IS FUTILE TO TRY TO TEACH A FISH TO FLY OR A LIZARD TO SOAR LIKE AN EAGLE, EXCEPT WITHIN THE BEAK OF AN EAGLE.

You come to a planet in manifest form of being to EXPERIENCE THAT DIMENSION OF LEARNING, OF FOCUS, OF SERVICE, AND ABOVE ALL THINGS, TO MAKE CHOICES WHICH LAY FOUNDATIONS FOR ALL THE SOUL EXPERIENCES EVER TO COME AFTER. YOU CANNOT SOAR IN THE HEAVENS IF FIRST YOU DO NOT LEARN TO CHOOSE TO WALK IN THE DENSITY OF COMPRESSED REALIZATION.

Therefore, readers and beloved listeners, you have to go through that groping, searching and FINDING,

of the teachers who will show you THE way to those higher realms of living AND offer you the correct choices which bring joy to the being and wings to the soul. You cannot simply do lip service to some idea as presented to your mind BY SOMEONE ELSE—YOU MUST EXPERIENCE THE REALIZATION, THE KNOWING, THE WONDROUS ALLOWANCE OF "DOING". INTENT IS ONE THING WHICH GUIDES AND ESTABLISHES DIRECTION—ACTIONS ARE THE MANIFEST ACTIVITY OF EXPRESSING THAT WHICH YOU LEARN. Those intentions can be in ANY direction, are good and bad, right and wrong, and yet, they must BE.

GOD has an agreement with YOU. HE does not go about forcing you to be ANYTHING. He allows you to become what your intentions and wishes cause you to WANT TO BECOME. If you become, in intent, a tool of evil displacement of God Creator, then those choices will bring whatever consequences might be the reward for THAT choice. It is called Cause and Effect. If you lie, you shall meet your lie head-on somewhere, sometime. If you bring others into your lie and cause that other to innocently become your entrapped prey, you err greatly for now you have not only chosen WRONGLY for self, but caused another to have the effect presented by ignorance and wrong realizations. YOU WILL JUDGE SELF MORE HARSHLY AT THE MEETING WITH GOD FOR THAT ONE ACTION AND INTENT THAN ALL THE OTHER THINGS YOU CAN CONCEIVE, FOR YOU WILL BEAR THE SOUL *MISDI-RECTION* SQUARELY ON YOUR BACK.

FORGIVENESS

Is it ever too late to rectify and make restitution for these foolish and misdirected actions and intents? Not as long as breath and heartbeat bring conscious realization to a BODY. However, to fully realize the efforts of restitution and forgiveness—you must first ASK permission from the damaged ONE. Forgiveness at this point rests with the damaged—but it is not the true focus of the moment. The true focus of the moment is whether or not you can ever regain TRUST and LOVE and CONFIDENCE—for "forgiveness" DOES NOT MANDATE ANY OF THESE STATES OF MIND. If, in addition, a man moves to FOR-GET—he errs—for only in the remembering can he ever hope to move within God's Grace. He MUST learn how to remember, learn and know, and only THEN can he reach out to understand FORGIVENESS, and there actually is only ONE KIND OF TRUE FORGIVENESS—THAT OF FORGIVING SELF. Unless a person is totally brain damaged, he CANNOT forget a misdeed which has brought pain and eternal memory. And, by the way, if you claim to want to "forgive and forget" you are again copping a plea to that other party who responds as a cornered chicken about to be plucked.

Perhaps I can better explain my own meaning with this statement as by suggesting that you who wish to TRAIN your children to have good manners, learn to give and take, share and be socially gracious, you will often, as caretakers, cause a child to say "I'm sorry" after a misdeed is placed into action. Is this WISE? Yes and no. If the child is truly sorry for his actions it is worthy; however, a child is usually NOT sorry in TRUTH for his actions—he is only buying off the caretaker with meaningless words of a lie. YOU teach your children to be dishonest and allow THEM to TRAIN *YOU*.

I, as a TEACHER, am no different than you as a parent. I must cause you to realize that, in TRUTH, there is responsibility and it is NOT alright for you to break the laws of God or Man and it is NOT OK TO SIMPLY DAMAGE OR BRING HURT TO ANOTHER—FOR ANY REASON—TO SIMPLY FULFILL YOUR OWN ATTITUDES AND MALADJUSTMENTS.

I will tell you who are so close to me that we grow enough and it is finally becoming evident that evil intent only tweaks the senses and that tweaking is only in brief passage as you come to realize TRUTH and HONOR are always intact when you KNOW and practice goodness. Lies cannot ever become TRUTH no matter how many or how big the lies. Therefore, IF you hold only to TRUTH, then and only then will the lies meet their own makers and you shall prevail in all encounters before the TRUTH OF GOD reflected in the manifest causes of MAN. Interactions in social aspects of expression are NOT FRIEND-SHIPS, they are simply that which allows mankind to function, graciously or ungraciously, in the presence of you and in the give-and-take of those social interchanges. FRIENDSHIP, however, is that which comes from soul expression and is rare indeed. And moreover, YOU WILL NOT DAMAGE YOUR FRIEND IF THAT PERSON IS TRULY YOUR FRIEND. You will weigh each controversy against that which is GOD's intent within each action—and honestly evaluate ACTIONS as reflections of inner intent.

If people see a hovering light in the sky, what are the possibilities? If anyone present KNOWS FOR SURE what it IS, then you can suggest that you know and share. If, however, nobody knows for sure what the object is—why is YOUR opinion worthy of any one else's attention? You may or may not be correct in your assumptions and assertions. But if you deliberately bear false witness and others simply follow your input—YOU BOTH ERR for you shall be made publicly idiotic and make of YOURSELF the "fool". Only you can make of yourself a fool. Your espousing about me, for instance, does not make ME the "fool" if you be incorrect! I am exactly who I say I AM and all the "rathers" on your part does not make one iota of difference. Further, all your prattlings and lying will not change ME one iota, either. What you think of ME is NONE OF MY BUSINESS and I can only offer pity for your blind state of being and realization. You had best go check your historical records even though they are pretty scarce and pretty butchered by the already-come-before liars and cheats.

Please do NOT think that you can abuse and disuse me or those who honor, in Truth and Justice, our FRIENDSHIP, for your intent will surface and make you appear an even larger fool than you first appeared. You, further, will not simply address a circumstance wherein you have hurt or damaged, yea even me, as "we will now resume our relationship". I HAVE SOMETHING TO SAY ABOUT RESUMING ANYTHING IF YOU BE THE ONE WHO CAUSED THE HURT—EVEN IN IGNORANCE. IF THE INTENT TO DAMAGE WAS NOT PRESENT—THERE WOULD HAVE BEEN NO ACTIONS WHICH REFLECTED SAME. In other words, IF YOU DENY ME, *I SHALL* DENY YOU. AND, if you have betrayed ONCE, you are CAPABLE of betraying again when the circumstances are such that your ego disagrees WITH TRUTH. You see, you work on OPINION—while I must function on TRUTH and WHAT IS.

This in no wise means that I cannot be in your presence or you in mine, whichever you choose. I can tell you now that I NEVER GO FORTH TO ANYWHERE WHERE I HAVE BEEN DENIED; THERE-FORE, IF YOU ARE EVER IN MY PRESENCE IT IS BECAUSE YOU HAVE COME INTO MY SPACE. I don't care how MANY "Hatonns" you conjure. If there is deviation from the CONCEPT OF TRUTH—then you are NOT entertaining me. I do NOT present as other than that which I AM. BUT, I can present in any form I choose. I often "finesse"; I do NOT manipulate as in a physical perception of definition. I negotiate but I do not compromise that which is good or right or Truth.

Further, when my adversaries lie about me—I SHALL TELL TRUTH ABOUT THEM—anywhere I have audience! When you meet ME, you can KNOW IT. I will protect innocence—I REVEAL AND

PRESENT THAT WHICH IS WRONG, UNJUST, UNTRUE, OR SIMPLY EVIL IN ITS MOST MINUTE PAGINATION, wherein I have reason to do so. If you do not wish this revelation, I suggest you do not bring your miscalculations and lies within my spaces to dump onto the souls of others who expected better OF YOU. I will not sacrifice one RIGHT and/or TRUTH to lies.

TRUTH AND LIES

I, further, must remind you that a "lie" is not that which escapes the lips in audible sound. Those are WORDS and may or may not be Truth or Lie. It is INTENT within the inner self being expressed in actions which constitute the lie vs. the truth. If I say "Remember Pearl Harbor" as in yesterday and continue and say, "yes, 8th of December..." you may well correct me in that you perceive it to be the 7th Day of December in recognition of a date of infamy. However, I can point out to you (1) "Oh, I had/gave wrong input," OR, I could say "...well, in Eastern South Africa it was on the 8th..." Does this make either one a lie or truth? Of course not—and only CONCEPT can be evaluated against INTENT.

When, however, you act in ignorance and find truth to be different than you "thought" or were "told"—what do you then do? If you compound the lie to cover the error—INTENT BECOMES THE THRUST-ING FORCE compounding the error. When, in addition, you ACT in wrong actions against another or society—IT BECOMES MORALLY WRONG; WHEN IT CROSSES THE LINE IN DELIBERATE INTENT EXPRESSED IN ACTION, IT BECOMES "CRIMINAL" INTENT.

A "man" IS what he "thinks". However, only GOD knows for sure for, unless a man ACTS in reflection of his "thought", the deceiver may forever remain an acceptable "person". That does NOT mean he has fooled GOD even though he has perhaps fooled even himself.

Ah indeed, the lessons are many and sometimes very difficult. However, my mission here is not to make YOUR lessons either easy or rewrite the rules so you don't have to confront truth vs. lies. If a tree's leaves are basically green, and I am speaking in descriptive color in English—and yet I call them purple—does this make the leaves purple? And yet there ARE burgundy-purple leaves on certain VARIETIES of trees. But, if YOU are unwilling to learn about the tree of which I speak—you cannot even judge my speech and much the less my INTENT. I may well speak of yellow or golden leaves, and this can mean many things from a dying tree, to a Fall setting—to someone simply spraying yellow paint on leaves.

Let us look at a closer-to-home example: Let us assume that Dharma "thinks" she speaks messages that come from, say, Jesus Christ. Is that not unlike a preacher who speaks at a church pulpit? You may not agree with either one, but the statement is in point here. You, however, do NOT know what Dharma REALLY thinks" so your statement at best can ONLY be that "Dharma, in my opinion, 'thinks....." But does it STOP there when the enemy is afoot as in the case of Abbott, Horton, Green, et al., who TOLD THE ASSOCIATED PRESS PERSONS THAT "DORIS CLAIMS TO BE JESUS CHRIST"? Then, ridicule becomes foisted off onto the topic and a JUDGE MAKES A RULING USING THAT INFORMATION WITHOUT FURTHER INVESTIGATION.

Who is WRONG? Doris was NOT EVEN PRESENT. Doris has never claimed to be ANYBODY except herself. Now, if a man, to win a ruling by deceiving a Judge, will act over and over again in this manner of false witness—do you REALLY THINK he will have changed his spots when the more damag-

ing things TO HIS CASE are presented? Next, when those same people use the article presented by themselves in lies as backup for their further lies, does it make it so? No, it causes you, or should cause you, TO DISCOUNT EVERY OTHER THING THEY TELL YOU AS FACT. If there is more than ONE story-line given as fact and truth, then only one can possibly be truth and probably NONE are truth. There can be more than one REASON, but if the reasons directly conflict—then you have EXCUSES. There can also be more than one valid perception—but that does not make all of your perceptions TRUTH, even though they may well be REAL to you.

SO, WHY THIS LECTURE?

I need to speak on these things because it appears that all do not understand this FACT of presentation. If you have ten people observe and perceive a given incident—you will have TEN VERSIONS of the same thing. But, when the SAME person has ten versions of a single fact, you have wrong information—probably ALL.

You must take a FACT and build all against the KNOWN FACT. We can use George Green here as a perfect example. GEORGE TOOK GOLD AND SAID HE TOOK GOLD. All else is simple speculation on the part of all others and possibly, at first, including George, as to reasons or excuses. Given the KNOWN FACT, however, the rest of the story can be constructed and it can be CORRECTLY constructed once you have a compilation of HIS OWN TALES and that which is witnessed and that which is DOCUMENTED. From these investigations you ultimately can come up with a "judgement"—as with a jury—although you may well NEVER know the whole truth. However, if the same man, George, tells ten tales about the same thing—you have to suspect that some of the tales are incorrect and ALL are intentionally misleading.

Does this make George an EVIL-intentioned man? Yes it does, because "evil" is only the "distraction from Truth", no more and no less, and the intention of deceiving is present in this example. Sin is simply an error in the same given format. Neither makes George "evil" or "sinful"—only the ACT and TALE can be JUDGED. The next important thing to confront is what happens next, after the first deception: ARE THERE MORE DECEPTIONS OR DOES THE MAN IN POINT BRING FORTH IN HONEST INTEGRITY THE GOLD AND CLEAN UPTHE MESS? Well, no, George compounded his actions in, now, unlawful and criminal cover-up. George will say he "took the gold to the court and asked them to hold it…" Did he? No, he was ORDERED TO DIG UP THE GOLD FROM ITS HIDING PLACE AND TAKE IT TO THE SECURITY OF THE COURT.

George had so many choices to do the RIGHT THING that it is boggling to the senses that he chose the most negative of all decisions—TO LIE, CHEAT, FURTHER DECEIVE, AND FINALLY BLAME HIS OWN VICTIMS AND PREY. This reminds me of a child who is sitting on a bench with its mother, awaiting a bus, and along comes a murderer and shoots the child dead. Then you go to court and the verdict is that the murderer is innocent because the child should never have been waiting for a bus at the bus-stop. It may well be alright to climb a mountain because "it's there" but it is not alright to commit a crime or a theft "because it was there...".

Further, thinking about George's actions, let us consider all the tales he waggles about, "Why didn't Rick tell Ekkers..." or "Charles must have known, why didn't he tell..." and on and on. In other words, dump

the blame for your own actions as if the "taking" is alright if "somebody" else knew and didn't tell!?! How, however, does this make Ekkers GUILTY of Green's foolish theft? This, even if everybody ELSE *KNEW*? But, the worst outcome is exactly what has come to pass—by sucking others into your LIE you MAKE CRIMINALS OF THEM AS WELLAS SELF.

But Sir, you ask, isn't it all OK if I just allow and accept those poor people into my closest circles of confidence—if I want to? Oh yes, but you may not bring them into MY CIRCLE. Do you see the difference? Further, you may not serve up my trust and confidence in YOU—to them, IN ORDER FOR THEM TO FURTHER DAMAGE THAT WHICH IS MINE. In addition, if you choose to do this kind of manipulation—you have CHOSEN against me—DO YOU SEE? You have wittingly or unwittingly betrayed ME. Confusing? No it is NOT confusing and "claiming confusion" is the highest form of LYING TO SELF. When a friend USES you—that was NO FRIEND and I will keep reminding you of this FACT until you can comprehend my message. You can be in the room with two Masters—and you can serve tea to BOTH—but you cannot in consciousness serve BOTH IN TRUTH IF THEY BE DIVERGENT IN FLOW DIRECTION IF ONE BE OF SATAN OF LIES AND THE OTHER OF GOD OF TRUTH—and YOU KNOW the difference. You can only be "confused" until you KNOW FACTS, and in all things you can LEARN FACTS and if it be YOUR SOUL you are trying to attend, is it not worthy of the investigation so you have TRUTH IN FACTS?

NOW FOR THE PUNCHLINE!

The biggest bother that all of you espouse to me is, "How can I tell if... or whether... or..." Easy! If a thing or person be of GOD, that thing or person will REFLECT GOD IN TRUTH AND GOODNESS IN LIKE ENERGY. If a person be conjured or manufactured by Satan, it will present as a damaging, destructive, deceitful reflection of its source. If "aliens" are presented as DEVILS, then they are of Satan's handiwork and conjured story line. If they be of LIGHT, then you had best consider they be of GOD and the dark shadows of deceit will be LIGHTED EVEN UNTO THE MOST TINY CORNER AND CRACK. I am not a monster or a winged anything—I AM THE REFLECTION OF GOD IN LIGHT. I, further, can ONLY be that which I AM, FOR ALL ELSE IS BUT PRETENSE. IF I REFLECT THE LIE, THEN IT IS BECAUSE SOMEHOW I SERVE THE LIAR. IF I SERVE ONLY TRUTH— THEREFORE I CAN ONLY REFLECT THAT PERFECTION OF MY CREATOR. IF I CANNOT DISCERN, THEN I SHALL STRIVE ALWAYS TO FIND THAT WHICH REFLECTS TRUTH UN-TIL I CAN DISCERN. I CAN ONLY DISCERN THROUGH THE REALIZATION OF JUDGE-MENT—OF PRESENTED ACTIONS. I may well, like you, find a bird that looks like a duck, swims like a duck, has webbed feet, sort of quacks, etc., and consider it a sort-of duck—unless I find that it is a goose. Or perhaps, a Platypus. So, you now have to consider the quack, honk or squeak—any one of which can present a misperception.

We can now take this a step further when it comes to beliefs and attitudes. Does Green habitually misdirect you? How often has Dharma, for instance, misdirected you? I did not say "Doris" so let us not confuse things here. Who has TAKEN from you secretly that you KNOW about? WHAT have either taken? Given? Upon what can you base the beginnings of investigative conclusion as to who might well be the more trustworthy? Only through that which is ACTION can you realize probable truth. NEXT, DO YOU BELIEVE THAT GEORGE WOULD BRING BACK OVERTON'S GOLD—IF NO ONE HAD CAUGHT HIM IN THE THEFT? HE DIDN'T EVEN ACKNOWLEDGE TO DAVE OVERTON SO AS TO FURTHER HIDE THE PRODUCT. So, is it the "getting caught" in the action or the actual

meaning and intent of the "secret" which is hurtful? Both, but one to the physical, which is transient at best, and the other, to the soul, which is eternal. "WHO" seems to hate Doris? WHO protects Green? Is this not important in your conclusion search for TRUTH? Indeed! The greatest gift I CAN RECEIVE is not that a bunch of non-thinking sheeple move along with me—I WANT OPEN, THINKING AND WISE PEOPLE WITH ME. I don't want you to do something because I say to do it—I WANT YOU TO DO THINGS YOU DO BECAUSE YOU KNOW IT IS THE RIGHT THING TO DO.

Neither do I want you to believe anything because "I" say it—I want you to come to believe in TRUTH because you can discern and KNOW TRUTH. I cannot BE YOU so therefore, all I can, at best, represent to you is a teacher or a messenger, and possibly from me you can better find TRUTH. However, if you refuse to come out of the pit of LIES, then I have no choice in the matter but to leave you there. Learning of all things in REALITY is the one thing that NOBODY CAN EVEN PRETEND TO DO FOR ANOTHER!

Along these thought patterns you also have to realize that you cop-a-plea in so many cute little fringe ways as to be astounding to your own realizations. Let us look at smoking and the one who says, "I stopped smoking," and the one who actually "quits smoking". One is so temporary as to be only an interruption after you finish smoking whatever you are smoking—the other indicates a ceasing of the action. Therefore, you can honestly say that I am "trying to stop being deceived by the liars" which is far more appropriate than "I quit hearing the liars." Why? Because you will always be in a position of hearing lies and truth—and you cannot always know which is which at the moment of impact.

Now, consider the fence-sitter who refuses input. This is the BIGGEST LIE OF ALL for it says CLEARLY and LOUDLY, without ability to argue, THAT THERE IS NO WISH TO KNOW TRUTH FOR WITH TRUTH ACCEPTANCE *COMES RESPONSIBILITY*.

An example for this attitude can be drawn from O.J. Simpson's guilt or innocence. You don't have to KNOW unless, of course, you are on THE JURY JUDGING THE CASE. Everyone else simply can guess, opinionate, spew and spout anything they wish—but with sitting on the jury YOU HAVE AC-CEPTED THE HORRENDOUS RESPONSIBILITY of JUDGING a man's actions which will forever after impact the very lives of BOTH THE MAN YOU JUDGE AND SELF. My "opinion" is of no importance in actuality if I keep it to myself and neither is yours—unless we come to impact the person and circumstances surrounding that opinion as EXPRESSED. What I think of you is none of your business; what I think of O.J. is none of HIS business—until I express it and act in such a way as to impact him and then it IS his business. This is the same as your opinion of me being none of my business, but when your actions regarding that opinion OF ME is expressed IN DEED (ACTION) OR WORD, it BE-COMES MY BUSINESS. Furthermore, if that action or word is expressed in false witness or lie—it is even MORE my business. Taking it even further: if you simply act and express ANOTHER'S opinion (about me) it is certainly my responsibility to respond because it is now gone beyond my business and into the realms of responsibility to correct the injustice or incorrect information flowing forth which may well reflect off onto others who recognize me or have friendship or acquaintanceship with me.

We, EACH, are responsible for each and every word we speak and deed we do, whether or not we accept it. Herein lies the secret of the ages as regards individual man: He is gifted from God Creator with

ability to reason, think, choose and decide the level of accepted RESPONSIBILITY for self. YOU must decide whether you become the TRUTH or the LIE. In this there is NO COP-OUT of "religion" of any kind for religions are simply the doctrines of one group or another headed up by the ruling authority of whoever holds the most force. Power is that which is held individually through TRUTH and acceptance of responsibility. This is WHY evil has NO POWER OVER TRUTH. This does not mean that evil ones will not try to force their control over you of Truth—it simply means there is NO WAY that evil can prevail in the presence of TRUTH. A man may well "get away with" the lie or the crime, but it does not mean that the lie is greater than truth—it simply means that someone got away with lying and crimes committed.

When joy is reflected from acceptance and acting in responsible ways of heart and soul—you have learned the meaning of CHRIST for Christ is not the name of a person or thing—it is a gifted SPIRIT OF LIVING SOUL IN LIGHT AND TRUTH IN GRACE OF GOD. We can only strive for that perfection but we will ALWAYS find that if we only strive FOR AND TOWARD THAT PERFECTION—nothing can long distract our journey's goal.

Thank you for sharing some moments of TRUTH in this world of confused illusions for it will be through the focused thoughtforms of TRUTH that goodness can and shall again manifest upon the face of the Earth. Salu.

CHAPTER 9

REC #2 HATONN

MON., DEC. 9, 1996 9:07 A.M. YR.10, DAY 115

MON., DEC. 9, 1996

URGENT WARNING—CHECK YOUR CORPORATIONS!

It was not enough that Betty Tuten took three corporation records from Nevada Corporate Headquarters of which we have spoken, having an ongoing set of lawsuits regarding the matter—but, before the books were heisted there were UNLAWFUL and ILLEGAL transfers of agent. The books were replaced by the State of Nevada and returned to the proper authorities. HOWEVER, it is now apparent that Tuten, et al. (The Green Brigade with Horton and Abbott) never get ENOUGH.

In July, we find, that they did it AGAIN. They unlawfully, unethically and illegally, transferred the AGENCY to Betty Tuten HERSELF for all three of those corporations wanted by Green, et al., and they show erroneous officers and directors. My goodness, what is wrong with this picture and WHY don't my own people LISTEN TO ME? I am seriously irritated and annoyed. Get it corrected so that there is security and safety—and then get those attorneys, doing this atrocious criminal activity against elderly ladies, SHUT DOWN. Betty Tuten is going to end up in JAIL, people; for goodness sakes, can't somebody tell her this is SERIOUS? Never mind, let it work itself out as they have gone beyond the law AND THE LINE.

By the way, for you readers who are waiting to find what happened to the last filing from these hounds, Abbott, Horton, et al. TO THE SUPREME COURT of the U.S.—THEY LOST, they were AGAIN (third time by the Supreme Court alone) RULED AGAINST. Will this end it? Do bears poop in the woods? I think you will have a lot more and updated information for your own participation to that Bar Association as we settle out this garbage as the CLC (Mr. Dixon) gets this other information regarding the criminal players AND the corporation status.

Nevada Corporate Headquarters are on top of it AS WE WRITE here, so you who have corporations in NEVADA—CHECK THEM OUT NOW. There was another agent, within this year, pulling regular renewal fee dates from the computers, who had set up a NEARLY-THE-SAME-NAME COMPANY, and was receiving the fees for themselves JUST PRIOR TO THE BILLING DATES. This is NOT A NICE WORLD, friends, so MAKE SURE YOUR CORPORATIONS ARE IN GOOD STANDING WITH PROPER LISTINGS OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS AND MAKE SURE YOUR RESOLUTIONS ARE ONGOING AND CORRECT.

Since this is the SECOND time these unlawful manipulations and thefts have occurred with THESE SAME THREE CORPORATIONS, it is worthy of the few minutes it takes to check on your own.

Next, I suggest you learn all there is to learn, for YOURSELVES, about corporations because a "little" "I thought..." information is deadly, dangerous and could end you up IN PRISON on FELONY charges.

There is a lot of value wrapped up in these corporations for which Betty has foolishly claimed agency, and it becomes GRAND THEFT. "I thought..." just doesn't cut it unless you are a professional business, political, or bankster gangster. Little old ladies just become grist for the mill of these USERS. Well, it is now "in the fan", so to speak, and this time it is not even remotely amusing. Further, DOES ANYBODY OUT THERE think the first incident, of taking the books themselves from the office of the valid agent, was ACCIDENTAL? This is outrageous? Well, Ekkers can't do it ALL. I'm sure that Nevada Corporate Headquarters will now run an updated check on all corporations they serve and check against officers and directors as listed. If you do not utilize NCH, I suggest you get on your phone and get busy checking the status of your own business.

I suspect that this attention focus will help clean up the unethical use of attorneys in thieving corporations—but not unless you COMPLAIN CONSTANTLY AND AS LOUDLY AS YOU CAN SO THAT THEY ARE CAUSED TO *INVESTIGATE THIS MATTER*. Please appeal to the Speaker of the House in Nevada as all other "agencies" of the state claim no authority over lawyers. I also suggest you FLOOD Mr. Bare of the Bar Association with tonnage of objections to this kind of terrible practice by Horton and Abbott. Horton is Betty Tuten's attorney and HAS TO KNOW ALL ABOUT THIS UNLAWFUL ACTIVITY.

Betty shouts loudly about the "lies" we put in the paper. What do you readers now think about those "lies" and who are the "liars"?

BAD NEWS/GOOD NEWS

It is happening all over the map, friends, as one after another of you are infected with something or other—without ability to even treat yourselves. We can offer help but that is all we can do. We have to keep you informed and we also have to try and work out some way to leave conduits open for you to receive the things you want to help selves. It is getting almost impossible to do as the authorities pull one thing after another from you.

In the "bad news" department I will just run part of an announcement from *The Chicago Center for Alternative Natural Healing*, from Dr. David Ripley.

[QUOTING:]

I'm writing to inform my previous customers of a recent (Oct. 15, 1996) FDA ruling that I just found out about a couple days ago. [H: Please note that there is no date on this letter from Dr. Ripley. The letter was forwarded from a person in Kentucky, to us. However, there has been a plethora of information regarding silver colloids lately so you can be confident that there is an intensive movement to take it off the shelves.] The FDA is in the process of banning the manufacture and sale of colloidal silver products in the United States. The following are some quotes taken from a fax that I received regarding this.

"A review of the scientific literature leads to the conclusion that colloidal silver has no known physiological function, and the risks of using such products exceeds any unsubstantiated benefits".

"FDA therefore concludes that no colloidal silver products or silver salts are generally recognized as safe and effective for OTC drug use."

"Therefore, FDA proposes to declare all OTC drug products containing colloidal silver or silver salts as not recognized as safe and effective, misbranded and new drugs."

"FDA invites interested parties to submit data and information (on or before Jan. 13, 1997) that support the safety and effectiveness of colloidal silver products for any uses not already evaluated under the OTC drug review."

FDA's proposed rule specifically deals with OTC drug products containing colloidal silver. However, the text of this notice clearly suggests they intend to reach all products containing colloidal silver. This would require a two-step process. Once the OTC drug issue is resolved, i.e., no colloidal silver sales, FDA may declare colloidal silver unsafe as a dietary ingredient.

The person who told me about this on the phone said that about twenty colloidal makers have recently been busted by the FDA. You can obtain more information by calling Citizens for Health at 303-417-9378.

In the near future colloidal silver manufacturers may be forced by the FDA to close down....

[END OF QUOTING]

No, there has been no "bust" taking place here or involving any of our products save the harassment at the Canadian border which is usually ongoing. We have furnished information and the approvals obtained without any further problems. I do remind you, however, that efforts WILL BE MADE to stop any self-help products from reaching you-the-people. I don't know what we can do other than stop making the silver colloid if so ordered. We have other products which can be substituted but they are not going to be as effective with the first run of integrated microbes thrust on you.

I note that Dr. Ripley will not be continuing to offer colloidal silver after the first of the year. I can't speculate further about our ability to continue. Dr. Ripley is in Illinois and this is in Nevada so we will not do anything as far as deletion of the silver at this time. I will ask the "maker of the product" to consider some kind of a program which can possibly allow you to stock up a bit but the business went so far in the hole from the last sale that it has taken months to even start to recover. Our intent here is to keep you informed to the best of our ability. The FDA has the power to instantly confiscate and hold ANYTHING and then, after the fact, bury the case in "hold" status.

I will also ask our research people to see if they can put together a kit of some kind to make available for your use at home for making your own silver colloid. I can't in all honesty recommend this except as a "last" resort because we upgrade our product to gold/titanium electrolysis and you simply can't do that at home with anything available.

It does appear, however, that at first the demand to cease the SALE of silver colloids will be the first order of the day by the FDA, as usually is the case prior to disallowing citizens to "have their own".

I ask that you be kept informed.

NOW FOR THE AMAZING MIRACLE IN ACTION

To totally protect the people involved in the following, there will be no information even as to the State given here but you should have this input as well:

[QUOTING:]

Nov. 30, 1996

Hatonn:

I just finished listening to the meeting on 11-24-96 cassette.

Everyone here, in my family, cherish you and everyone out there.

I want to tell you a little story. It has to do with colloidal silver and colloidal gold. This happened about two months ago.

XXX, my uncle, had gradually come down with fever and was feeling bad. He went to a little hospital where my aunt, his wife, is an X-Ray Technician. They admitted him and kept him packed in ice and gave him every type of antibiotic known to man. For two weeks his fever remained 105° to 106° degrees, without breaking. My aunt decided to move him to xxxx, a hospital closer to where we live. She thought a larger hospital might have more experience.

At this point his brain was frying; he was incoherent and had lost most of his hearing. XXX put him in C.C.U. to keep a closer eye on him. His fever was then 107°. This was his first night there in the XXX hospital and the family was called in. When we got there the family was in the chapel. What they didn't know was that their prayers were being answered. I took three *CONTACTS*, a xxxx catalog and some other paperwork, all pertaining to facts on colloids. My aunt and I sat in the cafeteria for two hours discussing everything about these two possibilities. My aunt said finally, "It sounds really, really good BUT, I don't want to ask the doctors about it, they wouldn't believe it!"

Anyway, we went home. We decided to go back the next morning and talk to the doctors ourselves. They had nothing to lose and they had already had the family alerted and called in for his expected death.

My mom called at 6:00 that same morning. She said XXX didn't want to hurt MY feelings but, she didn't want to push and ask the doctors, she just wanted to concentrate on my uncle. I said, "I'm glad it's not me in that position and my wife acting like that!!!"

I grabbed two syringes out of our survival kit and XXX got 2 oz. of gold and 2 oz. of silver. We arrived at the hospital before visiting hours at 8:00 a.m. One of my uncle's doctors was there. He told us that they had sent his blood cultures to California but results would take several days.

At about 8:00 a.m. we put on our own masks and gloves. While XXX stood on one side of the bed where she could watch through the glass doors and I stood over by the running I.V. which was sort of shoved off into a corner at the head of the bed and behind a curtain as well—or at least it was after I rearranged it a bit... I gave him the silver and the gold, 3 cc's of each, into the tubing. My uncle never even realized we were there, he was so out of it. His hair had turned grey, his lips were cracked open, his skin was fiery red, dry, and he was burning up with fever. He was already wearing the death mask or at least that is what was described. It was obviously just a matter of a short period of time and he would expire.

At 10:00 a.m. we went into his room again. My uncle **was awake**, SITTING UP AND COMPLAINING OF THIRST. HIS NURSE SAID SHE DIDN'T UNDERSTAND OR BELIEVE WHAT HAD HAPPENED THAT IT "WAS SOME KIND OF A MIRACLE".

Still very weak he took some ice cream and ice chips and I again put 3 cc's of each into the I.V. tubing. We did this several more times. His doctors are still blathering about how this "was the greatest recovery seen" in all their combined careers.

The next day my uncle was moved into a private room where he continued to get better and rapidly stronger.

The doctor called California for information on the blood work. It was Rocky Mountain Yellow Spotted Fever. My uncle was released from hospital the very next morning and given a prescription of Tetrocyclene.

I just wanted to send you-all this little note; maybe it would help make your day a bit brighter. I want all of you to know that you are all doing a lot of good out here and we THANK YOU

Thank you for always brightening our lives!

XXXXX

[END OF QUOTING]

So, do you need to ask again, why the FDA would take this off the market? I thought not. And why, dear ones, do people have to feel and be treated as if they are criminals for offering harmless substance to a needy victim? Do you also see how easy it will be for the "big boys" to simply KILL YOU OFF?

BOZEMAN BAIL OUT?

We were informed by a party in Montana this morning that they had received information that our good buddies George and Desireé Green have bailed out, silently, of Bozeman, Montana. It is thought that they were moving to either New Mexico or Arizona. If anyone knows of the whereabouts of these two

interesting travelers, please share for we still have a LOT of paperwork to exchange! Rick, I suggest that the Federal Court will want this information ASAP, so check it out with Mr. Green's attorney in the Federal matter and get contact address, etc. I find it so interesting that Mr. Green always "skips" town in the middle of the night, so to speak, just as he did from Tehachapi—WITH THE GOLD COINS. I wonder if his own attorney partners, Abbott and Horton, or his colleagues in crime, Tuten, et al., know about this sudden change in arrangements?

Perhaps they are just "visiting"? Perhaps, but that is NOT what is circulating around and about Bozeman! When in doubt—FIND OUT. We work on rumors only until we get facts.

SERGE MONAST

By the way, the facts seem to be stacking up that, indeed, Serge Monast is deceased. I believe you will find this time it is not just a rumor. Heart attack? Oh my!

Readers, it is not easy to keep on keeping on when the governments are all-out against you and have the technology to kill you without even getting anywhere near your physical body.

We are indebted to Serge Monast for the service he has rendered in sharing with everyone who would listen about the massive assaults and secret incarceration camps, underground facilities and tunnels, AND NOT THE LEAST IMPORTANT, BUT PROBABLY THE MOST IMPORTANT: THE BLUE BEAM PROJECT.

We always seem compelled to ask God for Mercy upon these criminals who do these unconscionable things—but I DO NOT. My cry is "Please, Father, may God have NO MERCY on these killers!"

What I ask is that God have MERCY on the rest of US, that mankind just doesn't wait too long.

I would like to share one more observation about "the bad news" and then we will take the rest of the day to attend the pending legal free-for-all.

This document was sent by a friend in Florida, I believe, but it is originally from *THE NEW FEDERALIST*, Nov. 18, 1996. Watch your own market idiocy and the metals manipulation and weep; the end is in sight.

[QUOTING:]

BRITISH WARN OF WIPEOUT

British Spokesmen Warn of Impending FINANCIAL WIPEOUT

By Richard Freeman, Nov. 13 (*EIRNS*)—An increasing number of financial insiders, speaking on behalf of the highest levels of the British—and international—oligarchy's Club of the Isles [**H: Yes indeed**; **the same Club of the Isles we recently wrote about in detail.**], are taking to the press to warn of a post-U.S. election financial crash. In this, they are countering the manic euphoria that surrounds the

artificial speculative rise in stock and bond markets around the world.

These warnings follow the warnings of economist Lyndon LaRouche, who has said that such a crash will bring a "housecleaning", a new Thermidor—referring to the period in July 1794, when French Revolution radical Robespierre and his Jacobin followers were overthrown and beheaded. Such a political beheading will now likely befall Newt Gingrich and his radicalized followers in the Congress.

On Nov. 13, Anatole Kaletsky, financial editor of the *Times of London*, in an article titled, "Look to Bonds for the Next Crash", wrote, "The dreaded crash will surely come," predicting a meltdown of bond markets in Japan and Europe. This follows an article Kaletsky wrote on Oct 29, "Watch Out for the Explosion", in which he asserted, "You have been warned."

In his Nov. 13 article, Kaletsky said that during the last two weeks, while "Wall Street has soared, the dollar has plunged 2% against the yen." In late October, the dollar reached a 42-month high against the yen. Now, it is poised for a fall.

The reason the dollar may fall was explained Nov. 7 in an interview by Kenneth Courtis, chief Tokyo economist of Deutsche Bank. DB's Courtis said that interest rates in Japan are very low. The Bank of Japan, <u>Japan's central bank</u>, is <u>lending money to Japanese banks at 0.38% interest</u>. This has led Japanese banks to borrow and to invest the borrowed money around the world, where they can earn higher interest rates—e.g., by buying U.S. Treasury securities, in which they can earn 6%, or U.S. stocks, which pay an even higher return.

All the Japanese and other-country purchases of dollar-denominated instruments, have driven up the value of the dollar. This has also functioned as a bailout of Japan's banks. But a rise in interest rates globally, reflected by the fact that the Bank of England raised its base rate by one-quarter of a percentage point in late October, will force Japan to start raising interest rates, and will bring a halt to the Japanese speculative outflows into the dollar.

One report says Japanese financial institutions have bought \$100 billion worth of U.S. Treasuries in the past 15 months; a Japanese selloff would collapse the value of U.S. Treasuries and, by implication, the dollar.

But there is more. According to the U.S. Securities Industry Association, during the first eight months of 1996, mutual funds have invested \$190 billion in the U.S. stock market (more than mutual funds invested during all of 1995), shooting the Dow Jones Industrial Average above 6,000. However, the other significant prop of the U.S. stock market is the same footloose money invested by Japanese financial institutions—pull that out, and the market will fall, fast.

Deutsche Bank's Courtis warns that a U.S. dollar crisis could dovetail with a renewed effort to attempt to Watergate President Clinton.

London Times writer Kaletsky warns that the anticipated global rise in interest rates could also devastate the overbuilt European and Japanese bond markets.

On Nov. 4, Jose Neme Salum, the financial writer for Mexico's leading newspaper, *Excelsior*, drew an apt conclusion about the recent density of warnings of financial breakdown, including the Oct. 5 statement by IMF Managing Director Michel Camdessus that there exists potential for a "banking panic". Asked Neme Salum, "Why now, from the City of London, to Wall Street and the IMF itself, do they admit the conclusions of the Ninth Forecast of U.S. economist Lyndon LaRouche, made in May 1994? Why do all of them now want to be LaRouchistas?"

Meanwhile, across the world in China, on Nov. 11, the Central Bank ordered the closing of 133 of the 570 "non-bank" financial institutions in the country because of their speculative undertakings....

[END OF QUOTING]

I find that there gets to be fewer and fewer places to run, and even fewer yet, places to hide.

I will offer AGAIN, however, that you near the year-end. If you want to protect anything from the robbing hands of the government and THIS NEW WORLD ORDER TAKING CONTROL RIGHT UNDER YOUR NOSES—you need to act TODAY. If you need some suggestions and help—please call someone at Nevada Corporate Headquarters NOW [NCH: 800-398-1077] and see if there is some shelter possibilities for your use. The 31st looms directly and dead-ahead. I feel remiss in not asking for earlier input for your use but we are just a bit bogged down in "stayin' alive". If you are going to make gifts of any kind for tax-free placement, please check it out and see if there is some way to share so that we can continue to offer this paper. If you simply need shelter and arrangement of business structures, please don't delay for it is going to get worse.

What you don't know can not only hurt you but it can destroy you. Your world was so near a total financial meltdown as to stun the financial world. In the summer of 1995 the worst was already publicly reported in places other than the U.S., in the papers. It was stated that the financial system clocks were "five minutes to midnight", meaning that the point of complete disintegration was imminent.

And what stopped the clock? Well, Japanese and U.S. monetary officials put together a \$500 BILLION rescue package. This was an unprecedented sum and was assembled by and served up and averted the catastrophe of the biggest crash ever in history. Ah, but what will they do this month?

I would share just a bit of a report so that you realize it comes from Deutsche Bank and that is, as noted above, a reliable resource:

[QUOTING:]

....What Deutsche Bank has disclosed is that Federal Reserve Board chairman Alan Greenspan, U.S. Treasury Secretary Robert Rubin, and Assistant Treasury Secretary Larry Summers, in cooperation with the Japanese Finance Ministry and Central Bank, launched a giant rescue operation, of dimensions far

beyond anything previously known. The special facility for drawing dollars, which was offered by the U.S. Fed to the Japanese in case of liquidation of U.S. Treasuries by Japanese banks and other big institutional investors, had a volume of \$500 billion. The size of the package and all the mechanisms employed were kept secret. For comparison: When, at the start of 1995, the IMF with U.S. assistance bailed out Mexico, the size of the rescue package was \$50 billion, and that was called immense at the time. [H: Note that here is another rather subtle indication of cover-up as it speaks of U.S. Treasury Secretary Robert Rubin and Assistant Treasury Secretary Larry Summers; well, people, these may use "U.S." in the title but THEY ARE PAID BY THE INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND.]

No package of this size could be assembled unless all the major banks in the U.S. and Japan, and most of those in Western Europe, were put on red alert. Courtis (Deutsche Bank) told Handelsblatt that the world financial system nearly suffered "implosion", on a scale worse than the aftermath of the 1987 stock market crash.

[END OF QUOTING]

The facts are that anyone who says the world financial system is okay is either a liar or a total fool, and you who believe such garbage also fit into that picture.

Indeed, indeed, Father, please have mercy on these, our people, for they cannot seem to open their eyes or their ears sufficiently to respond. And Sir, may we not weaken in our own attempts to be heard and inform, and please help us carry this burden a little while longer. Salu.

CHAPTER 10

REC #1 HATONN

WED., DEC. 11, 1996 8:01 A.M. YR.10, DAY 117

WED., DEC. 11, 1996

SPIRITUAL FACTS

The following letter comes from "Pedro" of and in Brazil. I have two comments right up front here: See, you people who think because you have only some 1300 subscribers, you don't reach the multitudes; and secondly, I ask that when we get exact clarification of the spelling on the return address that it be run in the paper.

FOR YOU WILLING WRITERS: PEDRO RENDA JC. Tv. TOMAS VALENTINA # 2/62432 [66240-000] BELEM Pa., BRAZIL

I especially ask that since you DO NOT know the status of this writer that you keep your contacts comfortable and spiritual. You do not know whether this is a Vice President or a murderer awaiting execution. My mission is to convince YOU that it doesn't matter in the eyes of God—when a man calls out for help from within his soul.

I especially ask that Terry D. take a turn at writing to this man because I remember a bit longer letter from Terry with expressions of despair, endless pain and troubled Spirit.

(Received: Dec. 10, 1996; *letter undated, postmarked: Central, Belem Pa, Nov. 28, '96*) (Postmarked and return address: Brazil)

[QUOTING:]

Dear Aton, [H: Emptiness and despair always bring us back to the "Big Boy"!]

I read your article in the *Phoenix Journal*.

I'm certain that I will never qualify for ascension because the task is *just too big for me*. (Please don't encourage me.)

Since I don't want any kind of agreement with reflexions, I beg you to de-create me as soon as possible.

You made me a loser and I'm happy to serve you as such. But I really can't cope with it any further.

Waiting for your answer as soon as possible, I remain -

Yours,
Pedro
[END OF QUOTING]

Since it is stated that there are no agreements wanted, the contact is turned over to me so that we can share the lessons with this brother. This is what we are here for and sometimes it is only to hold the hand of a fellow traveler. You who know me well, however, know that I will not just hold this man's hand and leave him groveling in despair. I will tell him TRUTH and he must do that which he will.

First of all, for all you readers, this man has addressed GOD as "ATON" as is suitable for HE IS the entity labeled "One Light" or "Source".

So, to get right to it:

December 11, 1996

Dear Pedro,

Your letter is handed off to me for answering. Thank you for sharing your feelings for I welcome the opportunity to confirm your despair and yet set your thinking to reality in thinking.

What makes YOU think you are not qualified for ascension? Are YOU the one with such rights as to decide such a major transition? God is not a loser and is fully capable of making a decision with one suggesting *uncreation*. You see, that power is ONLY in the allowance of GOD. I realize you only "asked" so we can assume you cry out in pain—having somehow come to a point of total despair, in your living manifestation as a human physical person.

My plan is certainly not to *encourage you* but, rather, to give you FACTS, Sir, nothing but the facts!

GOD DOES NOT CREATE LOSERS!!! Man chooses to become winner or loser and ONLY in the perception of the single individual can such a decision of status be ratified—*incorrectly* at best. You also ask for that act of "cop-out" to be ASAP ("as soon as possible"). No, brother, you do not have such an option but, yes indeed, it is certainly fine to ask. Whatever is your despair it will be confronted and not "just undone" for, in the doing of anything, it is then past experience and is never uncreated—even if the person is.

By the way, GOD DOES NOT MAKE AGREEMENTS. Man makes agreements and then breaks them, so let us toss out the possibility of agreements before we go further. And yes, Pedro, if you are willing to serve God Aton as a loser, then you ARE NO LOSER and yes, YOU CAN cope with it as long as is necessary to come to peace within self. Forgive SELF right now for whatever you perceive in your own conscience and conscientiousness made you acclaim yourself a loser. Spit it right out front for YOUR-

SELF for you do not need to bore anyone else with your personal dirty laundry. Recognize that the past is over and gone and you cannot make actions or thoughts undone or unthought. So, where to next?

Emphatically remind self that you DO actually believe in God or you would not have bothered to pen a note to Him—for any reason. What you DON'T believe is in the false references TO GOD by the hypocrites who pronounce religious nonsense upon your heads. You are reaching out to your SOURCE and THAT IS GOD, so let us first recognize the connections and then we can move forward with our discussion.

When people wonder and criticize my writings as offered from Aton, and we speak of things such as creation and uncreation, I have a reason for so-doing. Leon Fort, a friend here (oh yes, he is a friend who has forgotten as much) objected, even in a courtroom about that ONE PHRASE regarding creation/ uncreation. Now, you see, readers, this one phrase has brought healing and petition RIGHT TO SOURCE. So, next time you criticize our offerings to you, remember Pedro in Brazil sitting in total and desperate despair believing himself to have been created a "loser".

GOD, I REPEAT, DOES NOT CREATE LOSERS—MAN CONJURES SUCH SILLY ATTRIBUTIONS TO THE PERFECTION OF GOD'S WORK.

Pedro, you have one other option: cope with it well or cope with it badly, BUT YOU HAVE TO COPE WITH WHATEVER IS PRESENT WITHIN YOUR SELF. GOD NEVER ALLOWS MORE THAN THAT WITH WHICH A BEING CAN COPE, AND WHEN YOU TURN TO GOD FOR THAT SUPPORT THROUGH WHICH YOU CAN REGAIN BALANCE—YOU ARE COPING AND YOU ARE GOING TO COPE MORE EFFECTIVELY FROM THE MOMENT OF REALIZATION AND PETITION—ONWARD.

I can tell you that you are not as "far gone" as you wish me to believe or you would not be "Waiting for your answer as soon as possible...". You already have and know your answer but you have given US an opportunity to share your burden and make some valid and truthful observations of LIFE.

There are ones here who work 24 hours a day, week after week, year after year, wondering if ANYONE reads or hears. If you have done NOTHING else worthy in your entire lifetime, you have become worthy, most certainly of ascension, by recognizing and calling out to Aton AND, for having done so by READ-ING our presentations. You have no idea, son, how many times Dharma has cried out to me: "Why did you create me to just have bashing and insulting assault against me, time after endless time—just because I write for you?" Today, Pedro, you answered her cry. Remember something else, and this is responsibility, not encouragement: If you consider yourself to be among the least of God's creations—then remember what was said those years ago: "If you do this unto the least of mine—YOU HAVE DONE IT UNTO ME." If you have recognized God—then you are no longer among the "least of these" for you have become among the "highest of these, my own".

There is no magic in a murdered man (crucified, I believe goes the tale) who will suck away sins from anyone. Every, each, one, must acknowledge for SELF, repent for SELF, forgive for SELF, rectify for SELF, and it is then SELF who confronts GOD. No action is unforgiven by GOD and "ascension" is through the GRACE OF GOD—not self or another.

I recognize the desperation resulting from YOUR CURRENT CIRCUMSTANCES and it gives pause for reflections on an entire lifetime—but your lifetime is short or long as you choose to make it. There is NO THING SO BIG THAT GOD CANNOT CARRY YOU AND THAT BURDEN.

I am going to share a poem that "sounds" good and then I am going to ask all of you to pause and see if you can find what is totally WRONG with the concept.

WINGS

Oh, to catch the winds of flight And soar where eagles go, To leave the woes of troubled souls Behind me far below.

I'd listen to the song of birds And sail in endless flight Then chase the Sun through cloudy paths And play with stars at night.

The boundless heavens for my home, The breeze to lift me high To rise above my mortal bonds And never have to die.

Knowing I had found the way
To trails where angels trod,
And when my wings could fly no more I'D TAKE THE HAND OF GOD! (C. David Hay)

Wow, and how do you feel now? Resurrected? At peace? This whole concept is pure B.S. in actual thought sequence. The last line should be FIRST: "I'd take the hand of God." If man would take the hand and place his soul into that hand, there would THEN come the wondrous fulfillment of wishes as to soaring with angels and eagles. When MAN gets his priorities straight, then and only then can he actually soar through the stars.

Now, let us look at people in their perceived lock-down, their prisons of loneliness and pain and see what is REALLY taking place. Even a prison with bars, a compound with razor wire, is only an incarceration place made by man. There is no prison for the SOUL unless the individual CHOOSES to imprison himself. I repeat: GOD DID NOT MAKE ANY LOSERS. NEITHER DOES GOD MAKE MISTAKES. MAN ERRS, GOD IS PERFECTION.

When YOU, any of you, consider skipping out on reality of responsibility—as presented in confrontation by God, think again—and then again. When you TAKE THE HAND OF GOD, then all else becomes EASY. Your contribution and service unto that God presence? Perhaps, Pedro, you just paid for your

ticket with this short note.

Did "I" pay you for this note just so I could have a lesson? No, but I would have if I could. YOU and GOD had to arrange this when we needed it so badly. Never mind encouraging Pedro; Pedro has encouraged US and we can cope with anything today that the world can throw at us—because we know our work is arriving at the eyes of those we are trying to reach. It is a long way from California to Brazil. And, there have been almost 200 journals—how be it that THAT ONE ENDED UP WITH PEDRO? GOD DOES, AFTER ALL, WORK IN MOST MYSTERIOUS WAYS HIS WONDERS TO REVEAL.

Pedro, I am going to take the liberty of offering your address herein so that those who feel you have made a contribution to their own INSIGHT, might drop you a note, a card, a word. They can be encouraging or not, as they choose. We do not attend a brother or sister because we first judge them. THERE IS ONLY TRUE JUDGMENT BETWEEN SELF AND GOD—not here.

How "else" might you serve? Well, perhaps you could share some tales from Brazil!?!? Brazil is not the ONLY place where evil and despair have taken hold—and YOU ARE NOT ALONE. The world of mankind is crying out just as are you. And the reclamation can only start with one: SELF.

By the way: you slipped, Son—you used the term "decreate". GOD CREATES AND UN-CREATES—HE DOES NOT DE-CREATE!

Thank you for your letter; thank you for asking for an answer. Totally "gone" people do not ask for a response! And that might well be considered "encouragement"!

In closing, please realize this comes from Just Another Teacher, BUT I AM your FRIEND. I cannot change your circumstances and God will NOT—but you CAN. Salu.

George Hatonn. (Please call me Hatonn, if you would; there are so many Georges around. And, there is only ONE ATON and, yes indeed, I have a lot of "pull" with that One.)

Readers, in the very darkest of dungeons the LIGHT can be brought within the soul and, after all, the SOUL is the YOU of your expression.

But they that hope in GOD shall renew their strength, they shall take wings as eagles, they shall run and not be weary, they shall walk and not faint. Isaiah 40:31 [H: No matter where they are going!]

Since it takes so long to get letters point-to-point at great distances, please use "Via Aerea" (Air Mail)" postage. And yes, a nice Christmas Card would be appropriate.

RAY RENICK: BEWARE

Ray Renick has recently had forwarded to him an outstanding set of documents—and the final page wraps up the WARNING TO BEWARE. Not of the documents, but this party in the hands of his representative,

Vassilos, is in grave and serious trouble with usage of this individual in point.

Who, what, and so forth, is Vassilos? I prefer to not go into that matter; I just want to present something, here, to you in its form of arrival and without any changes. We all, and especially those claiming to take shorthand notes of some variety or another, will often use phonetic terms. But THIS is a serious deviation from such use. Your person in prison does not have a prayer with this person "representing" him if you are going to concern with God and Christ and what is truly right vs. wrong.

note to ray

To Ray came this note scribbled on the back of the last page. Ray has sent it on to *CONTACT* while directly addressing "Commander and Crew".

[QUOTING:]

Bro. Ray, forward 2 contact at your own risk.

Contact attacked Rayelan & G.

Neither of whom has been forthcoming 2 us who have been so forthcoming 2 them, that is a real patriot problem.

Your word Kristlike is the best, we need...

1996/Nov/23

Kristlike Patriots.

We R 100% agreement—Creator/Kreator of Hosts of heaven is OUR FATHER (Yahueh (Kreator)-Elohim (Almighty).

satan is not peanuts of universe, OUR FATHER ALMIGHTY KREATOR KREATED MANY KRIST KREATIONS.

Among the many —

(1) Terrible ones (2) 12 foots, (3) Reptiles, (4) greys, (5) Little low IQ 5 ft. humans.

OUR FATHER allowed KRIST to MANIFEST as the lowest IQ Kreation—man—to show HIM-self Mighty when Krist returns and the little Peanut humans—weak (see insert of direct copy), strong, foolish, among wise — are raised up to rule with Krist — those who R truly born again, until Faith Building then it is tribulation time.

[END OF QUOTING]

This is SERIOUS, serious disinformation of the very worst kind, readers. This is confused thinking and when a man sets himself up to be an authority and actually moves IN to defend a person already in trouble in prison—what think ye that you might have here? Well, TROUBLE, is only a tiny description of this circumstance.

For you discerning readers, now let us share Ray's note: [QUOTING:]

Dear Commander and Crew,

At the risk of initiating more name-calling contests, I send you this for your information.

It appears that the New World Order's MK/Ultra program is working superbly at keeping <u>their</u> adversaries at each others' throats.

??????

We are still experiencing many mail problems.

Keep the "LIGHT" on, Ray Renick

[END OF QUOTING]

For you who correspond with Ray and wish to now do so, please refer to this address, for Ray has been moved around a LOT:

Ray Renick J 59861 Facility A-2 239L P.O. Box 3030 Susanville, CA 96130.

A Christmas (not "Krist...") card would be appropriate for Ray also because he is struggling to keep on keeping on in his own ongoing barrage of problems. Time may pass quickly for us out here—but "in" there, it is endlessly long and painful.

ATTACKED RAYELAN AND G.?

CONTACT did no such thing. ITOLD THE TRUTH and therein lies the problem. Rayelan continued to paint herself as an authority in "channelling" (for whom is worthy of your notation in itself) and both she and Gunther ripped off so many innocent victims trying to help them as to astound anyone. They used credit cards, solicited and took money, presented their victims as some kind of CIA operatives which somehow was to EXCUSE their criminal actions—and we still have reference to US PERSECUTING THEM??? Forget it, good buddies, we have been stricken by the best you have to offer in the fraud and crime departments. No thank you, Jimmy boy, if you can't get your own act together, then I would suggest you

quit trying to warp and twist the very soul-level truth of God, Christ and mankind. Be Forthright? How can you possibly be MORE FORTHRIGHT than we have been? YOU PEOPLE HAVE MANUFACTURED EVIL CARNATE BEINGS—NOT GOD. IF YOU CHOOSE TO CALL "GOD" BY ERRONEOUS TITLES, SO BE IT. YOU CAN MARCH IN ANY DIRECTION YOU CHOOSE—BUT IT WOULD BEHOOVE ALL OF YOU READERS TO BEWARE THE PIPER OF LIES, EVEN IF HE BELIEVES THEM TO BE TRUTH, FOR THAT IN ITSELF IS THE WORST KIND OF MISDIS-INFORMATION! IT IS TIME TO "GROW UP"! WHY, IN ADDITION AND INDEED, HAS SUCH AS JIM VASSILOS NOT BEEN FORTHRIGHT WITH US? It is your life as individual person—but it is time you look very carefully at SELF and stop the insanity.

Make sure Ray gets this writing from today, Ray. And Ray, thank you for attending some of our load lately.

I ask that the report from Daniele Boudreau through John Ray be run in the paper, regarding SERGE MONAST.

I ask you readers to be especially careful as to what you do about this and what you consider sending, for sometimes "help" of the wrong kind can cause a person to not qualify for "help". I refer to the portion of Boudreau's notice which refers to the financial plight of Mrs. Monast. If it is found that you have sent material support—this woman will NOT qualify for Canadian assistance. So, with this in mind I'll repeat the last paragraph of the "notice": SEE PAGE 159

IN MEMORY OF SERGE MONAST

notice about serge

[QUOTING:]

...I have been informed Serge's wife is now alone and in ill health and has no insurance. She lost both her son and daughter to the state [H: Why?] and now her husband. She has no income or means of support (Serge had fourteen dollars on him when he died). Mrs. Monast speaks little English so it is difficult to communicate. She knew very little of Serge's business but does understand the impact of her situation and desperately wants her son back. [H: What about the "daughter"? This has always been a very bad situation, readers—very bad indeed, and there is always MORE than meets the eye in situations as is this. Be careful, please, what you do. And please, DO NOT IMPLICATE CONTACT IN ANY WAY OTHER THAN AS A PAPER NOTICING THE EVENT.] She will have to go on State Welfare in Canada, which won't permit assistance from any other sources or she is cut off from receiving any aid. This presents a dilemma but a "gift" written to a trusted friend will be appreciated, along with your prayers. Send correspondence to: DANIELE BOUDREAU, 86 RG. 8 OUEST, NOTRE DAME DES BOIS, QUE. CANADA JOB 2E0.

[END OF QUOTING]

Canada has better assistance with full medical care, readers, so let us not do anything which endangers her allowance for full coverage. If Serge did nothing more than earn her care from that State operation, it would be enough.

It is not easy to bring TRUTH to a dying world, readers. Don't think for a minute that "dying in" his wife's arms means he was not murdered. I suggest you refer to Peter Kawaja who also had his wife die in his arms, murdered by a blast of virus wherein she bled from every pore in her body—IN HIS ARMS with perpetrators watching. A heart arrest is perhaps kinder, but the message is different, isn't it? Mrs. Monast doesn't know anything and therefore doesn't need to be stopped. Let us begin to see these things for the reality of that which IS.

Dharma, I will let you go now because we need to attend some other very distant things which are stirring this morning.

I do, before I close this, wish to make a statement of appreciation to our own LEGAL TEAM who are working overtime to pick up all loose ends in these ongoing and endless cases.

The Supreme Court of the U.S. issued a denial to Mr. Abbott and Horton and therefore there is no further need for delays, unless the Judges deliberately and unlawfully do so, in the Overton matter.

I know it is difficult to reach out and step right out there and confront Judges if you are an attorney with your life career at stake and in the hands of manipulators and liars working against you. All we can do is assist in any way possible—and thank you for going right ahead in the face of these miserable misfits.

Further, do not miss peeking in Colorado for the Greens. They would need to hook up with some people there in their journey to wherever they are hiding. Check with the banker who serviced Gary Anderson as well. It is a **very small world**! For some people who have stolen, lied and cheated against us—there shall be no where to run and no place to hide from the consequences of their criminal actions. Just a thought for the day.

In appreciation to our harassed legal team, we want to publicly acknowledge their efforts and offer our gratitude. And to our readers who responded to charges presented by those unlawful pretenders at law: THANK YOU! My promise is that it shall prevail as you request for it appears the foxes are now running to their hiding places.

I would close now and allow us to move on to our other tasks. I simply do not take time often enough to give those tokens of appreciation for it always appears I am catching what is missed—but that, after all, is my job—to see to your success.

Good morning and may this day bring tidings of great things abounding. Salu

CHAPTER 11

REC #1 EKKER

WED., DEC. 18, 1996 7:45 A.M. YR.10, DAY 124

WED., DEC. 18, 1996

THANK YOU

Comes now EJ and Doris Ekker to thank you all for your cards and notes, and the many gifts, and especially for your unflagging support. If only every one of God's people could feel as blessed as we do—we'd be out of a job!

We have, however, suffered a painful attack that may require some time for recovery. A former attorney has received a copy of a voluminous filing in the Fresno Federal Court accusing us of violating the "Permanent Injunction" against our use of any of the University of Science and Philosophy (Walter Russell) material, to which we had agreed as a part of the settlement of that case.

Doris was shocked and very "let down" because the *CONTACT* editors and the Constitutional Law Center had installed a mechanism to censor out any inadvertent use of US&P material. Her reaction was to "take a break" to "get herself together".

The wounding is painful, even if not mortal. But she will recover and be back stronger than ever. In the meantime, please read with joy and appreciation writings that have recently presented from other "scribes", to take her place, and know that we all have "back-up" from the Hosts as well as reserves in the Ground Crew.

And, please, accept our heartfelt gratitude and **THANK YOU** in this way until we find a better way. We wish you HAPPY HOLIDAYS!

CHAPTER 12

REC #1 HATONN

THU., DEC. 19, 1996 8:01 A.M. YR.10, DAY 125

THU., DEC. 19, 1996

LOVE, HOPE, AND CHARITY

And the greatest of all of these? LOVE!

We wonder why we struggle with the things of life when there are so many in equally free-will status who only seem to move ever further into the dark limitations of physical shackles.

We again come upon a Season of bearing the messages of Love, Joy, Peace and the very presentation of a symbol of Truth all wrapped into a bundle of that which is pure and untainted with this compression within a THOUGHT of space and time—a newborn BABE.

The cry rings forth from the hearts of our own close and most loved people: WHY? Why would the claimers of such offerings turn and crush our very beings? How can those who espouse these very messages come forth in coalition with the most evil intended purposes recognized in this modern world?

And what energy, already transitioned, is ever present to so many of these close local writers? Of course: Walter Russell! In this is a lesson to be carried in all your days of perceived separation—that there is no separation.

Dharma sits here now with a wish that she had never served this great man, never allowed herself to pen for a Master Teacher, especially those things which were not recognized by her own level of understanding—i.e., LIGHT and the very expression of God. But, how is TRUTH to live into infinity in its expression of reality if SOMEONE does not dare? Ah, but in innocence we are somehow "had"? No, in willing service to that which you KNOW is correct and right, you must sometimes take your stand.

PLEIADES CONNECTIONS

Out of nearly 200 volumes and thousands of handwritten messages, along with thousands of hours of speakings, do you believe that four volumes speaking equally pertinent Truth about the very reality of God could test so greatly? At the very least did George Green not need to face his own monsters and lack of clearing, lack of integrity, and his own strength or failures as a goodly being? Remember that it was the Overton GOLD he was holding in his secret hiding places that he really *wanted*. He didn't *want* a confrontation with US&P, or anyone. Note that US&P, through Timothy Binder, claimed damages first by George Green. All Green did was SELL OUT, finally and totally. Moreover, he rallied his buddies, got closer to Binder, claimed great friendship with Binder, got Mark Williams (*Rick Webber* for all you in-

quiring minds—who had actually put *Pleiades Connections* to voice audio FOR GREEN personally) to do a search of disc writings to quote from anyone I had quoted. I remind all of you that we are journalists; we are, as in a periodical of regular publication, a RESOURCE for that which is valid and real to the sensing multitudes. If there were ever MISPERCEPTIONS as to our course, it was through those people, not US. We have a newspaper which offers those things hidden by the Elite, that which is existing but buried, those things exactly like the messages of Walter Russell and Nikola Tesla, on the very TRUTH of life and what IS God. I may well have some revelations of unknown facts but you need to face what IS, not even one more seer or fortune-teller trying to manipulate YOU.

Well, who brought the similarities to the attention of Binder in the first place? Ah, I have told you several times but I will not repeat it for it matters not! And, furthermore, THAT person is in great pain that it has fallen as it has. It was an attempt to bring Green to his consequences for another damaged by Green and it came to rest in the happenstance of one Doris, because Green was and is a TURNCOAT. His actions are those of a thief, a liar, and a USER. Well, God also "uses"—every opportunity available in the unfolding to make connections and bring understanding through experience. If we are to bring great change and hope of achievement, we must JOIN with those who recognize TRUTH and IN LIGHT bring it to attention, lest the people never have opportunity to learn and know. If there cannot be this coalition then there is no worthy purpose for our efforts, now are there? God will always KNOCK upon the door in softness to gain your inner attention. Then HE presents His gifts and allows YOU to accept or deny. Then HE presents ways for your allowance in learning to realize the USE of HIS gifts. In all this, GOD tests each individual touched by the pulse waves going forth from the center—HIS CENTER.

What will happen out of the new suits against Dharma for, actually, writing personal messages on the subject of LIGHT, to private and specific people in response to their own inquiry? Well, Binder has signed all the "put her into jail" documents so he had to know what he was doing. However and far more importantly, the President and CEO of USP did NOT know. Chief Melford Okilo, formerly Governor of River State in Nigeria, is in that role and he has shared abundantly with us in the use of his messages. Further, regularly the USP newsletter began to come and it is addressed TO: E.J. EKKER. Does this not turn that brochure into the property of one E.J. Ekker? Does not knowledge gained become the intimate property of the receiving mind as it accepts or denies that which is within the documents freely sent? Is it the handiwork of God as seen through His works? But of course it is. It is not as you might tout it to be, however; it is simply that there is NO THING which is not touched by the hand of GOD.

What does this have to do with anything? Everything you might want to know. Doris read Dr. Okilo's message on the front page, his Christmas Message, and realized that it was fine as to whatever would follow—even if it ends in incarceration into a prison for her. It means that either Dr. Okilo is also a liar OR, it will be fine and rest in his gentle hands IN TRUTH.

I don't want to consider what "might" be but I will take this space and opportunity to reflect my own stance on the matter in THAT Christmas Message, 1996.

[QUOTING:]

The University of Science and Philosophy

1996 CHRISTMAS MESSAGE

President's Christmas Message

THE GREATEST THING IN THE WORLD

Chief Melford Okilo USP President and CEO

Swannanoa P.O. Box 520 Waynesboro, VA 22980

[H: It is important as you read this to THINK for self what you *feel* about this "message". Did Chief Melford Okilo PLAGIARIZE that which came from a great Teacher, Walter Russell, or did he LEARN what the Teacher had to teach so that he would pass on Truth in Concept, as a student who has learned the message offered in the elder's presentations? Which came first? The chicken or the egg? EVERYTHING existing came before—from the infinite MIND OF GOD as a lighted reflection of HIS THOUGHT manifest. Can you hold truth? CAN YOU "HOLD" LIGHT? No, you can only reflect LIGHT just as you can reflect GOD! HOW DO YOU REFLECT GOD?]

The greatest thing in the world is what you do to your fellow human beings. You will be judged, and condemned or blessed right here on Earth, not according to your faith or belief in any religion, but according to what you do to others.

As we think of Christmas, we think of the birth and mission of our Lord Jesus Christ, the greatest teacher that ever trod this Earth. He summarized His mission on Earth in **His Sermon on the Mount** (*Matthew 5,6, and 7*). He said: "Judge not that you be not judged. For with what judgment you judge, you will be judged; and with the measure you use, it will be measured *back to you... Therefore*, *whatever you want men to do to you, do (first) to them*, for this is the Law of the Prophets."

Many people of His day—even many people of today—do not seem to understand the scientific and spiritual meanings of those statements until the Russells came.

The Russells came and explained that LOVE means BALANCE. That the expression of LOVE by action in a Universe of motion like ours, is attained ONLY by Equal action and Equal reaction, to say it in electrical terms; and in spiritual terms, it means Equal Giving and Equal Regiving. Man's power is limited to his own action, but God alone controls the reaction to every man's action, or the regiving of every person's giving.

Let us use other words to explain the above statement. The first law of Nature demands that every transaction in it must be balanced. In scientific terminology the law says: "For every action there is an equal and opposite reaction." In human relations it says: "For every transaction, between any two men, or man and woman, or groups or nations of people, every action and reaction MUST be EQUAL and BAL-

ANCED." From this you can acquire happiness only by GIVING happiness to others, not by taking it from anyone. Likewise, he who seeks LOVE from others will never find it, but he who GIVES LOVE out from himself abundantly will find love coming to him from every point on the horizon.

GOD thinks only LOVE or Good and Gives only LOVE or Good to all men and Nature. GOD's intent is for every person to emulate HIM and do likewise. But if any goes his own way and thinks evil, and gives or does evil to his fellow man, evil is returned to him. "With the measure you use, it will be measured back to you." If you do good to others, good is returned to you. If you do evil, evil is returned to you. This is GOD's only Law. GOD has only this one Law for all men and Nature, not *two*.

Man's free will to do as he likes is limited by this one Law. Man is free to take any action against anyone, but God alone controls the reaction of man's own action. The same is true to whatever he gives to another. God also controls the regiving to every man's giving.

Man's destiny is therefore controlled by what he does to his fellow human being. This is what we mean by saying that the greatest thing in the world is what you do to your fellow man and woman. Reflect on it, and you will stop blaming others for your woes and begin to blame yourself for what you have been doing to others in the past.

[END OF QUOTING]

Did Chief Okilo gain this great wisdom and insight AFTER he became CEO and President of USP? Did he recognize TRUTH and resource before he moved from Africa to Virginia, U.S.A.? Does that make him a plagiarist if he utilized Walter's insightful offerings which Walter, himself, said must be offered to all mankind? Well, you can't have it all ways, readers. There is actually only one concept at play here and it is TRUTH. Can you copyright Truth? Can you copyright a factual "happening" or knowledge which is abundantly proven all around everywhere to everyone? Are not some of the above phrases plagiarized by Chief Okilo from Walter's writings and penned explanations? Does somehow being an officer in USP make Melford Okilo an OWNER of this Truth—except for self?

Will the world be protected from the damaging and outrageous beliefs expressed by a 65-year-old woman in California by imprisoning her, burning her at the stake, stealing more from her labor and property, and grabbing any "perceived" gain from believing in Truth of GOD? What do you REALLY think is afoot here, readers? Just WHO do you think has gained by this confrontation: USP or Doris Ekker? Who gains by the giving and regiving of God? Each gains but WHO may well now be recognized after having almost no recognition until this time of Truth? Would Ekkers' blood enhance or detract from the beauty of that which USP claims to represent? Well, THESE are the things to be considered by righteous Man. One day soon the rewards for Truth will bring an overflow of that which is needed to reclaim losses and right down to replacing rotted boards in a garden in Virginia, but it will come through the labor and hands of, yes, Doris Ekker because she has chosen to serve TRUTH AND GOD IN HER VERY BEING. Not for gain, readers, but because it is the RIGHT AND GODLY THING TO DO! It would be far easier for her to quit, denounce, deny and turn away from the confrontation, sit in prison—whatever, than to spend one more Christmas with nothing to claim, except God and a stern and demanding Teacher.

Remember, please, that just last Christmas, at Christmas, Attorney Methven stripped every cent from their

bank account in claim of judgement for his legal fees he had claimed more than the regular costs of thousands of dollars already paid the loser club-member—while HE SERVED THE OPPOSITION! That was Social Security money he took and there was nothing left for rent, food, Christmas—nothing left. It took months to get the funds returned FROM THE KERN COUNTY SHERIFF. Now which Jason Brent do you think was behind that cute move? Also, how is it that Binder claims material from Steven Horn, Ed Cleary, et al.? Is this not something with such a stench as to befoul the very air you take in?

Do you really think you could write a message as above quoted and accept the stench of this conspiratorial crime against a fellow traveler? Will Okilo and the Board of Directors take the stand of protecting one Timothy Binder for his horrendous damage to his own "University"—or will they practice what is presented in Truth, above?

I can only PROMISE that those who have brought damage and intentional aggression against God will be rewarded in KIND. They will rue the day they conspired to put down Truth. They have committed CRIMES against the very laws of God AND STATE. They have lied, cheated, stolen and perjured themselves in the very courts of the Land set forth to bring "justice". JUSTICE *CAN* PREVAIL IF WE BUT HOLD THE COURSE FOR THE EVIL INTENTIONED WILL TURN UPON THEMSELVES, SUCK INTO THEIR TRAPS THE ONES WILLING TO FORFEIT TRUTH AND HONOR FOR SENSING AND DESPERATE MONETARY AND REVENGEFUL "WINNINGS". I really do not believe Melford Okilo to be among such muck-rakers. The intentions of one Timothy Binder are between himself and GOD and not for my judgment. I can only judge him to be worthy of presenting an opportunity to further the word of TRUTH through his misguided actions. In that recognition I can hold great compassion for his human weaknesses.

As for Chief Melford Okilo, there is great potential in all facets of successful interchange. And, this being so in fact, it becomes a most propitious "timing" to make the South African connections for further potential of service. I also would ask that, when possible, Dr. Okilo might well serve and also be served by connections with Mary's husband. Religions are unworthy—TRUTH is worthy but every man believing upon the worthiness and source of GOD, IN TRUTH, will respond to brethren with the same fundamental recognition of God. We must NEVER look at "trouble" or "adversarial assault" as negative except for those presenting the negative output for within every unfolding circumstance is the equal OPPORTUNITY for refoldment in GOODNESS.

In this same context can it be said truly, as was presented by the USP attorneys in court the day of the Waco burnout, that Russell "...received from God while this cult claims E.T.s..." Is not Dharma's God possibly the same as is Russell's? There IS ONLY ONE you know! Is God not an "E.T."? HE is not rooted on a physical cement block so that makes HIM quite etheric and THAT is defined as "extraterrestrial".

The Judge said on at least two occasions, while the clerks giggled, that it would be Doris he would imprison. What had Doris done? She had turned over all rights to ANYTHING and was simply a person in the courtroom while the opposition represented George Green who was the first named party in the "Defense" lineup (and still is). Many of you were present to witness this atrocity, while we were called a "cult" and represented ADANGER TO HUMANITY, like the Waco cult just burned out that very sameday.

Now for the big question: "How can we know that we will not also be burned and fall?" Because TRUTH

cannot be destroyed! When you are acting in TRUTH, only the sensing individual is in point. We have no GROUP as such and we proclaim no claim to anything, except our OWN service unto GOD and right actions in presenting TRUTH to sensing Man and reflected SOUL. In other words, WE HAVE NO RELIGION. We are simply individual souled beings who have come to KNOW TRUTH AND KNOW THAT WHICH IS GOD.

Do you not see how WORTHY is this testing? What better time to TEST the Truth of God than at Christmas? Upon what do you place your LIFE ETERNAL—on a Christmas tree bauble or upon the IDEA MANIFEST BY THE THOUGHT OF LIGHTED GOD? Readers, it is time for YOUR REFLECTIONS AND YOUR CHOICES for the short years ahead in your counting will TRY YOUR SOULS TO THE BREAKING POINT! It matters not WHO brings the WORD—IT ONLY MATTERS THAT "THE WORD" BE TRUTH. Even if the WORD presented be LIE, YOU MUST GROW AND LEARN ENOUGH TO CHOOSE CORRECTLY, MOVE IN TRUTH, AND DISCARD THE LIE.

So what of such things as "Hale-Bopp"? What about such things? You continually ASK. Go study that which has been offered IN TRUTH before now and you will HAVE truth—not opinion and speculation. The TIME OF THE LORD IS AT HAND!

By the way, the time of the Lord is ALL TIME. What you have as a measure in a sensing universe are the "signs" which God has given you to KNOW. This must move beyond speculation and opinion of whoever is considered an expert on any given day—it must be in TRUTH and REALITY of expression and not in your confused world of chaotic illusion. When the adversarial presentation of Evil (opposite of God "good") literally controls in total unbalance, a world, then it is time to set things to TRUTH that mankind might CHOOSE his directional flow. Nothing is destroyed—only changed. And, through the changing of perception of sensing man comes the end results of a change of ACTION which represents the "motion" of energy utilized or presented. When Man knows God, he will move in the direction TOWARD GOD and cease his evil directional flow. "Evil" as a term is simply "that which moves man away from God". In "meaning" expressed any other way it is simply a redefinement of speculating Man as it is utilized at any given "time" in common usage. Holocaust, for example, does not have attached the meaning as first defined in your dictionaries.

The most important thing to remember is that EVIL beings will utilize the very labels, and identities, of that which is perceived as GOOD by the masses, change the definition, and FOOL YOU INTO ACCEPT-ING THEIR LIES. "Making Love" is one of the major examples. That term does NOT mean LOVE—it refers to sexual interchange which is a major downfall in the conceptual mind of man. Making "sex" interplay is the epitome of misuse of God's greatest creative tools for degradation and sensual limitation. More HATE is expressed in the sexual interchange than is ever apportioned to LOVE. LOVE *cannot* be measured in SENSUAL physical sensing although sensing emotional expression can be a fleeting recognition of Soul "emotional" being.

By the way, good buddies, Love can ONLY be expressed in *giving and then in REGIVING. LOVE IS NEVER 'TAKING'*. You CAN "receive" or "accept" love but you cannot TAKE it. Until you can realize that ALL men, ALL things, ARE CREATIONS OF GOD'S WONDROUS AND WHOLE MIND, you cannot have LOVE in its reality for, again, LOVE IS GIVING AND REGIVING. Until you can GIVE unto ALL things and ALL beings, you CANNOT KNOW GOD. Sad? Perhaps. However, to KNOW

GOD it becomes the most wondrous glory of any imagined expression or emotion. And guess what, readers: in the REALIZATION OF THIS TRUTH, you can give and regive LOVE until you become CO-CREATOR with HIM, THAT WHICH WE CALL GOD. Therein will also come the full realization of the *DIVINITY* of man—which in turn, IS God.

An insightful speaking came from a man identified as Edwin Markham:

There is a destiny that makes us brothers. None goes his way alone. All that we send into the lives of others comes back into our own.

Well, readers, and here I might example Dharma—a lot of very nasty things have been sent against her by many and therefore of all things KNOWN to her—those same things will go rushing back against those "adversaries" at LEAST in a measure of TENFOLD. And, readers, SHE doesn't have to do more than continue in her stance and actions as a KNOWING reflection of TRUTH. Does it make the journey all fun and games? No, because with each attack comes the desire for reaction—not response. The physical consciousness grows so weary of the constant bombardment—but within, at level of Soul, it is the proving of the belief held in the first place and the recognition of the true SERVICE is confirmed for God also said it would be this way. Serving HIGHER CAUSE does not make the physical sensing entity necessarily comfortable. It DOES, however, OFFER A PEACE BEYOND DESCRIPTION AT THE LEVEL OF SOUL UNDERSTANDING.

Out of all of this perceived negativity CAN COME the very awakening of MANKIND into the TRUTH OF HIS OWN BEING, HIS OWN CREATION, HIS OWN IS-NESS. Is that not some kind of worthy fulfillment of mission? In that wondrous perceived moment of REST can come rest and until that happens there is only movement toward, or away from, SOURCE. Would YOU not rather be moving toward God than away from God? This is defined simply as good or evil and only perceived by God through INTENT.

Now let us look at JUDGEMENT! We can example this one also as through something currently in point: What about George Green? What about him? Is it not wondrous that it is none of our business what about him? His direction is none of our business except as it impacts our own beings. His intent and recognition of bad or good is between himself and GOD—which actually brings "judgement" of SELF. The lessons to be learned are many but the judgement of ACTIONS had best be a basis of your discernment. If a being presents negative and destructive actions in the form of lies, cheating, stealing, etc., then that is certainly measured in definition as "evil" and, if intentional, it necessarily becomes EVIL INTENT. I have no wish or RIGHT to judge the man—ONLY THE MAN'S ACTIONS as relate to or from, TRUTH.

Doris might, and does regularly, say: "But there was no choice..." No, every DECISION is a CHOICE, even unto the next choice of breath intake or outgo. Doris can CHOOSE whether or not she will hit one more keyboard symbol and quite effectively silence me—from this keyboard—until another willing typist sits to use the keyboard. They will, however, have to know how to "touch type" because there are no longer letters for identification and this is many such keyboards worn away by her fingers.

I repeat that NO MAN CAN HOLD UNTO HIMSELF, TRUTH—ANY MORE THAN HE CAN HOLD UNTO HIMSELF, SINGULARLY, THE SUNLIGHT. Even moreso can he NOT accomplish this atrocity because of some rule of man or constriction of man in a TRUTH OF SOUL. MAN WILL BE

WISE WHEN HE AS A SPECIES UNDERSTANDS THE DIFFERENCE IN FORCE AND POWER! Dharma holds more POWER in her tiny fingertip than all the FORCE of armies. No, she doesn't understand it either, but FEAR goes when realization of this FACT is recognized. And, what, for instance, will this "dharma" do? What she is committed to do—just keep right on into the face of Satan himself as need be for ONLY the reward of God becomes of any importance at all. There is no REAL interest in those who fall away or denounce her—for that is their problem, not hers. It does not mean the departure of one perceived and claiming to be a friend "forever" is not painful—it simply is no deterrent to fulfillment of a given and accepted task. If ones choose to move away from her or judge her or denounce her—so be it, and in that moment of choice to destroy, it becomes their loss and her gain to no longer have them as distractors in her immediate mind space.

Would it not be wondrous if on this wonderful focus on Christmas, something positive and GOOD could be returned through the courts? Would it not be marvelous if RIGHT would prevail even in a court of unrighteousness, so that we can move FORWARD *FOR* mankind? Well, beautiful people, BALANCE is it—and rebalancing is mandatory for it is UNIVERSALLAW.

Truth cannot be destroyed, it can only temporarily be hidden in given instances of perception. Truth will stand into infinity and the lies, of necessity, within that very Universal Law, will FALL. Therefore, it remains logical, which "requires wisdom and perception", that the LIARS SHALL FALL! Therefore, if in any circumstance you stand on Truth and Right then the opposition, standing upon a foundation of LIES, shall topple. And furthermore, that enemy will topple in the perfection of proper SEQUENCE OF EVENTS. Is it "time" that matters, or "event"? May you think clearly that you may learn the difference. Is it as important WHEN, for example, I make myself known in physical reality, as THAT I DO SO WHEN APPROPRIATE? Is it important "when" my ship is present—or that it IS present?

The fact of God cannot be held by any MAN—because MAN is the possession of GOD in reflected CREATION. Try to hold the rights to Truth and you have already LOST—no matter how many copyrights you use to limit distribution of that TRUTH. You can ONLY COPYRIGHT, in reality, a LIE. Copyrights are the limitations placed on TRUTH as censorship IN ITS HIGHEST FORM. Either ALL can use TRUTH or there is NO TRUTH in the perception, of the topic, by the claimant. GOD OFFERS TRUTH TO ALL; MAN LIMITS, FOR HIS OWN GAIN, INFORMATION.

I hope that this will be shared with Chief Okilo. It is time to make connections with his brothers across the seas for it will only be that through taking and making connections can we accomplish a renewal and rebalancing of this PLACE upon which God has given us to experience. It is the sequence of confrontation of the highest levels of Good and Evil INTENT upon your place and, yes indeed, there is an equally strong evil element in the physical expression. There is NO EVIL in the Universal SPACE WITHIN GOD. Interestingly enough, however, there is ALWAYS GOD CREATOR PRESENT IN THE MOST EVIL OF PLACES AWAITING THE TURNING ON OF THE *LIGHT*. EVIL AND MANKIND TURN FROM GOD—GOD TURNS FROM NO ONE OR NO THING.

Beloved friends, there is simply no where to run and no place to hide—FROM LIGHTED TRUTH OR LOVE—OF GOD. Moreover, YOU ARE GIVEN TO KNOW WHEN YOU BREAK THE LAWS OF GOD—FOR *ANY* EXCUSE. However, with acceptance of recognition of Truth and Knowing, you cannot go back into UNKNOWING and therefore every action withOUT the laws of righteousness is an

INTENTIONAL action AGAINST GOD. THESE are the actions upon which YOU will base your own judgement of self.

May your Christmas SEASON bear much thought and realization as the LIGHT comes forth upon your places, for the "time" is at hand and so, too, are God's HOSTS at hand for the awakening events. KNOW IT!

Good morning.

CHAPTER 13

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., DEC. 22, 1996 7:34 A.M. YR.10, DAY 128

SUN., DEC. 22, 1996

MEMORIES, MEMORIES, PRECIOUS MEMORIES...

As Dharma sits to the keyboard this morning there is a wondrous feeling of "It's all fine, Father, I know that you will not give more than I can bear...!" The problem in receiving personal attacks, readers, is not always the slings and arrows that pierce the heart—but the fear that what one stands for will somehow be damaged by the attacks. This can only be true if what ye stand for is not Truth. Truth spoken even by the Satanic Big Boy himself is not lessened, it is simply harder to define.

I am going back to some writings by the Teacher recognized as your "Jesus" whom we call Sananda. It will give you comfort, especially you who think you have blundered badly in your choice of printings and/ or messages which are now considered to impinge on another's PROPERTY and that for which we DARE not, in the face of COURT CONTEMPT brought by our very brothers, speak of or share.

Please read all the way through these writings and see what you can discern, what actions to JUDGE, and see how this could possibly bring pain to any "other", and more especially to ones who CLAIM THE SAME BELIEFS.

[QUOTING:]

SANANDA MAY 23, 1991

WHY PERSONAL INTEGRITY REQUIRES PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY

Greetings, my brethren. I AM Sananda. I come in the service of God/Aton of Light. Greetings, precious D. Let us begin, please.

This day I will discuss the meaning of *INTEGRITY* and how it relates to and is integrated with *RE-SPONSIBILITY*. Let us first define, **integrity:** "1. Uprightness of character; honesty. 2. The condition or quality of being unimpaired or sound. 3. The state of being complete or undivided."

Now we will define, **responsible**: "1. Answerable legally or morally for the discharge of a duty, trust, or debt. 2. having capacity to distinguish between right and wrong. 3. Involving accountability or obliga-

tion. **Responsibility:** 1. State of being responsible or accountable: also responsibleness. 2. That for which one is answerable; a duty or trust."

Integrity and responsibility are most delicately intertwined. To achieve utmost spiritual integrity, one must fully recognize and understand his responsibilities; first to God/Aton/Creator Within, and also to the rest of the lifeforce expression with The Creation. In order to become a spiritually conscious co-creator with God/Aton, one must become ONE with living the Cosmic Laws of God/Creation. One must realize his accountability to the Great Spirit within him. He must become impeccable (free from error, fault, or flaw) regarding adherence to Cosmic Law. And to gain cosmic power, he must become spiritually complete, unimpaired and sound of character, which is the state of being called *integrity*.

Now in order to become impeccable in your integrity, one must BE responsible by listening to Spirit within about "right" and "wrong"—or as I prefer to call it: *balanced* or *unbalanced*—thinking and behavior. Each of you have the KNOWLEDGE within with which to be responsible in every thought, word and deed. You need only LISTEN carefully and ask God/Aton within to help you recognize your error, instantly, when you make one. It may not always be pleasant to become *instantly* accountable for your misdeed or misthought, but if you pay careful attention, you will find that you will seldom *if ever* repeat the same error. You will find that the careful attention to and recognition of your inner guidance, *instantly*, is well worth the temporary inconvenience of discomfort to your "altered" ego.

So by requesting God/Aton within to show you the error, immediately, He will also show you the balanced thought, action, or deed with which to reclaim your impeccability of Spirit. Why can it be seemingly *so easy* to recognize error? Because, chelas, you ones have made essentially THE SAME errors over and over again. Lifetime after lifetime now you have chosen to be irresponsible and remain spiritually ignorant. You already KNOW and can distinguish between that which is balanced and unbalanced thought and behavior; you simply have forgotten you KNOW.

When you separated yourself from the Great Spirit within you, which fully contained your being as far as perfect guidance and knowledge, you became spiritually powerless. When you worshipped in separateness and therefore OUTSIDE your being for guidance, you DENIED the Spirit within YOU its full creative potential. And because you felt no longer responsible for that which you manifested, you became your own slaves to the physical illusion. By your self-denial you created leaders over you who would support your "belief" in separation from Creator, and thus you developed tremendous attachment to physical matter. This accounts for the same developed attachment to EGO-separate *illusion*.

To achieve Spiritual integrity you are required to BE responsible and accountable for the effects of your thoughts, words and deeds. In order to be responsible, you must UNDERSTAND and adhere to The Cosmic Laws of Balance. You must seek ONENESS and see UNITY with all, NOT separation, inferiority or superiority to *anyone* or *anything*. You must become impeccable in your intent to serve God and The Creation. You must recognize only ONE WILL, the Will of THE ONE: Creator/Creation. Then you will gain the Spiritual Integrity of CHRIST perfection and with that your Power within will become Magnificent.

Remember when I, Sananda, walked as man upon your place I told you, "These things I do, YOU will do GREATER." So be it and it is coming to pass, chelas.

I would like to requote something for you to ponder from our beloved St. Germain: "Your personal power is in direct proportion to the integrity of your soul." This one sentence says it all, chelas. Ponder these things most carefully that you hear Spirit to Spirit and not Spirit to ego illusion. This "time", my brethren, is the "hour" of the dawning of YOUR spiritual awakening. How the Angels of Glory in Heaven Rejoice; for earth human is preparing for the celebration of ONENESS and BROTHERHOOD within GOD'S HOLY Kingdom. Be at Peace as is the spring time flowering of this time. Enjoy the radiance of Our Father's Creation before you. Salu.

[END OF QUOTING]

Is this worthy of pondering or is this perhaps already spoken by ones other than Walter Russell, Jesus Christ, Doris Ekker or???

Let's look at another one:

[QUOTING:]

SANANDA JUNE 25, 1991

GIVING IS EFFORTLESS WHEN YOU TRULY GIVE OF SELF

Greetings, precious D. I AM Sananda. I come in service to Holy God/Aton of LIGHT, LOVE and KNOWLEDGE. Thank you for your attention, my precious chelas.

If you will remember the lessons given forth recently of Germain and Hatonn, Germain spoke of the nature of God. Specifically, I am referring to GIVING and REGIVING which is God. You may see it here upon Earth (Shan) as birth and rebirth such as of the natural seasons which you call Winter, Spring, Summer and Fall. All Creation falls within the cycles of giving and regiving life.

Only Hu-man (Higher Universal Man) is given the choice through his free-will about whether he will cooperate in the co-creation process of giving and regiving, or he will "develop" through his compressed/limited senses of monitoring EFFECTS, ways to manipulate, dominate and conquer Nature to suit his spiritually-ignorant means.

Only Man through his adversarial/primitive misdirection chooses to take from nature without regard for balance and harmony of ALL within Creation.

The resounding EFFECTS of Earth Man's adversarial TAKING behavior is clearly represented upon your plane at this time... although Man has only just begun to realize HIMSELF as the CAUSE of this unbalance.

It is always a struggle to take, even if it is only perception of physical "things", simply because the soul is left empty, for your immortal soul is not enriched and replenished through "taking" of life and physical conquering of another or Nature. Only through KNOWLEDGE of giving of self, without emotional strings

attached, will your immortal soul be lifted from earth physical attachment and compression.

WHAT IS "NO STRINGS ATTACHED" GIVING?

In order to give effortlessly, the **knowledge** has been gained that it is one's expression of God Divine LOVE which is ultimately being given. The fulfillment of true ego-selfless giving is immediate and not dependent upon perceived physical acceptance of same by the receiver. Although one who is a selfless giver will also be a most gracious receiver or returned LOVE to himself.

Are you beginning to understand, precious chelas? God working through you will ALWAYS BE FULFILLING YOU through His giving and regiving of LOVE.

Those of us who serve HIS DIVINE LIGHT OF LOVE, could not be very effective "guides" to you, our brethren, if we gave up on our outpouring of LOVE to you simply because so few "accept" what we give. This is the measure of your spiritual maturity, precious ones. That you can give and regive without emotional attachment or suffering to self. Giving and regiving Love is effortless when it is continuous, and measured outcome of "success" does not dissuade one from selfless Divine God-GIVING and REGIVING.

The NEED for LOVE giving is great upon your plane and that is why the focus of many ones from the HIGHEST levels of God's Kingdom is upon you. This does not mean that ones of us don't become rather passionate in our concern and compassion for you, our struggling little brothers. We, too, have our lessons of KNOWLEDGE earned through our service to God through our service to Earth Human.

You ones have no idea how often ones of us, who work closely with you, want to DO something more than COSMIC LAW will allow us to do. Many ones of us have petitioned to GOD and He clearly has defined that which we may and may not do to remain in His service. The difference between us, of higher experience, and you of Earth physical compression, is that WE KNOW THE LAWS OF GOD AND CREATION and our Spiritual Integrity of SERVICE TO THE HIGHEST ONE will not allow us to break THE LAWS.

Just as a parent with a child who is stumbling and learning to walk feels compassion for his child who he knows must do it on his own with only loving guidance, we too must observe and guide you ones without interfering and DOING it **for** you, for then we only serve ourselves in our impatience to "hurry" along your growth. The progress of your growth, however "long" it takes, is between YOU and GOD. Interfering in that process is FORCE and FORCE is not of GOD/ATON!

ALLOWING FORCE IS NOT OF GOD

So you may be thinking, "What about the Adversary?" The Adversary definitely seems to "force" his way into domination. DOES THE ADVERSARY REALLY "FORCE"? Think about this, chelas.

The adversary definitely lies, cheats, and intimidates, but does he *force* his way into existence here? The adversary can kill the body physical to further its means. So where does the adversary get its power? The answer, chelas, is from YOU! You have "allowed" the adversary to intimidate you, and when you become "afraid" you give your adversary your GOD-POWER. He controls you through your perceived "separation" from GOD. And the only reason you are still upon this 3rd dimensional plane is because you

have BELIEVED THE LIES AND DECEPTIONS OF THE ADVERSARY WHILE YOUR GOD-GIFTED SOUL HAS PINED AWAY FOR RE-UNIFICATION WITH THE ONE, GOD/ATON.

The question now is to self. "Are you ready to release the adversary?" If so, then ALL of your TRUST and FAITH must be directed toward GOD who exists within YOU. Therein will your freedom from the bondage of limited-physical adversarial perception be **earned**. Did you read that clearly? YOU WILL **EARN** YOUR UNITY BY ACCESSING THE KNOWLEDGE OF GOD WITHIN YOU. And your "proof" will be forthcoming through FAITH and the return of your Free-will to GOD. For your "proof" of God's existence and "coming" will be revealed WITHIN YOU! FOR THERE IS WHERE EXISTS THE KINGDOM OF GOD... WITHIN **YOU**!!

SO WHAT ABOUT "GRACE" GIVEN OF GOD?

Grace is the quality of God of Giving and Regiving Love. Let us define **Grace**, "1. Beauty or harmony of motion, form or manner. 2. Any attractive quality. 3. Service freely rendered; good will. 4. The act of showing favor. 5. Clemency; mercy. 6. *Theology*; a. The love of God toward man. b. The divine influence operating in man.

Mine scribe watched with some amusement a "Christian" TV Minister on the yesterday. He was speaking about his perception of God's "Grace". He said words to the effect, "You need do NOTHING to receive God's Blessings and Grace." (Sounds a bit like the "just BE" philosophy of many New Agers, does it not?) "We humans believe we must "work" to earn God's Grace. This is NOT true. We must accept CHRIST as our Savior. HE has taken our burden for us." There is the catch, *Christ* has taken responsibility FOR *YOU*! Do you see how deceptive the adversary is? "God will take care of you. You need do nothing. You are not responsible. Christ is your Savior"... ad nauseam!

I am not YOUR savior. YOU are your Savior. And the good news is YOU will EARN your way into GOD's Grace by standing responsible for self and obeying THE LAWS OF GOD/CREATION. It is really so simple, chelas. You see, GRACE also is a wondrous quality of EFFORTLESS GIVING AND REGIVING BY GOD!

WHAT ABOUT "MERCY"?

I will first define **Mercy**, 1. Kind or compassionate treatment of an adversary, prisoner, etc., in one's power. 2. A disposition to be kind, forgiving, or helpful. 3. The power to show mercy and compassion."

Remember this carefully, chelas, GOD is all-compassionate LOVE and MERCY. It is the adversary who seeks punishment and is absolutely merciless! You who have allowed yourselves to be ruled by the adversary WILL PUNISH SELF AND BLAME GOD EVERY TIME!

It is only a spiritually ignorant being who will seek punishment of self for perceived errors. Errors are EFFECTS of dis-eased thinking; NOT ever are errors caused from GOD-KNOWLEDGE. ONLY THROUGH THE MISUNDERSTANDING AND MISINTERPRETATION OF THE PHYSICALLY COMPRESSED SENSES AND BLIND DEFIANCE OF THE LAWS OF GOD/CREATION ARE

ERRORS CAUSED BY MAN.

YOU DESIRE GOD'S MERCY AND FORGIVENESS? THEN YOU MUST PETITION GOD WITHIN YOU TO GUIDE, PROTECT AND SUSTAIN YOU WITH LOVE AND KNOWLEDGE OF THE POWER OF YOUR WILL AND HIS WILL AS ONE!

God IS ALL-FORGIVING MERCY. So then, chelas, forgiveness and mercy must begin with Self since that is where GOD resides.

The adversary will **dissolve** in its power when confronted by the Divine Holy Power of GOD WITHIN YOU! WHY? Because EVIL is an illusion developed and sustained by MAN. God's Love, Light and Knowledge is ALL that exists. YOU each are fragments of HIS divided thinking. THERE IS NO SEPARATION OF GOD AND WE OF HIS THOUGHT FRAGMENTS, EXCEPT THROUGH THE BELIEF OF SEPARATION EMBRACED BY LIMITED HUMAN SENSING PERCEPTION. So be it.

YOU MUST SEEK TO KNOW GOD WITHIN

Only through KNOWING that which is GOD will you KNOW GOD WITHIN ALL. How can you KNOW GOD? BY YOUR DESIRE TO KNOW GOD will HIS Kingdom be revealed within you. He awaits your sincere petition of recognition and acceptance of HIS WORD within you. Your song of LIGHT resounds with GOD'S KNOWING and you will dance and sing HIS presence in co-creation as ONE WITH GOD AND ALL THAT IS.

"In all that I AM, Father, NOT my WILL, ONLY LET thine will be done." And so it is.

Thank you, precious D., for your service. I AM Sananda, ONE with GOD within Creation. I am most pleased to be of service unto you, my precious brethren of Earth Shan. Walk together in Absolute Love, Unity and Peace and KNOW Always Our Father walks with you. Salu.

[END OF QUOTING]

Now, what do you think about that? Dharma received a pretty good message? What exactly DO YOU THINK ABOUT IT?

Well, let me consider what this is about. This was a FOREWORD for a journal, A NOW BANNED, journal. It was called *I and My Father Are One*. Now, I have to ask you: Is this plagiarism? From WHOM is this plagiarized that causes it to be forbidden information for public flow in order to NOT damage a University? And do I think that somehow I will "get Dharma or Doris OFF" by simply stating her name as D.? No, I don't "think" anything about it other than perhaps the need for everyone to LOOK AGAIN ATTRUTH!

The facts are, readers, that if you have a set of those banned books you will find some interesting things within the pages which might just surprise you—again!

The facts are that the adversarial team of Green, et al., Binder, et al., DEMANDS to throw Doris into JAIL

and give her terrible and massive FINES to punish her for printing US&P (Russell's) material. Is this, above, Russell's private property? Well, the facts ARE: the "D." stands, not for Dharma, but for "Druthea". Oh? And so what? Well, Druthea is also known as DESIREÉ GREEN, the wife of one George Green!

Shall we just toss Desireé into the dungeon as well for speaking "for" Sananda (Jesus Christ)? Is this message somehow ridiculing Christ OR somehow devastating the standing of US&P, or one Timothy Binder, FORMER President of that organization?

I would also say that the very books George Green claims to "only" use are ones written and therefore owned by Desireé? Those are the *Operator-Owner's Manual*, etc. How strange that those are listed as *Phoenix journals*, and "I" chose the TITLE.

What is Grace? What is, what is ... (???) Well, here it is above, well defined right from the dictionary at Druthea's fingertips.

Now, could Desireé know ALL about the things done by George? No, I certainly DOUBT it. However, SHE CERTAINLY KNOWS ABOUT THE OVERTON GOLD! She also kept the BOOKS and did a lot of "creative accounting", NOT THE LEAST OF WHICH WAS PAYING OUT SOME \$1.50 (according to the printer in Denver, CO) for journal volume printing and then charging the Institute \$3.50 each.

Do you see how easily you slip back into the clutches of the very adversary you claim to work against? What will happen to sweet child Desireé? That is up to her, isn't it? But that is not the question in point HERE. *IS THE MESSAGE ABOVE RECEIVED AND PRINTED*, *CORRECT?* Then, readers, it doesn't matter a whit about WHO received it!

The focus might well be better trained toward the original problems. Green was the PUBLISHER and he said he KNEW Timothy Binder from all his seminars, etc. He also always got in touch with such as Eustace Mullins, to clear permission to utilize material. HOW DID US&PAND TIMOTHY BINDER somehow get *missed*?

Also note that everything came to an explosion after GEORGE GREEN spirited secretly away the Overton GOLD COINS. He then produced letters which were not even related to the shipments, showed them to Desireé and pronounced that it covered the "small amounts" Dave had sent and no more was considered FOR A WHILE. Then DEFENSE lies took over and so it is usually that way—to hide one's indiscretions and continue to HOLD ONTO THE GOLD. THAT GOLD IS STILL THE PIVOT POINT OF ALL OF THESE CASES—EVERY ONE OF THEM. George has done everything in his power to suck into the death trap, Ekkers, while at the same time trying TO PREVENT DESIREÉ FROM TESTIFYING OR EVEN SHOWING UP IN A COURTROOM AND HAS THUS FAR BEEN SUCCESSFUL—HASN'T HE?

This game is about OVER, readers, for I intend to see to it that "through the Grace of God" the Ekkers don't have to continue to be blamed for something they have actually been instrumental in "saving" for YOU.

The adversarial team is now PROVEN and it is all DOCUMENTED and verified as to conspiracy,

criminal cover-up, criminal conspiracy, unethical and criminal presentation IN COURTS OF LAW, lying, cheating, and actually stealing—even things from court records! You have a judge, Jason Brent, who was going to give up his practice to "GET THE EKKERS", basically, if it took the rest of his life to do so. Except, of course, he needed hundreds of thousands of \$\$\$ from Green, Fort, et al., AS A RETAINER—to BUILD HIM "A WARCHEST". Don't you THINK we have THAT DOCUMENT? You know, readers, right after telling in deposition that he had nothing to do with Green! Isn't it also funny that THAT JUDGE said there was no reconstruction hearing on one occasion when TAPES WERE TAKEN FROM THE FILE and a reconstruction hearing was held to REPLACE THE INFORMATION. Ah, but the partner, Horn, had erred and MADE FULL NOTATIONS OF THE EXACT HEARING—THAT HEARING.

And then there came the period of time after the books were in the Court's holding that both Bruce Methven AND Scott Tips (who had no release from Ekkers) tried to get those books released FROM THE COURT AND THROUGH THE US&P ATTORNEY. Green had already publicly stated that "Yeah, I have them back, the court didn't even want them..." He also CONTINUED, WITHOUT STOPPING, SELLING THOSE AND OTHER "JOURNALS" HELD BY HIMSELF AFTER A COURT ORDERED THAT HE NOT DO SO. HE WAS ALSO TO GET INSURANCE ON THE VOLUMES HE HOLDS, SOME 110 THOUSAND HE SAID IN COURT (only to next, in another court, claim there were only at most 49,000 and those were Desireé's). He got no insurance as ordered; he couldn't or wouldn't even give addresses of where he stored them, and we found them to be stashed in an empty gas station garage. Where are they now? Well who knows! It is, however, now that the court would like to know.

And what happened to all those *PLEIADES CONNECTIONS* volumes? Well, they were taken by US&P—SO, MR. BINDER, WHERE *ARE THOSE BOOKS?* You wanted them BURNED? Did you do that? Is it not a bit sad when nine volumes (titles) of Truth are burned—IN AMERICA, U.S.A. yet? And If EVERYTHING in the volumes was plagiarized (with full credit always given when referring to Walter Russell), how could you have some two thousand pages come from two volumes, one from about circa 1927-29, of only some 200 pages maximum?

IS THERE SOMETHING WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE?

Well, gentlemen, go right ahead with your petition to throw the terrible Ekkers into a dungeon—for I'm sure the world has reached the level of MISUNDERSTANDING wherein a 65-year-old couple who speaks and writes truth and a paper crew who inadvertently prints some document of TRUTH, is considered a heinous criminal along with the murderers, robbers, and rapists. Yes indeed, it should, Sirs, teach the world a lesson!

And just how do you think the PEOPLE will think of these COURTS? How will the PEOPLE think and believe about the UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & PHILOSOPHY, WHO CLAIMS TO WANT THE TRUTH OF LIGHT AND GOD TAKEN FORTH UNTO THE WORLD AS OFFERED BY WALTER RUSSELL?

Merry Christmas, chelas! "You've come a long way Baby!"

May your dreams be filled with sugar-plums and Satan Claws along with Father Time who trips by on New Years. Who IS this "grim reaper"? Ah, and won't you just love it when you find out just how bad THIS YEAR is going to be?

Ekkers may well not be having a "great" Christmas on the surface of their travels—but within there is nothing but peace and JOY for being allowed to SERVE GOD and their fellow-Man.

What kind of happy Christmas and expectation do you think the opposing teams must be having? Evil players are NEVER happy so what difference does it make? LOTS. I pray that SOMEONE makes sure Desireé GETS A COPY OF THIS MESSAGE, PLEASE. SHE HAS A VERY, VERY TINY WINDOW OF OPPORTUNITY TO RETURN TO TRUTH AND BE RESCUED AS WITH CATHY O'BRIEN. Oh, and Desireé is NOT a butterfly of the Monarch variety? Isn't she? You don't have to be into a FORMAL programming through torture, readers, to become ensnared and bound by evil intentions. Everywhere George has gone, she has gone also...! Remember: YE SHALL BE KNOWN FOR THINE ACTIONS AND THE COMPANY YOU KEEP!

I also wonder how well Mr. Cleary, former Priest of the Catholic Church of Rome will testify for Steven Horn in the face of the BETRAYAL BY STEVEN HORN? Would it not be nice if these hurting individuals could find their way back to GOD?

I am next going to be asked by the "team" here if this goes into the paper or not and if so, when? Any time you want to run it—today is fine with me. The GAMES are over and if necessary we will just face the old judge on his turf but, at some point, HE IS GOING TO GET HATONN AND NOT SOME LITTLE OLD LADY FROM PASADENA, *AND SO TOO ARE THE REST OF THE RASCALS!*

So, am I somehow warning Chief Okilo? NO, CHIEF OKILO IS AMONG THE MOST REVERED AND "IN TRUTH" MEN WALKING AT THIS TIME ON YOUR EARTH. HE IS GOING TO BE BLESSED BEYOND THAT WHICH ANY OF YOU CAN IMAGINE FOR HE KNOWS TRUTH AND HE KNOWS LIGHT AND HE KNOWS GOD AND THERE ARE OTHERS AROUND THE GLOBE AND FROM HIS OWN HOMELAND WHO WILL COME FORTH TO GREATLY BLESS TRUTH.

Walk gently, friends, and if you walk in TRUTH you will not need sticks and stones to get your point across!

My mission, readers, is NOT to just attend some Spiritual attitudes as might well be Dr. Okilo's directed mission. We have a remnant to get through a trying time of tribulation—alive, fed, protected and I repeat, ALIVE. What you do with your SOUL is your business, NOT MINE. However, the WORD OF TRUTH SHALL GO UNTO THE FOUR CORNERS OF THE WORLD, AS PROMISED BY GOD—before the ending of the "time". We have not ceased since the day we scribbled the first message in 1987 IN THIS PLACE. AND, furthermore, WE ARE NOT ALONE!

GOD ALSO HAS A PLAN 2,000

Green spoke on the radio a week or so back and said he was moving to Las Vegas to build a huge development. He said he was personally a multi-millionaire and that he had "been a part of the government's

Plan 2,000 for years..." Fine, we hope you have success, George, because certainly what you need are more developments in "Sin City"! What we really would like to know, however, is WHAT DID YOU TELL BETTY TUTEN TO GET HER TO NOT ONLY TRANSFER THOSE CORPORATIONS AGAIN BUT, IN ADDITION, BECOME THE RESIDENT AGENT FOR THE THIEVED ONES THIS SECOND TIME? First error: Unfortunate! Second time: Deliberately criminal actions.

Believe me, we are EAGER to get to court with these things so thank you all for your blessings of arranging that for us.

Good morning and have a wonderful Holiday. May your harvest be that which you sowed and now come to the time of reaping.

Hatonn

CHAPTER 14

REC #1 HATONN

MON., DEC. 23, 1996 7:52 A.M. YR.10, DAY 129

MON., DEC. 23, 1996

THERE IS A SEASON FOR ALL THINGS

Epicurus said something credited to him centuries ago: "It is not so much our friends' help that helps us as the confidence of their help."

Ah yes, but there is another saying which came down from Benjamin Franklin: "Be civil to all, sociable to many, familiar with few, friend to one, enemy to none."

Which will it be? In the "chase" of the hounds for the fox it is quite wise to be more clever than the hounds but also keep a distance between fox and hound(s). If you are a chicken, for instance, it is NOT wise to ask the fox to hide in your coop unless, of course, he has just eaten one of the hounds.

THANK YOU!

To the friend who shared the Druthea work for yesterday's writings, we thank you. Dharma is not allowed to have anything of those writings which are in question, available. You who are researching TRUTH from those things which have been offered from ANY RESOURCE, blessed are you for through THE WORD will LIGHT COME FORTH. Without WORDS there is no understanding, no insight, no knowledge capable of gain. There can be no "ORAL" tradition without communication, observation or, at the least, reference. GOD *IS* THE WORD! GOD *IS* LIGHT!

WAITING AND WATCHING

Another grouping of people whom we find interesting are the ones who never come around until a special event of some kind, get a "drift" of conversational topic and then proceed to enlighten all present to their own great wisdom—usually making of themselves the fool. Does this make them less the friend? Yes indeed. There are enough fools to follow so get your balance and STAY THERE wherein you have FOUND Truth abiding. Wishy-Washy attitudes to simply "get along" is a silly game for you will have found the valuable "friend" you betrayed is never going to be the same in confidence unto you, EVER again.

If I, for instance, am building businesses in which you wish to participate but all the while I am building you are playing with those who do everything to DESTROY my efforts, it is more than probable that you will NOT have a place in my construction. Certainly it would not be in places of confidence or management for you will have proven unworthy of trust or confidence. And further, whatever silly goose tells you otherwise

is but a more clever fool than yourself. It is far more easy to find an employee who knows NOTHING of you or your business who will be diligent and well-trained for any task at hand. It is also coming, readers, a time of massive unemployment and that means MANY for each and every job and ones who will have been educated to fill specific posts in any business. But we will find ones who have not betrayed and have waited, not the ones who sat by while we were pricked and steamed, or those who simply "know it all". Management will consist of totally trustworthy, in all confidences, persons. If you have given YOUR WORD to the "enemy" set forth to damage us, personally or otherwise, you have given the strongest sword of all—but if you have done so, it is also that your word is no longer worthy of our note for we have MADE QUITE SURE that we do not err against God nor Man. It is the sorting process and if you missed it personally, so too is that most sad. Many have earned "retirement" from the buffeting and struggle where will YOU be in those wondrous days ahead? I ask that he who has worked against us and caused us great loss and distraction will NOT be among us, for none here shall hold confidence in that (those) one(s). Remember that INSURANCE is something you purchase BEFORE you need it. After we have accomplished our work and set our course—we no longer need the distractor. The time of choosing your participation with us is now very limited indeed. Furthermore, JUST coming here in our midst is NOTH-ING to be considered—'tis better you did your JOB where you were than to come in expectation of great inclusion.

Now, to tell me this "doesn't sound Godly" to me is a chuckle in itself for it is EXACTLY GODLY!! No wise man, and certainly NOT God, chooses his enemy to build his places of glory, for the enemy is the adversary and why would God of all Creation choose one who chooses to live in imperfection when there are multitudes who desire nothing more than to move toward and into perfection of righteousness?

Those who sit to the side and ponder hither and you as to what is right and who to believe and become like the tennis observer, are never going to reach balance and stability in their courses of travel for they who KNOW (at the least, presented with) the truth of any circumstance and choose to wait and watch—will have proven the unworthiness of inclusion in one side OR THE OTHER.

But you ask, "...and how can I tell if my job is available or not?" YOU CAN'T! I have even been asked about a job when it appears the ones are already filled, say as in colloidalizing, just as an example? Let us consider that for a minute; let us focus on colloidalized silver for our best example. We have kicked up the frequency to much higher than silver ratios and yet the government plans to take all of those nice things OFF THE ABILITY LIST FOR YOU TO GET. Therefore we will have to move to other choices such as Olive leaf extracts. You don't know what that means? So be it. Aren't you glad that we do have a faithful and wonderful friend with contacts who DO KNOW? We don't need many to know ABOUT THIS but we may well need MANY who are willing to go forth to the olive orchard and pick appropriate leaves. Ah, but THAT may be menial or common labor and "I don't do windows..." So be it, ye may also die of plague and those who are among the walking dead will sing hymns over your carcass and spout off about how good a man you were.

When you come to communion at our table is it NOT unwise to come with dirty hands? What makes you think communion is only bread crackers and grape juice? We don't lie about our communion either—we call it cake and punch and never mind the feasting off another's body and blood. We call it a party while the other calls it a ritual to save thine being by the rites of another's payment IN FULL. You do that which you will but it would seem a party full of ones who tell the Truth about it all is far more pleasuring than to be

made EMPTY AND UNTRUTHFUL PROMISES. Eat all the crackers you want and drink all the juice you want and never shall it make it the blood and body of anything or anyone and most especially that of CHRIST. You clean up your soul TRUTH if you want passage into the halls of Christ—Jesus included.

How long do you have to "turn around"? As long as you like but I can promise you it requires a turn around in intent of mind—not a "now I believe I am on your side... even if I don't fully concur with your leader..." So be it. And WHO sets forth a TRUE LEADER? You do! I do not become a "leader" by demanding anything. I may well have a "command" and a "mission" but I can only become a leader when YOU decide my way is the right way to go. I will walk with you—I am not going to drag you along just because I know the way and you do not! If you want rewards from an association with me or my team then you will prove as much by your actions—not your speeches. The reason people work WITH me is that I HAVE PROVEN MY STATURE AND STANCE. What have YOU proven? To whom did you prove it? Oh, but you meant...?

Why do you think Beam, Green, Horn, Abbott, Jason Brent, Horton, et al. have put YOUR names in their listings of "to be used"? It is to betray you so that you will be "with them" no matter what you may have had in mind! And this is just for openers and concerns only a handful of allies to the adversary. Why do you think THEY sold such as B. Tuten on a misadventure? To disallow her from being able to reconsider her stance and actions. Now they have caused her to do worse unlawful transfers and actions—but she did it of her own accord and EACH is responsible for SELF. Do you actually think George Green is going to come forth and "SAVE" Betty Tuten who he set up in the first place? Well, why then, do you think WE SHOULD? Think about this for this IS the question put to me every day! I have NO REWARD for those who refuse to hear TRUTH and do everything in their power to destroy all that is decent and righteous and then want us to "help save them". You are either "for me" or "against me" for the time of waiting on the fence is over. I have no REWARD of GOOD TIDINGS to those who are AGAINST ME for if they be against "me" then they be against that one who sent me—GOD.

Am "T" saying that Betty doesn't have a way to get again "right" with me? I am saying that she is against me and I have no wish to have her among my brethren just as she has every right to have no wish to have ME among her associates. No more and no less. Do you, as well, think George Green is going to give her some great rewards for heading up a charge and bankroll for HIS CRONIES and HIS business adventures? He shared nothing here whereat he stole from his own corporation and people, including Betty Tuten! Remember it was George Green who went forth advertising "his" Institute and program—Ekkers never left their corners save to fight for the property of those who came to share. WE HAVE GONE NOWHERE NOR HAVE WE CHANGED ONE IOTA OF THAT WHICH WE SPOKE IN THE FIRST INSTANCE.

By the way, you can get away with coming here possibly with stars in your eyes—but if those symbols you see are "\$\$\$\$\$" then I suggest you change your attitude! And furthermore, your opinions are actually no more valid than any other's opinions. Facts are what it is about—not opinions—mine or anyone's.

Speaking of stars—what think ye about the death of Carl Sagan? Do you suppose he was too close to recognition of what is Hale-Be-Bopp? It is TIME you people stop the silly games and get on with studying up on the FACTS OF YOUR TIME. Furthermore, it matters not what "I" think about it—WHAT DO **YOU** THINK ABOUT IT?

I would like, AGAIN, to reprint the engraving from a placard sent to Dharma from "Bronco" in May 1996:

THE GREAT INVOCATION

FROM THE POINT OF LIGHT
WITHIN THE MIND OF GOD
LET LIGHT STREAM FORTH INTO
THE MINDS OF MEN
LET LIGHT DESCEND ON EARTH

FROM THE POINT OF LOVE WITHIN THE HEART OF GOD LET LOVE STREAM FORTH INTO THE HEARTS OF MEN MAY CHRIST RETURN TO EARTH

FROM THE CENTRE WHERE THE
WILL OF GOD IS KNOWN
LET PURPOSE GUIDE THE LITTLE
WILL OF MEN
THE PURPOSE WHICH THE MASTERS KNOW AND SERVE

FROM THE CENTRE WHICH WE CALL THE RACE OF MEN
LET THE PLAN OF LOVE AND
LIGHT WORK OUT
AND MAY IT SEAL THE DOOR
WHERE EVIL DWELLS

- LET LIGHT OF GOD "ATON'S" -LOVE AND POWER RESTORE THE PLAN ON EARTH

I bow before ye who understand and LIVE this invocation petition unto God. I bend my knees to ye who serve with this Light within which bursts outward from the very soul of SELF. There is a Season for all things upon the Earth—both great and small. There is a sequence for all things to be planted, flourish and bear fruit. There is a time for recovery from the slings and arrows of the enemy's bow which strike and pierce the very beings of our most tender places. It is now a time of silent and gentle privacy within one's self that balance and harmony may flow WITHIN while the social interchanges are hectic and chaotically ongoing. You will stay the course only as long as you serve the balance WITHIN GOD'S LIGHT in the silence of SELF.

At this time of the year with its disappointments, and its loving interchanges as well, you shall find only a searching and mostly, failure to find, peace and joy for all is a charade withOUT self and ONLY you know your innermost feelings and emotional longings—and often ye do not recognize them for that which they

are. You still believe in THE great pumpkin Santa Claus to somehow shower presents and sugar-plums upon you and all else goes into the shadows of your being—FOR ALITTLE WHILE. You frantically try to find balance on an extreme end of the balance bar without anything on the other end. If, however, you get God on that other end—HE WILL BALANCE YOU NO MATTER WHITHER THEE STANDS OR SITS.

Man must WANT GOD; until he pulls himself out of his blinders he can't SEE GOD, and he will still depend on that which is sensing illusion instead of the balanced LIGHT WITHIN his own beingness. I am appreciative to those who also continue in their offering of available stages upon which the players rehearse. WHERE WILL *YOU* BE WHEN THE BIG BANG COMES DOWN? Will ye be alert at your guard post or will ye be sleeping at your post? Will ye be supping away your hours or will you be prepared and at READY for whatever might come to pass? I watch, I wait, for I have TIME to linger in musing over the things to come. DO YOU? Or, WILL YOU simply assume that "I" will somehow warn you, fill your needs, and/or snatch you away from your tables and daydreaming to set your course to straight somehow? How much spelt have YOU put aside? How many seeds HAVE YOU planted against the days of famine and plagues? No, readers, it is NOT my task—I have done my task—I HAVE TOLD YOU HOW IT WAS, HOW IT IS, AND *HOW IT WILL BE*. By the way, your plight is NOT the Ekkers' problem EITHER. What have YOU given unto them or me, to make them/me WANT to do anything at all for YOU? Ah, indeed, some have proven beyond all outward intent their fellowship and wishes for brother-hood IN THE HARD TIMES and never even refer to the "easy" times.

The MASTER once asked his beloved brothers to stand watch through a night of terror and darkness—and they slept. Who will stand watch with God in this hour of darkness come upon your wondrously beautiful orb? WHO WILL STAND WATCH WITH GOD? So be it. Who will warn you in your places of holiday and celebration of that which HAS BUT NEGATIVE MEANING IN THIS DAY OF SHAM PRESENTATIONS? Are you in celebration of that which will never come to pass? Will you miss the clarion call of Angel Gabriel? Will you shroud your mind with wine and glut your bodies with feasting? Or will you have and hold the true meaning of fellowship amidst your gatherings and your families? It is important TO YOU, not to me. Are you actually saying your last farewells? WHY? Are you planning a great separation of some kind? Check it out on your "to do" list. I will NOT walk in the places of evil just to keep you company for it is YOU who must come out of the evil mire and muck—I am not stuck in it.

Does it matter what you think of ME? Yes indeed! For I KNOW WHO *IAM* AND I SERVE ONLY TRUTH AND GOD AND THEREFORE IT BEHOOVES ALL TO HEAR ME. It is NOT my business that which you DO or proclaim for SELF. But it is my business to do my job and present the TRUTH and then you are on your own to sink or swim, crawl or fly.

I will close this now and, yes, you can expect a LOT of these types of reminders in lessons. Let us call them "review" for the big examination looming before you. How many will "pass"? Only YOU and GOD know—for sure! Not even "your hairdresser" knows the answer to this one! Will you be proud of where you are and what you are doing when God arrives or will you try to hide from HIM and wish you were somewhere else doing something else? What else would you be doing? It is not my business to reflect on what YOU might be doing—I KNOW WHAT I WILL BE DOING!

May you always walk and act IN THE LIGHT so that you never have to say: "I'm sorry Father..." During

this time of the year when emotions are quite superficial it is a worthy thing to give time to meditation in REAL THOUGHT about yourself and your children—be they ideas or humans—for it is a time of "conclusions" in every direction and experience you express. Will it be a time of drunken wine and wilted roses—OR WILL IT BE NEW AND WONDROUS WINE AND LIFE? Will you just leave the choice to the flip of Lady Luck's coin? That lady is a fickle idea at best!

Stand watch with me, team, for the years of hard learning have presented you with the moment of TRUTH and in the unfolding sequence of the days ahead you shall find the lessons worthy of both the Teacher and the Students—in such a myriad ways as to overwhelm the senses. When that happens then perhaps you will move to the places of SOUL within God that you maintain your center within that LIGHTED BEING.

Ours is to steady the boat, brethren, and to bend to the oars that we do not be swamped by those things which will overflow the seas in a great swell and wash over the lands. Imminent? Impending? Ah indeed.

Thank you and good morning. Salu

CHAPTER 15

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., DEC. 24, 1996 8:49 A.M. YR.10, DAY 130

TUE., DEC. 24, 1996

CHRISTMAS EVE IN THE MORNING...

Ah, but it is Christmas Eve in the Evening in some other parts of the world, so how DO we count? Or, do we make too big a to-do over counting as in the tick-tock of a clock or the rising/setting of a sun billions of miles off shore?

What will come forth before the midnight tolls this night? You cannot know, can you? You can always, at best, plan and hope that plans are fulfilled.

BIG JOHN SCHROEPFER

Was anyone with John when he made his transition? Of course! No one ever makes the transition from one dimension to another without a guide. Wouldn't it be wonderful if we could speak on those things instead of the nasties of the world? Is it not ever so much more worthy to know of LIFE than of bodies which only last for such a short period of days?

More important to Dharma this morning is, "What do we do now in order that honor is offered to this lonely soul?" Well, we DO whatever unfolds as appropriate to do and John's **SOUL IS NOT LONELY!** A man who has separated so far from his family, however, as to have no contact with them until death separates them even further, while George Green and Brigade are still trying to get everything from him for their ongoing personal activities, is quite terrible, it seems. I tried to warn the caretakers that time was very short for this person and we are grateful that he was in a medical setting and getting excellent care at his departure.

Zita is not doing well either and must get into a medical setting also so that she can be more personally attended by a physician. We take one step at a time and help where we can and, dear ones, that is ALL anyone can do for anyone else in any circumstance. There are so many people down and helpless from this "flu" passing around that it is all but impossible to keep the already sick from getting sicker. When the stomach rejects intake, however, there MUST be hydration and nutrition offered by a bypass method or the body weakens so much that the electrolytes get so unbalanced as to cause cardiac arrests in some persons.

Dharma was feeling quite depressed this morning and told E.J. and Rick that she finally understood the old saying of "let the dead bury the dead" because today she feels quite dead, especially between the ears.

What you precious, precious children do not yet understand, or at the least, comprehend, is that LIFE begins at passage as in the case of John—not ends. John had given up his desire for living in this empty

shell where not even his most personal affairs were ever managed and more and more he was physically dependent upon others instead of feeling fit enough to work at his occupation of his career experience.

How can this atrocity of abuse by the legal system so completely bind a man's very existence? Do we simply WAIT until ALL the players are dead and gone? Will George Green be relieved at this passage? Perhaps, but I wouldn't think so for the notes held by John were issued by George Green personally and there are two sets of original documents along with checks made out TO George Green from Schroepfers. The "original" documents were stolen from John at the time Greens moved to Nevada but Patricia Young produced a full set of original documents that she said she had been asked to hold. Also, in deposition with Doris, Horton presented seven pages of notes signed by George Green while trying to say "dharma" did the signatures and didn't remember. This got dropped like a VERY hot potato when it didn't fly. So, the documents exist and it is why Green has done every nasty thing he can do up to now to get rid of those notes, even to having Abbott and Horton continue to even name John in their own cases and at least establish Eleanor as some kind of conservator over John—which has never been accurate. She may well have been named but her son (who hated John) was the "in fact" prison warden over John's person while in the prison of an Alzheimer's Center.

So, in response to, "What can I do?" Dharma, YOU can't DO anything—for it is up to the next of kin. Friends of John can certainly have a gathering in memory and in honor of John, but responsibility for body funeralizing is up to relations and the law is the law is the law. I marked this file reference as a general writing because you all must learn that love, sharing, caring, and GOD may well be the intent of SOUL, but LAWS take over when the soul leaves the body. Must you grieve and weep over a body? Can you not REJOICE at the total freedom achieved by this man who has walked such a sad journey these past four years? He had a GOOD life with friends during this time, but generally John's life fell apart with the dastardly actions of those people trying to take everything he had and managed to do so for they took his property and, even after being ordered to return it—did not. They even took his pension for a while and when a man loses everything and cannot control his own life-stream, the desire for living ceases.

You do not live in a kind or gentle world, friends, and transitions will be many as managed diseases take their toll. We can only thank God constantly for the blessings and Grace bestowed upon each and all for no man knows the contract of another nor the agreements between that one and God. For "another" there can only be offered LOVE, respect, reverence and, then, release. After this is offered, accepted or denied acceptance, then there is only "let go and let God". There is something else you will learn as we advance along the paths of learning and that is that "age" in itself has NOTHING to do with death. No one dies of "age" but rather, of failures of other "systems" within the body. Even a baby, if genetically imperfect, can have failure and body death. The greatest minds in all of historical data are those who have advanced years to allow for LEARNING, hopefully through advanced acquiring of wisdom and reason. A mind unused, however, is a sorry thing, for unused a brain and a mind withers and loss of mind is far worse than loss of living tissue. Sometimes, however, as with such as John, the mind takes leave to find rest and peace and the body simply follows on with ceasing function. This kind of passage is gentle and peaceful and the Soul simply detaches and ascends to its proper level of placement for its further journeys.

John continually demanded audience with the "Council"—fine, now he can get it! Eleanor used to call John a "crazy old man". No, it was not John who was crazy—he knew exactly how things work and oh how wondrous if others had listened.

CHRIST ON CHRISTMAS

I find myself quite interested in responses to such incidents as dimensional passages at, say, Christmas time. "How sad..." we hear. Sad? You can't seem to find Christ anywhere else at Christmas Season and what is really meant usually is, "how inconvenient". Grieving is for those left behind—or annoyances at having to attend funerals when there is "so much to do". So, don't! I think it rather appropriate to be with Christ on Christmas—if you are truly a Christ-I-AM. Beyond the veil of physical sensing is KNOWING and realization beyond consciousness. THIS WHOLE TOPIC CAN ONLY BE EXPLAINED THROUGH THE VERY PRESENTATION OF LIGHT AND BEING.

What I hear YOU asking, Dharma, is "accepting responsibility" when a friend has been left without his responsible family members. You may well be surprised at how well responsibility is worn in the moment of presentation of need—and how duty-bound ones become in their moment of guilt and unfinished business of relationships. These of family who have chosen to disallow relationships to flourish are often finding the only solution to their own feelings of sorrow and regret is to accept responsibility. It is a time to reflect on reality of feelings within which is as necessary a confrontation as is being birthed.

There are several people who will be "making excuses" for the neglecting of attention to a passing friend, relative or even a stranger. I did not say "reasons" for reasons are not necessary to offer—excuses are there to "excuse" yourself from participation when you know you should have done more—and this is true of friends as well as acquaintances. YOU, for instance, can do NOTHING more for the departed, either soul or body. Would John, for instance, have had a wonderfully exciting Christmas in a hospice so far away as to allow no visitors? Is THAT what all of you would wish on this poor lonely and miserable man? You cannot control a man's death any more than you could control his life. Those who helped destroy his living and sensing self are the ones to bear regret and guilt, not you who did all you could do to make things better in a loving and protecting environment. So be it. I apologize for getting completely off onto the subject of transition/translation/ascension, but it seemed a bit appropriate to speak on this topic this morning for this state of being comes to EVERYONE.

I am going to give you a very short but most important message and lesson right here: You have no right to ask, when sorrow comes: "Why did this happen to me?" unless you ask the same question for every joy that comes your way! It is wise to reflect [in order] that you find balance—but beyond that it is only good to "remember" so that the lessons learned are permanent. Forgive, however, all things for happenings are evaluated by perceptions of wrong or right—not actuality. Let us always remember and occasionally reflect on passing moments but let us NOT dwell within them lest we cease to function in the moment which is ALL THERE TRULY IS. Further, in those reflections, allow the GOOD thoughts to bury the bad ones. Leave each person the BEST LEGACY they can have been. Let each passing being reflect LIGHT and not the dankness of bad memories living on forever. Let the reflections be of the goodness which is within for there IS goodness of some extent in ALL. The "wrongs" accomplished are between self and God.

By the way, the celebration of "Jesus" Christ's birth should most certainly be in your calendar year, August. I remind you that, however, Isaac Newton was born on December 25, but I don't notice much being made of the event. When you celebrate things for the convenience of the commercial setting, you must realize that accuracy of events is lost. And, when one lie piles upon another—the entire event is questionable as

to accuracy. So enjoy that which IS and stop trying to pretend it to be something else, for when you come to believe the lie you have no hope of regaining reality of purpose. Or, is there something else wrong with the celebration of Christmas? If the coming of the date causes you to wish to reach out and touch someone, then it is worthy indeed. And if for a brief moment in time you reflect on a tiny child's birthing—so be it for how wondrous it is.

I think this writing will be short as interruptions are frequent and lengthy and the day rushes past with much to do. I can only offer these thoughts to assist you through the times which come as they will so that you can GROW through each experience and glean the positive energy which is always present in every exchange. May there be love and friendship in this, your holiday season, for it is meant that man experience his journey and experience it well. Happiness of a moment is but a passing trifle—JOY is that which endures forever. Therefore my prayer for each of you is that you have JOY. Salu.